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SUB;- Update on the Audited Consolidated Financial Results, of the Company, for the year ended on
March 31, 2017.

Dear Sir,

On May 16,20] 7, the company had filed a petition before the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Principal Bench, New Delhi ("NCL T"), to initiate Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP")
under Section 10 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ("Code") and NCLT vide its order dated
May 30, 2017, admitted the petition and appointed Mr. Sanjiv Agarwal, as an Interim resolution
Profession ("IRP").

The IRP carried out his duties from May 30, 2017 till Mahender Khandelwal (IP Registration No.
LBBIIIPA-OOllIP-P0003312016-17/1086) took over the management of the affairs of the company, who
was appointed as Resolution Professional ("RP") vide the order ofNCLT dated September 12,2017.

We would like bring to you notice that as per Section 17 and Section 18 of the Code, from the date of
commencement of CIRP, the powers of the Board of Directors stand suspended and such powers as wen
as management of the affairs of the company vest in the IRP, until replaced by the RP.

Due to suspension the board, the consolidated financial results of the company for the year March 31,
2017 was duly signed, under the authorization from the Resolution Professional, on September 02, 2019.
In this regard, please find attached herewith the complete audited consolidated financial results of the
company, for the year ended on March 31, 2017 duly approved and signed.

You are requested to please take the same on record.

Thanking You,

For Educomp Solutions Limited
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Educomp Solutions Limited
Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements of Educomp
Solutions Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") and its subsidiaries
(the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group"), its
associates and jointly controlled entity, comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2017, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements").

Management's Responslbtlity for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors and/or Resolution Professional of the Holding
Company, Mr. Mahender Khandelwal ("RP") appointed by the Committee of Creditors
("CoC") pursuant to the order passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal
("NCLT"), with whom the management of the affairs of the Holding Company and the powers
of the Board of Directors of the Holding Company are now vested after the commencement
of Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process ("CIRP") w.e.f. May 30, 2017 under the
provisions of Insolvency & Bankruptcy Code, 2016 ("Insolvency Code"), are responsible for
the preparation and presentation of these Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements in terms
of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as "the Act") that
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance (including other comprehensive income), consolidated changes in equity and
consolidated cash flows of the Group including its associates and jointly controlled entity in
accordance with the accounting principles generatty accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant
rules issued thereunder. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the
Group and of its associates and jointly controlled entity are responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
��������� that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free

- - " from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for theffflft-il Co urpose of preparation of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements by the Directors
! ~ <'<: dlor RP of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.
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Further, as per Section 134 of the Act, the consolidated financial statements of a company
is required to be authenticated by the Chairperson of the Board of Directors, where
authorised by the Board or at least two Directors, of which one shall be the Managing
Director or the CEO(being a Director), the CFOand the Company Secretary where they are
appointed. In view of the pendency of CIRP,as per Insolvency Code, these powers are also
vested with the RP. Accordingly, these Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements are
certified by Mr. Shantanu Prakash, Chairman and Director and approved by the RP [refer
note 1 (a) of the Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements and paragraph (a) under Emphasis
of Matter].

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements
based on our audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions
of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rulesmade thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Holding Company's preparation of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Holding Company's Board of Directors/management/RP (refer note 1 (a) of the Consolidated
Ind AS Financial Statements and paragraph "(a)" under Emphasis of Matter paragraph), as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the
other auditors in terms of their report referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other Matters
paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse audit
opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements.

Continuation She
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Basis for Adverse Opinion

I) We refer to the following qualifications in respect of the Holding Company:

a. The Holding Company has evaluated impairment of goodwill aggregating Rs. 9,342.01
million related to 2 of its subsidiaries companies namely, Educomp Infrastructure &
School Management Limited (EISML)and Edumatics Corporation Inc using business
valuations performed by its own assessment. The management is of the opinion that
no provision for impairment is required in respect of goodwill on consolidation of
these subsidiaries. However, in the absence of appropriate audit evidence including
basis of critical assumptions and supporting for future projections considered in
businessvaluation workings, we are unable to comment on the appropriateness of
such business valuations and consequently, we are unable to comment upon
appropriateness of carrying amount of aforesaid goodwill and possible impact of the
same on the loss for the year ended March 31, 2017 and goodwill as on that date.

Further, the Holding Company has not evaluated, impairment of goodwill aggregating
Rs. 870.83 million related to 4 of its subsidiaries (also refer paragraph 'r' below),
impairment of investment in its 1 associate aggregating Rs. 78.74 million and
impairment of investment in its jointly controlled entity aggregating Rs. 572.80
million (also refer paragraph 'r' below). We have not been provided with any
valuation reports/management assessment in relation to evaluation of impairment
in such goodwill/investments, if any. In absence of such details, we are unable to
comment upon appropriateness of carrying amount of such goodwill/investments and
possible impact of the same on the loss for the year ended March 31, 2017 and
goodwill/investments as on that date.

b. As on April 01, 2015, the Holding Company had its investments' in India Education
Fund amounting Rs. 425 million. This investment is classified as "Fair Value through
Profit and Loss" and the carrying value of this investment as at April 01, 2015 is
considered as its fair value. During the year ended March 31, 2016, this investment
was sold for a consideration of Rs. 150 million. Considering the subsequent
realization and in the absence of any other audit evidence substantiating the fair
value considered as on April 01, 2015, we are unable to comment on the
appropriateness of fair value considered by the Holding Company as at April 01, 2015
and Its possible Impact on the equity as at April 01, 2015 and the loss for the year
ended March 31, 2016.

c. As regards trade receivables amounting Rs. 3,149.19 million (net of provtsion of Rs.
4,178.31 million) as on March 31, 2017, the management of the Holding Company is
of the view that the same is good and recoverable in due course and hence no further
provision is required. Out of the above, Rs. 1,200.14 million has been subsequently
realized by the Holding Company till March 31, 2019. However, In the absence of
appropriate audit evidence like balance confirmations, account reconciliation with
the parties, and details of subsequent realization post March 31, 2019, we are unable
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to comment on the recoverability of balance outstanding trade receivables and the
possible impact on the loss for the year ended March 31, 2017 and the equity as on
that date.

As mentioned in Note 27 to the Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements, the Holding
Company is following Expected Credit loss (ECL)model for measuring Impairment of
its trade receivables. The ECLallowance or loss rate is computed based on a provision
matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience. The computed loss
rate is mentioned in Note 27 to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements,
however, we have not been provided with the workings of such loss rate computed
by the Holding Company.

Further, the Holding Company has not taken effect of aforesaid loss rate in
computation of impairment provision, if any, on trade receivables over and above
the existing provision in the books of account. In absence of relevant workings and
other details, we are unable to comment on the appropriateness of the loss rate and
the possible impact of non-considering effect of the loss rate in impairment provision
on trade receivables as on March 31, 2017, March 31,2016 and March 31,2015 and
the loss for the years ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 and on the equity as
on those dates.

d. We have not received direct confirmations and bank statements for balance of
margin money amounting Rs. 14.33 million, as at March 31,2017. In the absence of
sufficient appropriate audit evidence, we are unable to determine any possible
impact thereof on the loss for the year and on the balance of cash and cash
equivalent and equity as at March 31, 2017. Also refer Note 54 (a) to the Consolidated
Ind ASFinancial Statements.

e. Balance in current accounts amounting Rs. 374.77 million is subject to direct
confirmation. Further, in case of current account with one of the bank (balance as
at March 31, 2017 Rs. 343.65 million), an amount of Rs. 4.48 million being "cheques
deposited but not cleared", is included in the said balance, and has been reversed
subsequent to March 31, 2017. Considering that these cheques are not reflecting as
dishonoured cheques in the bank statement of subsequent months, we are of the
opinion that these cheques should not have been accounted as on March 31, 2017
and accordingly the balance of cash and cash equivalent is overstated by said balance
with a corresponding understatement of balance of trade receivables! overstatement
of advances from customer as on March 31, 2017. Also refer Note 54 (b) to the
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements.

f. The Holding Company has not computed and provided for penal interest on defaults
under borrowings as per the contractual terms of the underlying agreements. We are
unable to determine the possible impact thereof on the loss for the year and
borrowings and equity as at March 31,2017. Also refer Note 54 (c) to the Consolidated
Ind ASFinancial Statements.
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g. We have neither got bank statements nor have been able to obtain direct
confirmations for borrowings from banks and financial institutions amounting Rs.
6,458.54 million as at March 31, 2017. In the absence of sufficient appropriate audit
evidence, we are unable to determine any possible impact thereof on the loss for
the year and the balance of borrowings and equity as at March 31, 2017. Also refer
Note 54 (d) to the Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements.

h. Balance in borrowings accounts amounting Rs. 4,457.88 million (other than amount
covered in paragraph 's' above) as at March 31, 2017 is subject to direct
confirmations. Further, in case of borrowings amounting Rs. 5,911.94 million wherein
we have received confirmations and/or bank statements, there are differences
amounting Rs. 85.19 million (excess in books of accounts) in amount reported in
confirmation/statement from that of amount recorded in the Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements. In the absence of reconciliations and other alternative audit
evidence, we are unable to comment on any possible impact thereof on the loss for
the year and balance of such borrowings and equity as at March 31, 2017. Also refer
Note 54 (e) to the Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements.

i. As explained in Note 51 to the Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements, as per the
Insolvency Code, the RPof the Holding Company has received, verified and admitted
the claims submitted by the financial and operational creditors, employees and
workmen. These claims have been taken into cognizance by CoC, while approving
the Resolution Plan of the Holding Company. The details of such claims have been
disclosed in the said note. Pending approval of the Resolution Plan by Hon'ble NCLT,
the impact of admitted claims on the outstanding Liability as at March 31, 2017 and
loss for the year ended on that date, has not been considered in the preparation of
the Consolfdated Ind AS Financial Statements.

Further, deficit arising out of the final Resolution Plan as compared to the Net Worth
of the Holding Company, if any, has not been taken In carrying value of assets as at
March 31, 2017 and loss for the year ended on that date.

j. As explained in Note 51 to the Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements, as per the
Insolvency Code, the respective Resolution Professional of Edu Smart Services Private
Limited (ESSPL),Educomp Learning Hour Private Limited (ELHPL)and E1SMLhave to
receive, collate and admit all the claims submitted by the creditors (Operational and
Financial), employees and workmen of the Company. Such claims can be submitted
to the respective Resolution Professional during the CIRP, till the approval of a
resolution plan by CoCoThe respective Resolution Professional is in the process of
receiving, collating and verifying such claims, and shall subsequently admit verified
claims as per the Insolvency Code. Accordingly, the impact of such claims, if any,
which may arise subsequently, has not been considered in the preparation of the
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements.
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k. In contravention to the provrsions of Micro Small and Medium Enterprises
Development (MSMED)Act, 2006, the Holding Company has not provided for interest
amounting Rs. 5.62 million on account of late payment claimed by a MSMEDsupplier
as at March 31, 2017. Also refer Note 54 (f) to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements.

Further, in two cases of trade payables, we have not been provided with the
appropriate reconciliation for the difference In amounts as reported in the said
confirmations amounting to Rs. 5.31 million. In the absence of sufficient appropriate
audit evidence, we are unable to determine any possible impact thereof on the loss
for the year and balance of trade payables and equity as at March 31, 2017. Also
refer Note 54 (f) to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements.

l. The Holding Company had received advance of Rs. 323.00 million from its jointly
controlled entity, namely Educomp Raffles Higher Education Limited, in the financial
year 2007-08 pursuant to an agreement for content development. The Holding
Company had been recognizing Rs 8.08 million as revenue per quarter till year ended
March 31, 2015 by adjusting the said advance. The Holding Company discontinued
revenue recognition from financial year ended March 31, 2016 due to legal dispute
with the [oint venture partner. The remaining amount was disclosed as advance and
shown as liability till quarter ended December 31, 2016. During the last quarter of
the current year, the Holding Company has recognized revenue of Rs. 104.97 million
by adjusting the balance advance; however, there is no evidence from recipient for
services being provided during this period. This constitutes a departure from the
paragraph 14 of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 18 "Revenue". In the absence
of sufficient appropriate audit evidence, we are unable to determine any possible
impact thereof on the loss for the year and balance of advances and equity as at
March 31, 2017. Also refer Note 54 (g) to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements.

m. The Holding Company has given an advance of Rs. 190 million to a party for selling a
land and development of commercial space pursuant to the agreement dated July
05, 2012 and Rs. 150 million to another party for provtding services relating to
academic and business operations of the Holding Company pursuant to the
agreement dated July 05, 2012. During the current year, arbitration proceedings has
been initiated by the concerned vendor against the Holding Company, however the
same has been put on hold due to ongoing CIRP.Considering that these advances are
pending for execution/settlement for a long period of time and other factors as
mentioned above, we are unable to comment on the recoverability of such advances
and any possible impact thereof on the loss for the year ended March 31, 2017 and
equity as on that date. Also refer Note 54 (h) to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements.
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n. The Holding Company had entered into an exclusive license and distribution
agreement on August 01, 2015 with Digital Learning Solutions SON BHD (DLS) for
exclusive distribution post customization of the Holding Company's learning and
education software known as smart class, in Malaysia. Digital Learning Solutions SON
BHD("the Claimant") served a notice of arbitration on the Holding Company in Kuala
Lumpur Regional Center for Arbitration (KLRCA)stating the issues arising from the
distribution agreement for non-providing of localize software for the Claimant's end
users as per the contracted timelines. Under the aegis of KLCRA,a sole arbitrator
was appointed by agreement of the parties. Sole arbitrator appointed by KLRCAhas
passed an award for damages on December 19, 2016 against the Company and
accordingly, the Holding Company has recorded a liability of Rs.407.73 million (USD
6 million) as "Judgment Debtors" and the same has been shown as an exceptional
item in these Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements. As informed to us, the above
mentioned liability is mutually agreed by the Holding Company and the Claimant.
However, we have not been provided with the details of claims made, responsesfiled
by the Holding Company and negotiations between the parties leading to the
acceptance of claim amounting to USD6 million. In the absence of these details, we
are unable to comment on the appropriateness of the said liabillty recorded. Also
refer Note 54 (I) to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements.

o. During the year ended March 31, 2017, pursuant to a negotiated settlement entered
vide agreement dated July 22, 2016 between the Holding Company, ELHPL, ESSPL
and others with ICICI Bank, the Holding Company has agreed to divest its entire
shareholding of Rs. 346.87 million in Vidya Mandir ClassesLimited (VMCL)(being 67%
shareholding in VMCL), a subsidiary of the Holding Company, for a consideration of
Rs.905.65 million in 2 tranches as per the Share Purchase agreement dated July 25,
2016 entered with the buyer of VMCLinvestment. Till March 31, 2017, Rs. 163.40
mHlion has been received by the Holding Company which represents consideration
for approximately 13.4%shareholding in VMCL(Tranche A consideration).The Tranche
A consideration is paid to ICICI Bank and the Holding Company has considered this
amount as recoverable from ESSPL.

Further, as detailed in Note 24 to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, the
Holding Company is of the view that it is holding balance investment in VMCL i.e.
53.6%(Tranche B shares) "in trust" and has accounted for sale of Tranche B shares
for Rs. 561.03 million (Tranche B consideration). The amount of Tranche B
consideration Rs. 602.43 million (including Rs.41.40 million related to unwinding of
Tranche B consideration) has been shown under Other Financial Asset as "Receivable
against investment sold".

Pending receipt of consideration of Tranche B shares, the Tranche B shares of VMCL
continues to be in the name of the Holding Company. Based on clause 2.3 (including
sub clause (i) & (ti) of the Share Purchase agreement and other stipulations, the
said clause gives the purchaser a right of call option and specific performance upto
March 31,2019, however until a call option or specific performance is exercised, the
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transaction is not complete, the purchaser has not exercised such right till March 31,
2017. Further, the clauses of the Share Purchase agreement do not appear to cast
any duty or obligation on the purchaser to purchase the Tranche B shares, which is
also been confirmed by the legal view taken through Resolution Professional shared
with us. We also understand that, completion of sale of Tranche B shares is also
dependent upon settlement of dues of ICICI Bank by the Holding Company or by
ELHPL.In view of above, we are unable to comment whether the sale of Rs. 724.43
million, profit on such sale of Rs. 144.86 million and interest income of Rs. 41.40
million relating to Tranche A and Tranche B shares should have been recognized by
the Holding Company together with mandatory disclosures including as required
under paragraph 19 of Ind AS 112 "Disclosure of interests in other entities" of the
Group and its associates and jointly controlled entity. Further, in the absence of
Information related to consummation of above mentioned Share Purchaseagreement
post March 31, 2019 (as purchaser has right to call option and specific performance
upto March 31, 2019 under Share Purchase agreement), we are unable to obtain
evidence from subsequent events related to this transaction and accordingly unable
to comment whether any adjustment or disclosure in required to be made in the
accompanying Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements.

�� As explained in Note 48 r~arding managerial remuneration paid to one of the whole
time directors of the Holding Company during the quarter ended June 30, 2015 and
year ended March 31, 2015 in non-compliance with the requirements of Section 197
and Section 198 read with Schedule V to the Act and year ended March 31, 2014 in
non-compliance with the requirements of Section 198, Section 269 and Section 309
read with Schedule XIII to the CompaniesAct, 1956, for which Central Government's
approval is yet to be obtained.

q. In regard to Note 30(f)(lii) to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, certain
trusts/entities are not considered as related party by the Holding Company
(hereinafter referred as "Trusts") under Ind AS 24 Related Party Disclosures (Ind AS
24). The Holding Company is of the view that the directors of the Holding Company
do not exercise significant influence and/or control over these Trusts and hence have
not been disclosed as related party under Ind AS24 in respect of Group. The Holding
Company had obtained a legal opinion, at the time of signing of the standalone
financial statements of the Holding Company, to substantiate it's assessment of
related party for these Trusts.

We have been provided with the updated information about the Trusts including Trust
deeds, amendments there to, and minutes of the meeting of Board of Trustee,
subsequent to the signing of the standalone financial statements of the Holding
Company. Based on the various documents, one of the director of the Holding
Company or his close family member'S hold position as managing and/or life-time
trustee in these Trusts. These Trusts documents have various clauses in respect of
the powers and duties of board of trustees Including managing trustee. Considering
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varied clauses in these Trusts documents, whether directors of the Holding Company
exercise significant influence/control over these Trusts is a matter of legal
interpretation. Under these circumstances, we are unable to form our view whether
the following Trusts would be considered as related parties of the Holding Companies
as per Ind AS24 and consequently we are unable to comment upon the completeness
of disclosure of related parties given in Note 30 to the Consolidated Ind ASFinancial
Statements.

Name of Trusts: Learning Leadership Foundation; Unnati Educational Trust; Shri Hare
Educational Trust; Siya Ram Educational Trust; Sri Vasudev Educational Trust; Vigyan
Education Trust; Naveen Shiksha Educational Trust; Learning Links Foundation;
Education Quality Foundation of India; League India Education Foundation.

Further, these Trusts are not considered as related party as per the audited Ind AS
Financial statements of subsidiaries of the Group, its associates and jointly
controlled entity.

r. As fully explained in Note 55 and 37 of the Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements,
the financial information of current year relating to 2 subsidiaries namely, Savicca
Inc. and The Learning Internet Inc. and 1 jointly controlled entity namely Educomp
Raffles Higher Education Limited, are not available with the management/RP of the
Holding Company and accordingly, Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements are
based on unaudited financial information of the said subsidiaries as at March 31,
2016 and unaudited financial information of the said jointly controlled entity as at
June 30, 2015. In the absence of such financial information, we are unable to
comment upon any possible impact of the same on the Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2017 and on the financial position
including various mandatory disclosures of the Group and its associates and jointly
controlled entity. Further to the aforesaid extent the consolidated financial
performance are not comparable to the previous year.

s. We did not audit the Ind ASfinancial statements of 39 subsidiaries and an associate
as considered in the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements (refer paragraph (a)
of Other Matter below). These Ind AS financial statements have been audited by
other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the management/RP of
the Holding Company. In line with the requirement of SA 600 - "Using the Work of
another Auditor". we have issued detailed questionnaire to auditors of these
subsidiaries and associate, however, we haven't got response from the auditors of 35
subsidiaries and an associate. In the absence of such response, we are unable to
perform audit procedures required under SA 560 - "Subsequent Events" for events
occurred between the date of auditor reports' issued by those auditors and date of
this Report. Hence, we are unable to comment whether this may lead to any possible
adjustment or disclosure in these Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements if these
procedures would have been performed.
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t. The Preference shares issued by EISMLto its minority shareholders amounting to Rs.
2,303.84 million as on March 31, 2017 is considered as equity component in these
consolidated Ind ASfinancial instrument whereas in our view such preference shares
are in the nature of compound financial instrument and hence the liability
component should have been segregated and residual is to be considered as equity
component. Accordingly, we are unable to comment on the possible impact of the
same on the liability component of compound financial instruments, non-controlling
interest and reserve & surplus as at March 31, 2017 and its corresponding impact on
loss for the year ended March 31, 2017.
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u. Refer Note 24 to the Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements, wherein provision for
advancesof Rs. 36.78 million in respect of a subsidiary, is disclosed as an exceptional
item. As per the management of the Holding Company this amount represents
unreconciled balance which is subsequently corrected. Thus, to this extent the
balances of the subsidiary is not reconciled as at the year end.

v. Refer Note 34 to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, wherein Rs. 43.08
million is disclosed in March 31, 2016 and Rs. 11.71 million is disclosed in April 01,
2015, as "other adjustments" under Reconciliation of total equity between previous
GAAPand Ind AS.As the aforesaid items are unreconcited, we are unable to comment
on the appropriateness of the said items and its impact on total equity as on March
31, 2017.

w. Refer, consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31,
2017, wherein Rs. 12.49 million are disclosed as "other adjustments" under retained
earnings, and consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended March
31, 2016 wherein Rs. 19.83 million and Rs. 13.84 million are disclosed as "other
adjustments" under retained earnings and non-controlling interest respectively. As
the aforesaid items are unreconciled, we are unable to comment on the
appropriateness of the said items and its impact on total equity as on March 31,
2017.

x. Following mandatory disclosure are not given in the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements:

i. Various disclosure with regard to goodwill and its impairment testing as required
under paragraphs 126 to 136, as applicable, of lnd AS 36 "Impairment of Assets";

ii. Various disclosure with regard to income tax as required under paragraphs 81 and
82, as applicable, of Ind AS 12 "Income Taxes";

iii. Various disclosure with regard to defined benefit plans as required under
paragraph 135, as applicable, of IndAS 19 "Employee Benefits".

Continuation Sh



HARIBHAKTI & co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

iv. Various disclosure with regard to employee stock plans as required under
paragraph 45, as applicable, of Ind AS 102 "Share based payments".

II) We refer to the following qualifications which are included by the other statutory
auditors of respective subsidiaries in the Basts of Qualification paragraph in their
audit report:

In respect of EISML, a Subsidiary Company:

y. As mentioned In Note 53 of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, as per the
terms of Master Restructuring Agreement (MRA)dated December 28, 2013, entered
into pursuant to approved Corporate Debt Restructuring Scheme to restructure debt
of the EISML, certain property, plant and equipment of the EISMLand EISML's
subsidiaries have been identified for sale in a time bound manner. As per the
valuation of such property, plant and equipment as evaluated and disclosed in the
approved Corporate Debt Restructuring Package, some of the property, plant and
equipment are expected to have lower realisable values than their carrying values,
such property, plant and equipment having carrying value of Rs. 3,207.53 million as
at March 31, 2017 are included in the property, plant and equipment.

The management has not carried any evaluation of impairment of these assets at the
close of the year and no provision for impairment has been recorded.

As we are unable to obtain sufficient audit evidence about the extent of
recoverability of carrying value of these assets, we are unable to determine whether
any adjustments to these amounts are necessary.

z. Note 45 to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, wherein the EISMLhas
considered its long outstanding trade receivables due from certain Trusts which are
due for more than one year, as good and fully recoverable. In the absence of
confirmations from the Trusts towards receivable of Rs. 1,632.20 million and loan of
Rs. 1,019.95 million and the existence of dispute relating to these balances which is
further corroborated from the payments being made by these Trusts from April 01,
2017 based on the fair rental valuation. Hence, we cannot comment on the
recoverability of these balances.

aa. As mentioned in Note 50 of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, the
management of EISMLhas not carried out recoverability assessmentof an intangible
asset in the form of brand 'Universal' held in its subsidiary named as Educomp APAC
Services Limited.

As we are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence about the extent of
recoverability of carrying value of EISMLinvestment in Educomp APAC Services
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Limited, we are unable to determine any adjustments to these amounts are
necessary.

bb. Note 31(c) of the Consolidated Ind ASfinancial statements, which explains litigation
filed by certain vendors and awards passed against the EISML,to whom EISMLhad
made capital advances in earlier years, out of which Rs. 509.35 million is shown as
recoverable.

cc. As mentioned in the Note 1(c)(iii) of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements,
the subsidiary of EISML,Knowledge Vistas Limited (KVL) had taken a land from Lavasa
Corporation Limited (LCL) on lease vide lease agreement dated June 30, 2009 for a
period of 999 years to construct an International Residential School. Further, KVLhas
entered Into a sub-lease agreement with Gyan Kunj Education Trust (GKET)to sub-
lease the building. As per the sub-lease agreement, GKETshall be liable to pay lease
rental to KVL from the year in which it has cash surplus. GKET had started its
operation in Academic Session2011-12 but due to environment matter GKETdecided
to suspend its operation and waiting for favourable business opportunities.

These conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty regarding the KVL's
ability to continue as a going concern. In view of management expectation of
successful outcome and revival of its business, the financial statement of KVL has
been prepared on a going concern basis.

However, in view of the above uncertainties, we are unable to comment on the
ability of KVL to continue as going concern and consequential adjustment to the
accompanying Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements, if any that might have been
necessary had the financial statements prepared on liquidation basis.

In respect of Educomp Asia Pacific Pte Ltd (EAPL), a Subsidiary Company

dd. State Bank of India, Singapore has issuednotice to EAPLfor non- payment of principal
and interest thereon after the due dates and therefore term loan became Non
Performing Assetseffective from respective dates mentioned in such notice. Further,
the period and amount of default has not been ascertained in the absence of relevant
documents/ confirmations.

ee. Note 1(c)(iv) to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, which explains that
the High court of the Republic of Singapore on the grounds of insolvency vide its
Order made on June 30, 2017, has ordered that the EAPLbe wound up and appointed
liquidators of the EAPL.

In view of the above factors along with other matters as set forth in said notice raise
substantial doubt about the EAPL's ability to continue as a going concern and the
adjustments to the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements are
necessary under liquidation basis.
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Adverse Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us and based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate Ind ASfinancial
statements and on the other financial information of the subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entity, because of the significance of the matters discussed in the Basis for
Adverse Opinion paragraph, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements do not
give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and also do not give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
including the Ind AS, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, its associates and
jointly controlled entity as at March 31, 2017, their consolidated loss including other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and their consolidated
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matters in respect of the Holding Company:

a) Note 1(a) to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, wherein it is stated that
CIRPhas been initiated in case of the Holding Companyvide an order of the principal
bench of the NCLTdated May 30, 2017 under the provisions of the Insolvency Code.
Pursuant to ongoing CIRp, the management of the affairs of the Holding Company
and powers of Board of Directors of the Holding Company are now vested with the
RP,who is appointed by the coc. These Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
have been prepared by the management of the Holding Company and certified by Mr
Shantanu Prakash, Chairman and Director and approved by the RP.

b) Note 1(c)(i) to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, which indicates that
the Holding Company, has incurred substantial losses, its net worth has been
completely eroded, has defaulted in repayment of its loans and related interest, and
has negative working capital. Further, subsequent to March 31, 2017, CIRPhas been
initiated, In case of the Holding Company, which is under process. These conditions
indicate the existence of material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about
the Holding Company's ability to continue as a going concern. However, these
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis for the reasons stated in the said note.

c) Note 1(d) and note 31(a) to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements,
considering the moratorium period, status of contingent liabilities of Holding
Company other subsidiaries in CIRPhas been updated till the date of approval of
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insolvency application of the Company under the Insolvency Code i.e. till May 30,
2017.

d) Note 56 to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, wherein some of the
financial creditors who are part of the CoC have filled an application before the
principal bench of Hon'ble NCLTand have requested to order an investigation of the
Holding Company in respect of certain matters pertaining to audit qualifications and
media reports. In respect of these cases, hearing has been completed and the order
has been reserved as on date.

We draw attention to the following matter tn respect of ESSPL,a Subsidiary Company:

e) Note 1(c)(vU) to the Consolidated Ind AS Financlal Statements, subsequent to the
balance sheet date of ESSPL,one of the financial creditors have filed an application
under the provtslons of the Insolvency Code with Hon'ble NCLT.The Hon'ble NCLT
vide order dated June 27, 2018, approved the application and accordingly CIRP
proceedings of ESSPLhas been initiated. Currently, the CIRP of ESSPLis under
process.

We draw attention to the following matter in respect of EISML,a Subsidiary Company:

f) Note 1(c)(ii) to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, subsequent to the
signing of the financials of EISML,EISMLfiled an application under Section 10 of the
Insolvency Code with Hon'ble NCLTChandigarh Bench. The Hon'ble NCLTvide order
dated April 25, 2018, approved the application and accordingly CIRPproceedings of
EISMLhas been initiated. Currently, the CIRPof EISMLis under process.

We draw attention to the following matter in respect of ELHPL, a Subsidiary Company
of Educomp Online Supplemental Services limited (EOSSL):

g) Note 1(cHv) to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, subsequent to the
signing of the financials of ELHPL, a CIRP has been initiated vide an order dated
December 11, 2017 by principal Bench of Hon'ble NCLT under the provisions of
Insolvency Code. Pursuant to the order, the management of the affairs of the
Company and powers of Board of Directors of the Company are now vested with the
RP,who is appointed by the duly appointed CoCoThe CO( hasapproved the resolution
plan submitted by the Resolution Applicant and the same has been submitted to
Hon'ble NCLTfor approval. Currently, the CIRPof ELHPLis under process.

We draw attention to following matters to which the other statutory auditors of
respective subsidiaries have drawn Emphasis of Matters in their audit report:

In respect of EISML, � Subsidiary Company:

h) Note 1(c)(ii) to the Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statement, wherein, the opinion of
the management of the EISML,despite incurring substantial losses including during
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the current financial year, the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements have been
prepared on a going concern basis in view of matters more fully explained in the said
note.

i) Note 49 to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements regarding managerial
remuneration paid to one of the managing director of EISMLduring the year ended
March 31, 2014 are in non-compliance with the requirements of Sections 198, 269
and 309 read with Schedule XIII of the Companies Act, 1956 for which Central
Government's approval has not been obtained.

In respect of ELHPL, a Subsidiary Company of EOSSL:

j) Note 1(c)(v) to the Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements, wherein, in the opinion
of the management of ELHPL,despite incurring substantial lossesduring the current
financial year and erosion of net worth as at March 31, 2017, the financial statements
have been prepared on a going concern basis in view of matters explained in the said
note.

In respect of Educomp Intelliprop Ventures Pte Limited (EIVPL), Educomp Global FIE and
Edumatics Corporation tnc., subsidiaries of the Holdinj Company

k) We draw attention to Note 1(c)(vi) to the Consolldated Ind AS Financial Statements,
aforesaid entities have accumulated lossesresulting in complete erosion of their net
worth. Further, the Holding Company is under CIRPas per the provisions of Insolvency
Code.

These factors raise substantial doubt about these entities ability to continue as a
going concern in the foreseeable future. Consldering, CIRP is in process of the
Holding Company, financial statements of these entities have been prepared on going
concern basis by their respective management.

Our opinion Is not modified in respect of these matters.

Other Matters

(a) We did not audit the Ind AS financial statements of 39subsidiaries whose IndASfinancial
statements reflects total assetsof Rs. 22,347.82 million and net assets of Rs. (2,160.66)
million as at March 31, 2017, total revenues (including other income) of Rs. 1,342.14
million and net cash flows amounting to Rs. 2.92 million for the year ended on that
date, as considered in the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements. The Consolidated
Ind ASFinancial Statements also include Group's share of net loss of Rs. 9.96 million for
the year ended March 31, 2017, as considered in the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements, in respect of an associate, whose Ind ASfinancial statements have not been
audited by us. These Ind AS financial statements have been audited by other auditors
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whose reports have been furnished to us by the management/RP of the Holding
Company and our opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, In so far as
it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and
associate, and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far
as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and associate, is based solely on the reports
of the other auditors.

(b) We did not audit the Ind ASfinancial statements/financial information of 2 subsidiaries,
whose Ind AS financial statements reflects total revenues (including other income) of
Rs.375.41 millton and net cash flows amounting to Rs. 158.91 million for the year ended
on that date, as considered in the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements. The
Consolidated Ind ASFinanCial Statements also include Group's share of net profit of Rs.
3.99 million for the year ended March 31, 2017, as considered in the Consolidated Ind
AS Financial Statements, in respect of an associate, whose Ind AS financial
statements/financial information have not been audited by us. These Ind AS financial
statements/financial information are unaudited and have been furnished to us by the
management and our opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements, in so far
as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of aforesaid subsidiary,
and associate, and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in
so far as it relates to the aforesaid substdlary and associate, is based solely on such
unaudited Ind AS financial statements/financial information. In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, these
Ind ASfinancial statements/financial Information are not material to the Group.

(c) As fully explained in Note 55 and 37 of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
and also refer paragraph 'r' of the basis of adverse opinion above, in case of 2
subsidiaries whose financial information reflects total assets of Rs. 696.24 million and
net assets of Rs. (123.03) million as at March 31,2017, total revenues (including other
income) of Rs. Nil and net cash flows amounting Rs. Nil for the year ended on that date
and in case of a jointly controlled entity whose share of net profit/loss of Rs. I~il for
the year ended March 31, 2017, as considered in the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements, the financial information of such subsidiaries and jointly controlled entity
for the year ended March 31, 2017 are not available with the management/RP of the
Holding Company and accordingly, the Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements for the
year ended March 31, 2017 are based on unaudited financial information of the said
subsidiaries as at March 31, 2016 and unaudited financial information of the said jointly
controlled entity as at June 30, 2015, as furnished to us by the managementlRP.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements and our report on the Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified (except as stated in paragraph
(c) above) in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done
and the repor ts of the other auditors and the Ind AS financial statements/financial
information certified by the management/RP.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We have sought and, except for the matters described In the Basis for Adverse
Opinion paragraph above, have obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit of the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements;

b. Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Adverse
Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by
law relating to preparation of the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors;

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes
in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of the Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements;

d. Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Adverse
Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion the aforesaid Consolidated Ind ASFinancial
Statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder;

e. The matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph and Emphasis of
Matter paragraph, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of
the Group;

f. In respect of Holding Company, we have not received written representation from
a director of the Holding Company as on March 31, 2017. In respect of the aforesaid
director, in the absence of written representation received, we are unable to
comment whether the aforesaid director is disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from
being appointed as a director in terms of sub-section (2) of Section 164of the Act.
For the remaining directors, on the basis of the written representations received
from the directors, as on March 31, 2017, we report that none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of
sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act. However, in the absence of appropriate
audit evidence, we are unable to comment whether such representations were
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company.
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Further, except for the matter described in paragraph 'r' of the Basisfor Adverse
Opinion paragraph above, on the basis of the reports of the statutory auditors of
subsidiary companies and associate company Incorporated in India, none of the
directors of the subsidiary companies and associate company incorporated in India
is disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

g. The qualification/reservation/adverse remarks relating to the maintenance of
accounts and other matters connected therewith are as stated in the Basis for
Adverse Opinion paragraph and Emphasisof Matter paragraph above;

h. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Group and its associates and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, we give our separate report in the "Annexure"; and

i. With respect to the other matters to be Included In the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us:

(i) The Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending
litigations on the consolidated financial position of the Group and its associates
- Refer Note 31 to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements. Also refer
paragraph "i" & 'T' under Basis of Adverse Opinion paragraph and paragraph
"(c)" under Emphasisof Matter paragraph, on Contingent Liabilities;

(11)Except for the possible effects of the matters described under Basisof Adverse
Opinion paragraph above, provision has been made In the Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements, as required under the applicable law or Ind AS, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts - Refer Note 15.2 to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements in
respect of such items as it relates to the Group and its associates;

(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its
subsidiary companies and associate company incorporated in India; and

(iv) The Holding Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India have
provided the requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to holdings as
well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November,
2016 to 30th December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the books of
account maintained by the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies and
associate company far as it appears from our examination of those books and
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the reports of the other auditors. (Refer note 41 to the Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements)

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Regi~tratlon No.103523W / W100048
c

('

Partner

Membership No.: 074715

UDIN: 19074715AAAACQ1435

Place: New Delhi

Date: September 02, 2019
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In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements of the Holding
Companyas of and for the year ended March 31, 2017, we have audited the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Group and its associate, which are companies
incorporated in India as of that date.

HARIBHAKTI & CO. LLP
Chartered Accoi ntanrs

ANNEXURE2 TO THE INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'SREPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in
the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Educomp Solutions Limited
on the Consolidated Ind·AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (tithe Act")

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the of the Group, its associate companies and jointly
controlled entity, which are companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, asrequired under the CompaniesAct, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company'sinternal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standardson Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAI.Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessingthe risk that a
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material weaknessexists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessmentof the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the
other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the Company's
internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a processdesigned to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibrtity of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified opinion

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the
following material weaknesses have been identified in the Holding Company's internal
financial controls over financial reporting as at March 31, 2017:
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1) The Holding Company did not have an appropriate design in the internal control
system for measuring impairment provision on trade receivables as per Expected
Credit loss (ECL)model which could potentially result in the misstatement of its trade
receivables.

2) The Holding Company did not have an appropriate design in the internal control
system for obtaining vendor confirmations, and their reconciliation with books of
accounts at regular intervals which could potentially result in misstatement of its
trade payables.

3) The Holding Company's design of internal financial controls with respect to
documenting the process of carrying out impairment of, goodwill related to its
subsidiaries, investments in associates and jointly controlled entity, and maintaining
appropriate documentation for the same was not effective, which could potentially
result in misstatement of its carrying amount of goodwill/investments.

A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial
control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented
or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the material weaknessesdescribed in para
(a) above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has
maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting as of March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Companyconsidering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the ICAI, and except for the possible effects of the material weakness described in para (a)
above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company's internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of March 31, 2017.

We have considered the material weaknessesidentified and reported above in determining
the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2017
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company, and these material weaknesses
have affected our opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company
and we have issuedan adverse opinion on the Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements.
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Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting in so far as it relates to

33 subsidiary companies, and 1 associate company, which are companies incorporated
in India, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies
incorporated in India;

2 subsidiary companies and 1associate, which are companies incorporated in India and
whose financial statements have not been audited by us and have been furnished to us
by the Management, we are unable to comment on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting; and

1 jointly controlled entity, which is company incorporated in India and whose financial
information for the year ended March 31, 2017 are not available with the management
(also refer para (C}of the Other Matters in "Independent Auditors Report"), we were
not able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit
opinion on internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the said jotntly
controlled entity.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Partner

Membership No. 074715
UDIN: 19074715AAAACQ1435

Place : New Delhi
Date: September 02, 2019
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939 25 1.21737

171) )2 II
61628 4S<199
))217 91771
5156 41.71

197.00 U'81
8,99).01 15,495.76

)5,60&0.60 42,5110.12

2£.&.9) 2"'9)

5IM5 S02.n
1,~.09 4,419.43

2,171.47 5,161.01
(10,102.33) IMI2.56)
(7.9)0.86) (245.48)

12,llO.·7
47109

10,68398
156769

69164

425.00
1.262.41
4,907.81

S8U8
no.es
187.68
889.18

)3,937.72

897.51

11,025.34
1,680.05

6O.n
411.03
37606
82.12

624..58
15.157.61

49.095.33

2... 93

330.;1
8,48'1.34

9,064.78
(5,047.991
4.016.79

17,419.47
9.11

741.))
220.69

18,390.80

2,10701

0.95
1.148 83

21.004 8)

544.9S
lRJ1 17

26,687.74

45,075.54

6.t
6.2
6.3
64
U
7
a

9

6)
65
66
62
6,4
10
II

12
13

14,1 9,248.65 9,42989
143
15 ....27 19117
16 186.76 26375

9,479.68 9,1185.01

14.1 1,348,12 I,onn
14.2

7.90 LS8
1,547.93 1.002.71

14.) 29,n9.14 29.12767
15 267.06 47146
16 1.191.63 125) '3

34,091.78 32,Ul.29

41,571.46 42,826.30

35,640.60 42,580.81

1,2

F« and on bell&1f 01 Board of lhrectOn of
~ tducomp Solutions Limited

/~_.~.)y./?.~/,JL--
Shanunu !'rwsh
Chairman andllfrecl()(

101M: 00(11)0571 ~

14::d~:umirZ=tW.1
Resolution Professional
~n No 188A/tPAlIP·POOO)312016-1711



Educomp Solution, Ltmlted
Con~ltdated Statement of Profit .nd loss for the year ended March 31, 2017

37
37

(Rs. In mtllions unless otherwlle stated)

Velr ended Vear ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 1016

2,92<4.16 <4,94709
850.00 1,280.66

3,71<4.16 6,127.75

463.13 515.22
65.56 ISO. 361

1,345.26 2.249.00
3,750.78 4,009.51

451.87 694.03
l,m.ll 4,394.20

7,799.73 11,811.60

(4,025.57) (5,583.85)

(5.m (15.96)
(1430

(<4,031.54) (5,614.11)
3,n3.69 781.17

(7,805.23) (6,395.28)

11.46 SO. SO
(190.59)

(0.0<4) 054
(7,816.65) (6,255.73)

24.61 0.24

17.76 (179 65

0.02 005

(7,774.26) (6,435.09)

(3,353.33) (5.584 SO)
(4,463.31) (671.23)

43.14 (tS706)
(0.75) 770

(3,310.19) (5.m.SO)
(4.464.07) (663.53)

121.38) (45.601
(27.38) 1'6.60)

PartIculars Notes

I. Revenue from operanens
II. Other Income
III. Tot.llncome (I + II)

IV. Expenses
Purchase of stock-ln-trade
Changes in inventories of work in prOife5S and stock· fn-trade
Employee benefit expense
finance cost
Depredation and amortisation expense
Other expense
Total expenses (IV)

v. Loss before exceptional Items, share of net loss of Investment accounted for uslnl equlty
method and tax (III- IV)
VI. Share of loss of associates (net of tax)
VII.Share of loss of Jomt venture (net of tax)
VIII.Loss before exceptional Items .nd tax (V - VI -VII)
IX. Exceptional Items
X. Loss before tax (VIII· LX)
Xl. Tax expense
a) Current tax
b) Current tax for earlier years
C) Deferred tax
XII. Loss for the ye.r (X- XI)
XIII.Other comprehensive Income
i. Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Re·measurement o( the defined benefit ptan
Income tax relatIng to Items that will not be reclasslfted to proftt or loss

ii. hems thal will be reclassified to profit or loss
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations
Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

iii Share o( loss o( associates and Joint venture (net of taX)
XIV.Total comprehensive loss (or the year (XII+ XIII)
(Comprising Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (or the year)

Loss atuibutable to :
Owners of the company
Non controling interest

Other comprehensive Income attributable to :
Owners of the company
Non controlfng interest

Total comprehensive loss attributable to :
Owners of the company
Non controllnglnterest

Earnings per equity share
a) Bask
b) Olluted
SignifIcant accountlns poucres

The accompanying notes form an Integral part of these (inandal statements

As per our reporl of even date.
For Har1bhaktl & Co. lLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAIFirm Registration No.:I0352JW/lOOO

17
18

19
20
21
22

3, 5
23

24

25

52

1.2

for and on behalf of Board of DIrectors of
,0 Educomp Solutions LImited

Place: New DeIhl
Date: S~~ ~)...J

Chairman and Oirector
(DIN:00(83057)

Raj Kumar Agarw.1
Partner
Membership No.: 074715
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Ed"""",p Solutions llmh<td
Con,,,Udot.d Stlt"mont of Chl"i"s In oqulty for thlt V"" <tnd<td ~I'<h J 1. 2017
(lb. In mUnon; unless otherwise $tatcd)

Plrtlcul.rs ["qulty R.v"rw~ a $"" plus 11<tmof Oltwr TOIlI _controll", To ... I~lty
Compo,","! or Compr"twnsl". Itlt1butabl9 to mt.r• .st
Coml'Ound9d Inco ...... to 0.",.." of

rl""oct.1 Copllli SKu,llY ErnpIr>yH Goner •• FCMlTW. Cumulollvor ~otalne<l For9ian cur,..ncy tt>oc_1lY
ImtfUmo.nu RtiOtV<t pr.mlum stock option ,........ Pref.,-.nce ... ,,,,1,,,, trllUl,Uon

'",OI'W! ouutlndl ... SM'" OMd9nd r_rve
a(:count R_rve

Impact of wle or hmstn\lllfH In., Albdd'ary (119.00 1119.00)

~ ,dll11ded "iOiml Sh3r~ Wanent 1~.67) (~.67)

OtM,"dJustmenll 12.~9 12 •• 9 0.90 13.39

Equity ron~"'''''nl or (on""' .... dcd ",..nelill II1S11Vlnen" ISSIICddUllnv 21.73 21.7) 21.73

I"" pt'ftod
TOIiI AddltioMl(~I~tions) dunnl th<t V .... 21.n (61.9~) . (14.12 11.11 )29.51 (J.316.19) 1'.~' (2,995.611 (4.619.77) (1."5.31)

e.lan" 11$ It ~rch J I. 2011 52•.• 5 ~5t.2' 19.921.01 'O.I~ 1.542.19 (511.2)) (19,919.01) 1141.93) I,U6.54 (10.102.33) (1,175.79)

A. pe' our report or tv". dble.

ForMdon~I of_d 01OlrKto" orFor I"n_kti & Co. llP
Chlrtored Ac~ountants
ICAI Finn ReallUaUon 1010.:103

Edueo"", Solutio ... Umf~

~WL-
RAIl Kumar AI.rwl' -------j
Pllltlwr

Me1l~!S',.p NO.' 01.715

Shlnllnu P,. .... h
Chllrnllln Ind OI.'eClOI
(DIN! 009a)()57)



EduCiomp Solutions llmiltd

COMolld.ttd Sutement of Cash Flows for thl year ended March ll, 2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwlst sUltd)

P.rtlculln
Year ended

March ll, 2016
Yel' ended

March ll, 2017
Cash flows from oper.rlna Icth1t1es
Het (lou) before uxat10n Ind Ifter prior period IS per StattlMnl of Profit Ind lou
Adjusted fOf".

Share of loss 01 associate & ,oint venture
Exceptlonliitems • credIt bilance wrmen back
Exceptlonliitems • loss on sale of Investments

Exceptional Items . penalty under settelment
Exctptlonalltems· provislOll rOf"doubtJul debts
Exceptlonilitems ' Provis1on fOf"obselence InvenlQf"Y
Exceptional Items . bad debt written off
Exceptional items· loan advances wr1uen 011
Exceptional Items • loan liability written bick
Exceptional Items . profit on sale of In~t_nl
Exceptlonilitems . ProY\slon lor advances
Exceptional Items· Gain associated with Ion 01 control of an Investment
Provfslon ror doubtlul cebu(advanCfs
Provfslon for caplUI work In proaress
Provision lor Inventory
Provfllons/crtdlt balanets written back
loan liabIlity written back
Bad debts and advancti written 0(1
Depreciation and amertlsat Ion expense
Net lorelan exchanae erfects
Interell and otller Income
Finance costs
ESOP amortisation cost
Interen on Income tu wotten 0(1

Profit on sale of Illled wets
Proht on s.le of InvestIT\ent
Other non cash expenses

Optrnlna lou before wol1tlna capltll chanses
Adjusted for :

(lnCIl'ase)/dt'crl'ase In trade receivables, loans, other financial assets & other assets
Otcrease In bank balances other than cash and cash equlvalI'Rts (restricted bark deposits,
Incre<1se In trade 6 other payables,lInandalllabl1lties, others Uabtllties and Pf"0VIS1OIlS
Otcreast In Inventory

Cash generated from operations
Taxes relund (paid, ntt

Net cash lianerlted from operatlnl fCtMdts (A)

Cash flows from InvIstlnlllCtlvltlts
Purchase of property, plant a equlpments, other Intangible assets (Includln, capital WOf"k In Pf"OVtss,
Proceeds from sale 01 fixed assets
Sail! 01 Investment In othl!l companies
Sale of Investment In ,ubsldlary(aSloclate (refer note 2 belOW)
Impact 01 loss of control (refer notl5 A (a))
Interest received
loans repaid Ilncludlna Inlerest)
Share application money liven
NIt cash ,Inerattd frvm inYestl,. actlvltlRS (IS)

Cash flows from flnanel,. activities

Proceeds of lona·tenm borrow1nas
Promoter contribution rece1ved (including debt and equity component 01 compounded flnandalltlStlUments)
Repayment 01 long· term botTOWiniS
F1nanc1na CIIi<1lnststocks/book debts (working tapllall
Payment of dividend (Including dIvidend tax)
Interest on borrowlniS
Proceeds/(repayment) of short·term bomrNtngs
Proceeds Irom Issue 01 preference shares( Equity Shares (Including securitIes premium)
Share application money received (net of refund,
Honey relurned aplnst share warrants (Refer noll' 181
Net cash usld In flnanclng activities (C)

Effect of exhana. fltt changes (D)

Net (decr •• s.,ffncr.ast In cash and cash equivalents (A ..B+C+D)
Opening cash and calh equlvillents
Exchan!!;> difference on translation of forelin currency cash and cash equivalents
Clostna cash and cash equlvallnts

(7,105.2l)

0407.73
3,12).64

649.21

82.32
59.87

(250.00)

1144.86)
36.78

(191.00)
35.~6

(~.81)
(171.14)

101.15
451.87
150.00

1456.0l)
3,750.59

1).79
(975)

(1<47.70)

(l07.08)

(5,841.49)
H.98

7,613.61

70.38

1,620.40
135.99

1,756.39

(153.59)
647.16

(Z17."7)
154.90)
l'l.l3

129.79
(O.I~)

584.98

30.00
(1,046.61)

(0.3S)
(1,791.76)

37.03

166.67)
(2,138.l9)

(9.69)

(506.71)
257.S6

i.n
(247.62)

(6,l95.21)

5.97 30 26
(14H9,

27500

H26<1
309.42

5.08

1,56) 93
9.15

112.53)
(29],07)
114898]
18163
694.03
212.85

(670.78)
4,005.98

)564

(9.10'

10.55'
{92 IS]

(0.09'

(loa.59)

2,51196
2680
9O.n
76.75

2,597.69
221.52

2,819.21

1246.44'
81.42

149.91
nS.58

46.5]
73.24

880.24

216.54
130.00

12,065.18'
1,070.80

(19.H,
(2,962.78'

102.21
]56.32

8.33

(1,061.00'

26.61

663.06
(4()4.95)



Slinlhcant accounting polloe1 and notes to the accounts

Reconciliation of components of cllJh .nd c'$h ~ulY.I.nts

Balances with banks-on current accounts
Balances with banks-on current accounts (Refer note 6.5)
~sh on hand (Refer note 6.51
Stamp In hand (Refer note 6.5)
Cheques/draft on hand (llefer note 6.5)
Bank overdrafts (Refer note 14.1)

As It

M4rch 31. 2017
Asll

MarCh 31. 2016

930.95
2.26
0.89
5.15

(1.186.871

1,201.)4
U8
0.89
976

(95951)
(247,62) 257.86

Notes:

I) Statement of cash Row has been prepared und~ the Indirect method as set out In the Ind AS1 "Statemem of cash Rows',

2) During the year ended March) " 2017,the Holding Company has divelled Its ff'lore sharthol.dini 10 Vidya Mand1r Ctas~ Limited IVMelII being 67l Jlweholdllll WI

VMel), a subsidiary of the HoldlOi Company. It comprises of amount received Rs.161.19 mllhon from sale of Tranches A shares. which Is further adjusted WIth cash
lying with "Me of Rs. 380.86 million. Refer NOle 24(8)

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date.
For Hanbhaktl & Co llP

CharterM Accountantl:':~:~"'7J;j!J
Partner
Membership No.: 074715

For and on beI1alf of Board of Directors of
Educomp SolutIOns limited

Place: New Deihl J • ~
Oate: S~~{),).)

Sh&ntanu Prakash
Chairman and DIrector
DIN: 00(8)051 p
Ma~KUmar~
Resolution Profe1s1onal
Rein NO.IBBAlIPAlIP·POOO1)12016·171100%



Educomp Solutions Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

Background
Educomp Solutions Limited ("the Holding Company") is a public limited company domiciled in India
with its Registered Office located at 1211, PadmaTower, 15 Rajendra Place, New Delhi 110008. The
Companywas founded in India in September, 1994.

The Company together with its Subsidiaries, Associatesand Joint Ventures is hereinafter referred to as
the "Group"

The Group is principally engaged in providing end-to-end solutions in the education technology domain
through licensing of digital content, solutions for bridging the digital divide (a government initiative to
enhance computer literacy), professional development and retail & consulting initiatives. The
Company's business can be categorised into four strategic business units namely School Learning
Solutions (comprising of Smart Class & Edureach (lCT) business), K-12 Schools (comprising preschools &
high schools), Higher Learning Solutions (comprising of vocational, higher education and professional
development) and Online, Supplemental & Global business (comprising of internet based educational
services and coaching) spreading education ecosystem. The Company's Equity Share are listed with
BombayStock ExchangeLimited (BSE)and the Nati~nal Stock Exchange(NSE)in India.

1. Basisfor preparation

a) Statement of compliance

These Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of CompaniesAct, 2013, ("the Act") and other relevant
provisions of the Act.

Upto the year ended March 31, 2016, the Group prepared its financial statements in accordance
with the accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the CompaniesAct 2013, read
together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAPor Previous
GAAP).

As these are the Group's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS, the
previous year numbers in the financial statements have been restated to Ind ASin accordance
with Ind AS101 "First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards". The Group has presented
a reconciliation of how the transition to Ind AS effected the previously reported financial
position; financial performance and cash flows of the Group as at March 31, 2016 and April 1,
2015 (the Group's date of transition) are provided in Note 34 to the Consolidated financial
statement.

I

A corporate insolvency resolution process (HCIRP")has been initiated in case of the Holding
Companyvide an order of the Principal Benchof the National Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT")
dated May 30, 2017 under the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
("Insolvency Code"). Pursuant to the said and other subsequent orders, the management of the
affairs of the Holding Company and powers of board of directors of the Holding Company are
now vested with the Resolution Professional ("RP"), who is appointed by the duly appointed
Committee of Creditors ("CoC"). These Consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been
prepared by the management of the Holding Company and certified by Mr. Shantanu Prakash,
Chairman and Director. The RPhas relied upon the assistance provided by the members of the
board of directors in review of these Consolidated Ind ASfinancial statements and certification,
representation and statements made by Mr. ShantanuPrakash in relation to these Consolidated
Ind AS financial statements. These consolidated Ind AS financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2017 have been approved by the RPon April 04,2019 basis his evaluation and also

.~ relying on the aforesaid certifications, representations and statements of the management of
I!~~ -c:~ the Holding Company.

:E'''~'':J)
/ I



Educomp Solutions Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Ind AS Finandal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017.

b) Historical cost convection

The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention
on accrual basis, unlessotherwise stated.

c) Going concern

1. In respect of ESL, the Holding Company

The Holding Company, has incurred substantial losses, its net worth has been completely
eroded, has defaulted in repayment of its loans and related interest, has negative working
capital and has applied under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code(IBC) under Section 10 for
CIRP. All these conditions have raised substantial doubt about the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern.

On May 30, 2017, the Company's application for CIRP under the Insolvency Code has been
approved by NClT and accordingly CIRP proceedings have been initiated in case of the
Company (for details refer note 1(a) above•. As per the provisions of the IBC, under CIRP,RPis
required to manage the operations of the Company as a going concern and accordingly. a
resolution plan needs to be presented to and approved by the Committee of Creditors (CoC)by
a requisite majority (as per applicable provisions of the IBC at that time), and thereafter
submissionof the duly approved Resolution Plan to the Hon'ble NClT for its approval.

Resultant Resolution Plans were submitted by two applicants. Out of WhICh, one of the
Resolution Plan was approved by the CoCin its twelfth meeting held on February 17,2018 for
which e-voting results were declared on February 22, 2018. The RPhas since filed the aforesaid
approved Resolution Plan of Successful Resolution Applicant for approval of Adjudicating
Authority (Hon'ble NClT) on March 07, 2018. The order is still awaited.

The management/RP of the Holding Company is confident that the aforesaid Resolution Plan
would be approved by Hon'ble NClT. Further, the management of the holding company/RP is
of the view that the Companywould be able to fund its operational liabilities till the approval
of Resolution plan from its internal accrual of funds.

Accordingly, the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017
have been prepared on a going concern basis and do not include any adjustments relating to
the recoverability and classification of recorded assets, or to amounts and classification of
liabilities that may be necessaryif the entity is unable to continue as a going concern.

Ii. In respect of Educomp Infrastructure & School Management Limited (EISMl), a Subsidiary
Company of ESL:

EISMLhas incurred losses during the year and defaulted in servicing of its debt obligation
towards lenders and entered into 5-25 scheme with its lenders for restructuring of its debt.
However EISMLhas not able to meet cash flows as envisaged in 5-25 scheme and defaulted in
servicing its debts during the year.

Basedon projected cash flows, it shall have sufficient funds to run its operations in foreseeable
future. As regards availability of requisite funds to meet its debt related obligations overdue
and including those falling due in year 2016-17 as per the CDRpackage executed with lenders,
it intends to monetize its assets identified for sale to meet the necessary obligations. The
Company is also taking several measures to improve operational efficiencies and other avenues
of raising funds.



Educomp Solutions Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Ind AS Finandal Statements for the year ended March 31,2017

EISML is confident that with the above measures and continuous efforts to improve the
business, it would be able to generate sustainable cash flow to discharge its short-term and
long term liabilities and recover & recoup the erosion in its net worth through profitable
operations and continue as a going concern. Accordingly, these consolidated financial results
have been prepared considering its financial statement on a going concern basis and do not
include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded assets, or
to amounts and classification of liabilities that may be necessary if the Company is unable to
continue as a going concern.

Subsequent to the signing of the financials of EISML, it filled an application under section 10 of
the Insolvency Code with Hon'ble NCLT Chandigarh Bench. The Hon'ble NCLT vide order dated
April 25, 2018, approved the application and accordingly CIRP proceedings of EISML has been
initiated. Currently, the CIRP of EISML is under process.

Considering, CIRP process is in process, ESIML financial statement has been prepared on going
concern basis.

iii. In respect of Knowledge Vistas limited (KVL), a Subsidiary of EISML:

KVL has taken land from Lavasa corporation on lease vide lease agreement dated June 30,
2009 for a period of 999 years to construct an international residential school. Further KVL
had entered into a sub -lease agreement with Gyan kunj Educational Trust (GKET) to sub lease
the school building. As per the sub lease agreement, GKET shall be liable to pay lease rental
to KVL from the year in which it has cash surplus. GKET has started its operation in Academic
Session 2011-12 but due to environment matters, GKET has decided to suspend its operation
and waiting for favorable business opportunities.

On the basis of valuation report from an independent valuer, the carrying cost of KVL assets is
not less that its net realisable value. Hence the management of KVL doesn't anticipate any
asset impairment.

KVL financial statement have been prepared on a going concern basis and do not include any
adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded assets, or to amounts
and classification of liabilities that may be necessary if the entity is unable to continue as a
going concern.

iv. In respect of Educomp Asia Pacific Pte Ltd (EAPL), a Subsidiary Company of ESL:

The High court of the Republic of Singapore on the grounds of insolvency vide its Order made
on June 30 2017, has ordered that EAPL be wound up and appointed liquidators. Currently,
the liquidation of the EAPL is under process as per the Singapore Laws. Financial statements
of the EAPL have been prepared on going concern basis without taking effect of the
liquidation order.

v. In respect of Educomp Learning Hour Private Limited (ELHPL), a Subsidiary Company of
Educomp Online Supplemental Services Limited (EOSSL):

ELHPL has sustained losses and its net worth has been completely eroded. ELHPL is in
discussion with lenders to restructure its loan obligation to align it with the cash flows of the
Company. Hence, the financial statements are prepared under the going concern assumption.



Educomp Solutions Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

Subsequent to the signing of the financials of ELHPl, A CIRP has been initiated vide an order
dated December 11, 2017 by principal Bench of Hon'ble NCLT under the provisions of
Insolvency Code. Pursuant to the order, the management of the affairs of the Company and
powers of board of directors of the Company are now vested with the Resolution professional,
who 1S appointed by the duly appointed CoCo

The CoC has approved the resolution plan submitted by the Resolution Applicant and the same
has been submitted to Hon'ble NCLT for approval.

Considering, CIRP process is in process, ELHPL financial statement has been prepared on going
concern basis.

vi. In respect of Educomp Intelliprop Ventures Pte. Limited (EIVPL), Educomp Global FIE and
Edumatlcs Corporation, subsidiaries of ESL

Aforesaid entities have accumulated losses resulting in complete erosion of their net worth.
Further, the holding company is under qRP as per the provisions of Insolvency Code. Refer
para 1(c)li) above for details of CIRP process of the Holding Company.

These factors raise substantial doubt about these entities ability to continue as a going
concern in the foreseeable future. Considering, CIRP is in process of the holding company,
financial statements of these entities have been prepared on going concem basis by their
respective management.

vii. In respect of Edu Smart Services Private Limited (ESSPL), a Subsidiary Company of ESL:

ESSPLhas incurred substantial losses, its net worth has been completely eroded. However, on
consideration of the planned future operations / business activities the management is of the
view that the erosion of net worth of ESSPLwill not adversely affect the going concern nature
of the business.

Further Subsequent to the balance sheet date, one of the financial creditor have filled an
application under the provisions of the Insolvency Code with Hon'ble NCLT. The Hon'ble NCLT
vide order dated June 27, 2017 approved the application and accordingly CIRP proceedings of
ESSPl has been initiated. Subsequently, on March 22, 2018, the Resolution Professional of
ESSPLfiled an application under section 33(1) of the Insolvency code with NCLT. The matter is
����������

Considering, CIRP process is in process, ESSPLfinancial statement has been prepared on going
concern basis.

d) Moratorium period

In respect of Holding Company, Hon'ble NCLT vide its letter dated May 30, 2017 had declared
the moratorium period as per the provisjon of section 13 (1) (a) of the Insolvency Code which
was further extended to February 24, 2018. As the Resolution Plan is under consideration by
Hon'ble NCLT therefore the moratorium period continue to be in effect till conclusion of the
CIRP process.

As per section 14 of the Insolvency Code, under the moratorium period, the Holding Company
("Corporate debtor") is prohibited for the following activities:

(a}the institution of suits or continuation of pending suits or proceedings against the
corporate debtor including execution of any judgment, decree or order in any court of law,
tribunal, arbitration panel or other authority; (b) transferring, encumbering, alienating or
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disposing of by the corporate debtor any of its assets or any legal right or beneficial interest
therein; (c) any action to foreclose, recover or enforce any security interest created by the
corporate debtor in respect of its property including any action under the Securitisation and
Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002; (d) the
recovery of any property by an owner or lessor where such property is occupied by or in the
possession of the corporate debtor.

Above policy is mutatis mutandis applicable to other subsidiaries in CIRP.

e) Basis of measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the
followmg:
i, Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities (including derivative instruments) that is

measured at fair value;
ii. Assets held for sale - measured at fair value less cost to sell or carrying value, whichever

IS lower; and
iii. Defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value.

f) Principles of consolidation

Subsidiaries

The Company determines the basis of control in line with the requirements of Ind AS 110,
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) over which the Group has control.
The Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns
from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power to direct the relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from
the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from the date
that control ceases.

The Group combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiaries on a line-by-
line basis by adding the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses
after eliminating intra-group balances! transactions and unrealized profits in full. Unrealized
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
transferred asset. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the
consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
balance sheet respectively. Even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
��������

Joint Venture

Interests in joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method (see (i) below) after
initially being recognize at cost in the consolidated balance sheet.
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Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control or
joint control. This IS generally the case where the group holds between 20% and 50% of the
voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of
accounting, mentioned below, after initially being recognized at cost.

Equity method

Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are initially recognized at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognize the Company's share of the post-acquisition profits or losses
of the investee in profit and loss, and the Company's share of other comprehensive income of
the investee in other comprehensive income. Dividends received or receivable from associates
are recognized as a reduction in the carrying amount of the investment.

When the Company's share of loss in an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its
interest in the entity, including any other unsecured long-term receivables, the Company does
not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of
the other shareholder(s).

Unrealized gains on transactions between the Company and its associates and joint ventures
are eliminated to the extent of the Company's interest in these entities. Unrealized losses are
also estimated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of equity accounted investees have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Company.

The carrying amounts of investments in associates are reduced to recognized impairment, if
any, when there is objective evidence of impairment.

The financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent
possible, in the same manner as the Companies separate financial statements.

Loss of control

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in a loss of
control as transaction with equity owners of the Group. A change in the ownership interest
results in an adjustment between the carrying amounts of the controlling and non-controlling
interests to reflect their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the
amount of the adjustment to non-controlling interests and any consideration paid or received
is recognized within equity.

When the Group ceases to consolidate or equity account for an investment because of a loss of
control, joint control or significant influence, any retained interest in the entity is remeasured
to its fair value with the change in carrying amount recognized in profit or loss. This fair value
becomes the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently accounting for the
retained interest as an associate, joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts
previously recognized in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted
for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This may mean
that amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit
or loss.

If the ownership interest in a joint venture or an assodate is reduced but Joint control or
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts previously
recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss where appropriate.
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g) Functional currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured using
the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates ("the
functionat currency"). The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupee
(INR), which is also the parent entity's functional currency.

h) Rounding off

All the amounts has been rounded off to nearest millions or decimal thereof, unless otherwise
indicated. The sign '0.00' in these financial statements indicates that the amounts involved are
below INR ten thousand and the sign '-' indicates that amounts are nil.

i) Current/Non-current classification of assets/liabilities

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the criteria set
out in the Schedule III to The Companies Act, 2013. The Group has ascertained its operating
cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and
habilities. However, operating cycle for the business activities of the Group covers the duration
of the specific project/contract/product line/service and extends up to the realisation of
receivables within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the respective lines of
business.

j) Events after the reporting period i.e. March 31, 2017

The standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Holding company was issued on January 23,
2018. The standalone/consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the various subsidiaries of
Group and an associate was issued before' September 30, 2017. All events occurred between
dates of issuance of such financial statements and date of issuance of these consolidated Ind AS
financial statements are taken into cognizance while preparing these consolidated Ind AS
financial statements.

k) New standards and interpretations not yet effective

The amendment to Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of
financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities,
including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a
reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance sheet for liabilities
arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement.

The Group is evaluating the requirement of the amendment and effect on the financial
statements is not material.

Amendment to Ind AS 102 "Share Based Payment":
The amendment to Ind AS 102 provides specific guidance to measurement of cash-settled
awards, modification of cash-settled awards and awards that include a net settlement feature
in respect of withholding taxes. It clarifies that the fair value of cash-settled awards is
determined on a basis consistent with that used for equity-settled awards. Market-based
performance conditions and non-vesting conditions are reflected in the 'fair values', but non-
market performance conditions and service vesting conditions are reflected in the estimate of
the number of awards expected to vest. Also, the amendment clarifies that if the terms and
conditions of a cash-settled share-based payment transaction are modified with the result that
it becomes an equity-settled share-based payment transaction, the transaction is accounted for
as such from the date of the modification.
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Further, the amendment requires the award that includes a net settlement feature in respect
of withholding taxes to be treated as equity-settled in its entirety. The cash payment to the
tax authority is treated as if it was part of an equity settlement.

The Group Is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the impact on the financial
statements.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Segment reportmg

Identification of segments:

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to
the chief operating decision maker. The Group's operating businesses are organized and
managed separately in according to the nature of products and services provided, with each
segment representing a strategic business unit that offers different products and serves
different markets. The analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which major
operating divisions of the Group operate.

The board of directors of the Holding Company along with the chief financial officer assesses
the financial performance and position of the Group, and makes strategic decisions. They
together have been identified as being the chief operating decision maker. Refer note 29 for
segment information presented.

Intersegment transfers:

The Group generally accounts for intersegment sales and transfers at cost plus appropriate
margins.

Allocation of common cost

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to the relative contribution of
each segment to the total common costs. ,

Unallocated items

Unallocated items include general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated
to any business segment and include interest expense and income tax is not allocated to the
segments.

Segment accounting policy

The Group prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted
for preparing and presenting the financial statements of the group as a whole.

b) Property, Plant and Equipment

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. Other property, plant and equipment are stated at
cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes (wherever applicable), less accumulated
depreciation and Impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any cost
attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.
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Where cost of a part of the asset is significant to the total cost of the asset and the useful life
of the part is different from the remaining asset, then useful life of that part is determined
separateLy and accounted as separate component.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of profit and loss during the reporting
period in which they are Incurred.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gain or losses arising from disposal of tangible asset
are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of asset and recognised as income or expense in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and loss.

On transition to Ind AS, the Group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
property, plant and equipment recognised as at April 1, 2015 measured as per the previous
GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

c) Intangible assets

An intangible asset is recognized, where it is probable that the future economic benefits
attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and where its cost can be reliably
measured.

Cost of an internally generated asset comprises of all expenditure that can be directly
attributed, or allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis, to create, produce and make the
asset ready for its intended use.

losses arising from the retirement of, and gain or losses arising from disposal of an intangible
asset are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of asset and recognised as income-or expense in the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and loss.

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortization and
impairment loss.

On transition to Ind AS the Group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all the
intangible assets recognised as at April 1, 2015 as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying
value as the deemed cost of intangible assets.

d) Capital work-in-progress/ intangibles under development

Capital work-in-progress (including intangible assets under development) represents
expenditure incurred in respect of capital projects/intangible assets under development and
are carried at cost. Cost includes related acquisition expenses, development costs, borrowing
costs (wherever applicable) and other direct expenditure.

e) Depredation and amortization methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation on all property, plant and equipment is charged to income on a straight line basis
upto 95% of the total cost of the asset over the useful life of assets as estimated by the
�����������
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Pursuant to the notification of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, effective 1 April 2014, the management has reassessed and revised
wherever necessary the useful lives of the assets, so as to align them with the ones prescribed
under schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. Management reviews the method and
estimations of residual values at each financial year end.

I

The useful lives estimated by the management are as follows:

Particulars Useful life
(years)

60
15

Building
Building on Leasehold Land (In
case of ELPL).
Furniture and fixtures
Office equipment
Vehicle
Computer equipment
Computer servers and networks

10
5
8
3
6

Depreciation on addition to fixed assets is provided on pro-rata basis from the date the assets
are ready to use. Depreciation on sale I deduction from fixed assets is provided for upto the
date of sale, deduction, discardment as the case may be.

Cost of leasehold improvements is charged to income on a straight line basis over the period of
lease, being the useful life of leasehold improvements, whichever is shorter.

Amortization on the intangible assets is provided on pro-rata basis on the straight-line method
based on management's estimate of useful life, i.e. 3 - 5 years for software and 4 years (or
knowledge-based content. License right taken by the subsidiaries for a long period of time are
amortized over the life of licence and the respective subsidiaries have disclosed the reasons
for considering useful life of the asset to be more than 10 years in the separate financial
statements. Goodwill on purchase is being amortized over a period of 10 years.

Depreciation and amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and adjusted if appropriate.

f) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to
the group and revenue can be reliably measured.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts
disclosed as revenue are inclusive of excise duty and net of returns, trade allowances,
rebates, value added taxes and amounts collected on behalf of third parties, if any.

The Group derives its revenue from sale, supply and installation of educational products and
rendering of educational services. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met
before revenue is recognized:

Revenue from sale of educational products including technology equipments are recognised as
and when significant risk and rewards of the ownership of goods gets transferred to the buyer.

Revenue under Build, Own, Operate and Transfer ("BOOT model") contracts is recognized on
upfront basis in the statement of profit and loss on the initiation of the contracts. These
contracts are considered and evaluated as per Appendix "C" to IND AS 17. Refer note 2.m of
the significant accounting policies.
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Income from letting out of buildings and from provisioning of maintenance and transportation
facilities is recognized rateably over the period of the agreement in accordance with the terms
of respective agreements.

The revenue from the sale of user license for software applications is recognized on transfer of
the title In the user license. The revenue from education or other services are recognized
ratably over the period of service. Revenue from software development on fixed-price, fixed-
time frame contracts, where there is no uncertainty as to measurement or collect ability of
consideration is recogmzed as per the percentage of completion method.

Subscnption revenue from the web based learning software is recognized ratably over the
subscription period.

The revenue from tuition fee is recorded equally over the period of instruction.

Revenue from educational counseling services is recognized after the counseling services have
been rendered to the customer.

Revenue from course fee is recognized in a manner over the period of imparting tuition and
only after right to claim the fee is established, as per the applicable fee structure of every
course.

Revenue from educational support services are recognised in the accounting period in which
services are rendered.

Revenue in respect of project management and consultancy agreement is recognised on cost
plus markup basis, as per the markup percentage mentioned in project management and
consultancy agreement.

Interest income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial
asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates the expected cash
flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, extension, call and similar 'Options) but does not consider the expected credit
losses.

Dividends

Dividends are recognised in the statement of profit and loss only when the right to receive
payment is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend
will flow to the Group, and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

g) Financial Instrument

The Group recognizes financial assets and liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair values on
initial recognition, except for trade receivables which are initially measured at transaction
price.
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(a) Financial Assets

1. Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

1. those to be measured at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or
through profit or loss),

n. those measured at amortized cost; and

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and
the contractual terms of the cash flows. .

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or
other comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the
business model in which the investment is held. For investments in equity instruments, this will
depend on whether the Group has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial
recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive
income. This election IS not permitted if the equity investment is held for trading.

The Group reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing
those assets changes.

2. Initial Measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of
a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the finandal asset. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in the consolidated statement of profit
and loss.

3. Subsequent Measurement:

3.1 Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Group's business model for
managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three
measurement categories into which the Group classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost:

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows with specified dates and where
those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at amortised cost and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised
in the consolidated statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired.
Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective
interest rate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI):

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets,
where the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured
at fair value through other comprehensive 'income (FVOCI). Movements in the carrying amount
are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest
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revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit and loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or
loss previously recogmsed m OCI is reclassified from equity to the consolidated statement of
profit and loss and recognised in other gainsl (losses). Interest income from these financial
assets IS inctuded in other income usmg the effective interest rate method. At present no
financial assetsfulfill this condition.

Falr value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCIare measured at fair value
through consolidated statement of profit and loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at fair value through profit or toss and is not part of a hedging
relationship is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss and presented net m
the consohdated statement of profit and losswithin other gains/(losses) in the period in which
lt arises. Interest Income from these financial assetsis included in other income.

3.2 Equity instruments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. For equity
instruments, the Group may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive
income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Group makes such election on an instrument
by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVOCI,then all fair value changeson
the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognised in the OCI. There is no recycling of the
amounts from OCI to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of
Investment. However, the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity
Instruments included within the FVTPLcategory are measured at fair value with all changes
recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

4. Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesseson a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its
assets carries at amortised cost and FVGCIdebt instruments. The impairment methodology
applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. Note 27 details
how the Group determines whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Group applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109
Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial
recognition of the receivables. The Group has used a practical expedient as permitted under
Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provision matrix which
takes Into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking
������������

S. Derecognltlon of fInancial asset

A financial asset is derecognised only when the Group has transferred the rights to receive cash
flows from the financial asset or retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the
financial asset, but assumesa contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more
recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Group evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the
financial asset is derecognised.
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Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Group has
not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Group retains control of the financial
asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the
financial asset.

(b) Financial Liabilities

1. Jmtial recognition and measurement
I

All financial liabilitIes are recognized initially at fair value and in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Group's financial
liabilities Include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings.

2. Subsequent measurement

Financia/liabi/ities at amortized cost

After ininal measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized
cost usmg the effective interest rate (EJR)method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EJR.The EIRamortization is included in finance costs in the profit or loss.

Borrowings

Borrowings are Initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit and loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Feespaid
on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan.

The fair value of the liability portion of optionally convertible bonds is determined using a
market interest rate (or equivalent non-convertible bonds. This amount is recorded as a
liability on an amortised cost basis until' extinguished on conversion or redemption of the
bonds. The remainder of the proceeds is attributable to the equity portion of the compound
instrument. This is recognised and included in shareholders' equity, net of income tax effects,
and not subsequently remeasured.

Borrowings, where there is an change in the terms of the agreements whether monetary, non-
monetary or both shall be accounted for as an modification or an extinguishment of the original
financial liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying
amount of a financial liability (or part of a financial liability) extinguished or transferred to
another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or
liabilities assumed,shall be recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there
is a breach of a material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the
reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting
date, the entity does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed, after the
reporting period and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand
payment as a consequenceof the breach.
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Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Group prior to the
end of financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within
the operating cycle of the business. Trade and other payables are presented as current
liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are
recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective Interest method, if any.

Financial Guarantee Contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the group are those contracts that require a payment
to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to
make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial
guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability
IS measured at the higher of the amount of impairment loss allowance determined as per
impairment requirements of Ind-AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative
amortisation.

3. Derecognitlon of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Derivatives

Derivatives that are not designated as hedges

Derivatives including forward contracts are initially recognized at fair value on the date a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the
end of each reporting period. The Group does not designate their derivatives as hedges and
such contracts are accounted for at fair value through profit or loss and are included in
statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable
in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
Group or the counterparty.

h) Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower. Cost of inventories
comprises all cost of purchases inclusive of custom duty (except the refundable component)
and other mcidental expenses incurred in bringing such inventories to their present location
and condition. In determining the cost, moving weighted average cost method is used. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling ���� in the ordinary course of business, less the
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estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The
comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on item by item basis. Adequate provisions
are made for obsolete and non-moving inventories.

i) Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, lessprovision for impairment.

j) Income taxes

Income tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and loss except to the extent that it relates
to items recognized in 'Other comprehensive income' or directly in equity and Regulatory
Assets, in which case the tax is recognized in 'Other comprehensive income' or directly in
equity, respectively.

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's
taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax
assetsand liabilities arismg on the temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

Current tax

Calculation of current tax is based on tax rates applicable for the respective years on the basis
of tax law enacted or substantially enacted at the end of the reporting period. Current income
tax assets and/or liabilities comprise those obligations to, or claims from, fiscal authorities
relating to the current or prior reporting periods, that are unpaid/un-recovered at the
reporting date. Current tax is payable on taxable profit, which differs from the profit or loss in
the financial statements. Current tax is charged to consolidated statement of profit and loss.
Provision for current tax is made after t~king in to consideration benefits admissible under
Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred taxes

Deferred income taxes are calculated, without discounting using the balance sheet method on
temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax
bases using the tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted �� the reporting
date. However, deferred tax is not provided on the initial recognition of an asset or liability
unless the related transaction is a businesscombination or affects tax or accounting profit. Tax
losses available to be carried forward and other income tax credits available to the entity are
assessedfor recognition as deferred tax assets.

Deferred tax liabilities are always provided for in full. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that they will be able to be utilized against future taxable income.
Deferred tax arising during the holiday period is not recognised to the extent that the
management expects its reversal during holiday period.

Deferred tax assetsare recognised to the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss
or deductible temporary difference will be utilised against future taxable income. This is
assessedbasedon the Group's forecast of future operating income at each reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only when the entity has a right and intention to
set off current tax assetsand liabilities from the same taxation authority.

t
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k) Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT)
Minimum Alternative Tax ('MAT') credit entitlement paid in accordance with tax laws, which
gives rise to future economic benefit in form of adjustment to future tax liability, is
considered as an asset to the extent management estimates its recovery in future years.

I) Leases

Operating lease

Leases, where the lessor effectively retatns substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership
of the leased item, are classified as operating leases.

Where the Group is lessee:

Lease rentals in respect of operating lease arrangements including assets taken on operating
lease are recognized as an expense in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss on straight
l1ne basis over the lease term.

Where the Group is lessor:

Lease income on an operating lease arrangement is recognized in the Consolidated Statement
of Profit and Loss on straight line basis over the lease term.

Finance lease

Where the Group is lessee:

Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and benefits
incidental to ownership of the leased item, are capitalized at the inception of the lease term
at the lower of the fair value of the leased property and present value of minimum lease
payments Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the
lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance charges are recognised j)s finance costs in the Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss. Lease management fees, legal charges and other initial direct costs of lease
are capitalised.

A teased asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the useful life of the asset as
determined by the management or th~ useful life envisaged in Schedule II to the Act,
whichever is lower. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Group will obtain the
ownership by the end of the lease term, the capitalized asset is depreciated on a straight-tine
basis over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset, the lease term and the useful
life envisaged in Schedule II to the Act.

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership
of the leased Item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised
as an expense in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Where the Group is lessor:

Leases in which the Group transfers substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the
asset are classified as finance leases. Assets given under finance lease are recognised as a
receivable at an amount equal to the net investment in the lease. After initial recognition, the
Group appornons lease rentals between the principal repayment and interest income so as to
achieve a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the
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Notes to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

finance lease. The interest income is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are recognised immediately
m the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

m) Foreign exchange transactions

Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the
foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign
currency at the date of transaction.

Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the
reporting date. Non-monetary item, which are measured in terms of historical cost
denormnauon m a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of
transaction. Except for non-monetary items measured at fair value which are translated using
the exchange rates at the date when fair value was determined.

Monetary assets and liabilities outstanding as at Balance Sheet date are restated at the rate of
exchange ruling at the reporting date.

Exchange difference

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on restatement of the
Group's monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded
during the year or reported in previous Financial Statements (other than those relating to fixed
assets and other long term monetary assets) are recognised as income or as expenses in the
year in which they arise.

I

The Group has availed exemption under Ind AS 101 (refer note 34) for the accounting of the
exchange differences arising on the reporting of long term foreign currency monetary items.
Therefore, the Group is continuing the policy adopted under previous GAAP on the same.
Accordingly, the effect of exchange difference on foreign currency loan (including FCCB) is
accounted for by addition or deduction to. the cost of the assets so far it relates to depreciable
capital asset and in other cases by transfer to "Foreign Currency Monetary Items Translation
Difference Account" (FCMITDA) to be amortized over the period of these loans.

n) Impairment of non-financial assets

Assessment for impairment is done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any
indication that a non-financial asset may be impaired. Indefinite-life intangibles are subject to
a review for impairment annually or more frequently if events or circumstances indicate that it
is necessary.

For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that
generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows
from other assets or group of assets is considered as a cash generating unit. Goodwill acquired
in a business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to each of the company's
cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination,
irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned to those units.



Educomp Solutions Limite-d --
Notes to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

If any indication of impairment exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the individual
asset/cash generating unit is made. Asset/cash generating unit whose carrying value exceeds
their recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable amount by recognizing the
impairment loss as an expense in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. The
Impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill (if any)
allocated to the cash generating unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata based on
the carrying amount of each asset In the unit. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset's or
cash generating unit's fair value less cost of disposal and its value in use. Value in use is the
present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an
asset or cash generating unit and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Assessment is
also done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an impairment
loss recognized for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have
decreased. An impairment loss is reversed Jf there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the
assets carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined,
net of depreciation and amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized. An
impairment loss recognized for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

0) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The
legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in
the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
Group or the counterparty.

p) Research and development costs

Research costs are expensed off as incurred. Development expenditure incurred on the
individual project is recognized as an individual asset when the Group can demonstrate (i) the
technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use or
sale, (ii) its intention to complete the asset, (iii) its ability to use or sell the asset, (iv)asset's
ability to generate future economic benefits, (v) availability of adequate resources to
complete the development and to use or sell the asset and (vi) its ability to measure reliably
the expenditure attributable to the intangit;>le asset during development.

q) Share-based payment

The Group operates equity-settled share-based remuneration plans for its employees, Where
persons are rewarded using share-based. payments, the fair values of services rendered by
employees and others are determined indirectly by reference to the fair value of the equity
instruments granted. This fair value is appraised using the Black Scholes model.

In the case of employees and others providing similar services, the fair value is measured at the
grant date. In the case of franchisees, consultants and investors the fair value is determined as
services are received, using average fair values during each year. The fair value excludes the
impact of non-market vesting conditions.

If vesting periods or other vesting conditions apply, the expense is allocated over the vesting
period, based on the best available estimate of the number of share options expected to vest.
Non-market vesting conditions are included in assumptions about the number of options that
are expected to become exercisable.
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Upon exercise of share options, the proceeds received up to the nominal value of the shares
issued are allocated to share capital with any excess being recorded as additional paid-in
capital.

r) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with
the arrangement of borrowings. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its Intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the
respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

s) Contingent liabilities, contingent assets and provisions

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
beyond the control of the Group or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The Group does not recognize a contingent liability
but discloses its existence in the Financial Statements.

Contingent Assets

Possible inflows of economic benefits to the entity that do not yet meet the recognition
criteria of an asset are considered contingent assets.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Group has a present obligation or constructive obligation as
a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation.

All repairs and maintenance cost of hardware sold under the contracts during the remaining
contract period is borne by the Group on the basis of experience of actual cost incurred in
servicing such hardware during the previous finandal year. Provision are not recognised for
future operating losses.

Provisions are discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Where the Group expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is
recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain and the
amount of recovery can be measured reliably. The expense relating to any provision is
presented in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.

»:

L.
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t) Equity and Reserves

Share capital represents the nominal value of shares that have been issued.

Proceeds received in addition to the nominal value of the shares issued during the year have
been Included in "additional paid-in capital".

u) Equity Contribution.
Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of
new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

v) Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable
to equity shareholders after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period,
are adjusted for events of bonus issued to existing shareholders.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, if any.

w) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,
and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the
balance sheet.

x) Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits

Short term benefits comprise of employee costs such as salaries, bonuses, and accumulated
absents are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by employees of
the Group and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are
settled. I

The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Other long term employee benefits

The liabilities for accumulated absents are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months
after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are
therefore measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of
services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit
credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields of Indian Government at
the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.
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Post-employment obligations

The Group operates the following post-employment schemes:

(a) defined benefit plans such as gratuity, pension, post-employment medical plans; and

(b) defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

Pension and gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit pension and
gratuity plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting
period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually
by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by
discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the
reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the
related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee
benefit expense in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive
income. They are included in retained earnings in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and in the consolidated balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments
or curtailments are recognised immediately in the consolidated statement of profit and loss as
past service cost.

Defined contribution plan

A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the Group pays fixed contributions into an
independent fund administered by the government. The entity has no legal or constructive
obligations to pay further contributions after its payment of the fixed contribution.

Contributions to Provident Fund, Labour Welfare Fund and Employee State Insurance are
deposited with the appropriate authorities and charged to Consolidated the Statement of Profit
and Loss on accrual basis. The Group has no further obligations under these plans beyond its
monthly contributions.

y) Exceptional items

Items of income or expense from ordinary activities which are of such size, nature or
incidence that, their disclosure is relevant to explain the performance of the enterprises for
the period, are disclosed separately in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.
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z) Measurement of fair values

A number of the accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of fair values, for
both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. Fair values are categorized into different
levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows:
Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directty (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).
Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable mputs).

The Group has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair
values. This includes a finance team that has overall responsibility for overseeing all significant
fair value measurements, including Level 3 fair values.

The finance team regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments.
If third party information, is used to measure fair values, then the finance team assesses the
evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that these valuations meet
the requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which the
valuations should be classified.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market
data as far as possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall
into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised
in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is
significant to the entire measurement.

The Group recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the
reporting period during which the change has occurred. Further information about the
assumptions made in measuring fair values used in preparing these consolidated financial
statements IS mcluded in the respective notes.

aa) Critical estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by
definition, will seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement
in applying the Group's accounting policies.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and
assumptions turning out to be different than those Originally assessed. Detailed information
about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with
information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial
statements.

Critical estimates and judgments
The areas involving critical estimates or judgments are:

• Estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible asset

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment is based on a number of factors
including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors
(such as the stability of the industry and known technological advances) and the level of
maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the
asset.
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The Group reviews, at the end of each reporting date, the useful life of property, plant and
equipment and intangible asset and changes, if any, are adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate

• Recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment

The recoverable amount of plant and equipment is based on estimates and assumptions
regarding in particular the expected market outlook and future cash flows. Any changes in
these assumptions may have a material impact on the measurement of the recoverable
amount and could result in impairment. ,

• Estimation of defined benefit obligation

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which
include mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future
developments in discount rates, the 'rate of salary increases and the inflation rate. The
Group considers that the assumptions used to measure its obligations are appropriate and
documented. However, any changes in these assumptions may have a material impact on
the resulting calculations.

• Recognition of deferred tax assets for carried forward tax losses and current tax expenses

The Group review carrying amount of deferred tax assets and Liabilities at the end of each
reporting period. The policy for the same has been explained under Note No 2(k).

• Provision for warranty

Provision for warranty-related costs are recognised when the product is sold or services
provided to the customers. Initial recognition is based on historical experience. The initial
estimate of warranty-related costs is revised annually.

• Going concern

When preparing financial statements,' management make an assessment of an entity's
ability to continue as a going concern. Financial statements prepared on a going concern
basis unless management either intends to liquidate the entity or to cease trading, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so. When management Is aware, in making its assessment,
of material uncertainties related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
upon the entity's ability to continue as a going concern, those uncertainties shall be
disclosed.

• Impairment of trade receivables

The Group review carrying amount of Trade receivable at the end of each reporting period
and Provide for Expected Credit Loss. The policy for the same explained in the Note No.2
(g) (4).

• Fair value measurement

Management uses valuation techniques in measuring the fair value of financial instruments
where active market quotes are not available. Details of the assumptions used are given in
the notes regarding financial assets and liabilities. In applying the valuation techniques,
management makes maximum use of market inputs and uses estimates and assumptions
that are, as far as possible, consistent with observable data that market participants would
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use in pricing the instrument. Where applicable data is not observable, management uses
Its best estimate about the assumptions that market participants would make. These
estimates may vary from the actual prices that would be achieved in an arm's length
transaction at the reporting date.

• Prevision and Contingent Liabilities

The Group reviews its provisions and contingent liabilities at the end of each reporting
penod. The policy for the same has been explained under point (s) above.

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated. They are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that may have a
financial Impact on the Group and that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

--- This space has been intentionally left blank ---
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Note 6.2 Loans

Particulars As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31. 2016 As at April 01. 2015
Non current Current Non current Current Non current Current

Unsecured. considered good
Security deposits 52.49 357.08 113.81 357.46 106.05 364.10
Earnest money deposits 0.54 12.53 0.54 1.31 0.56 081
loans to employees 27.03 28.71 28.42
loans to others 506.14 219.64 815.40 67.51 1.155.81 17.70

Unsecured. considered doubtful
Security deposit 1.35 1.35 1.)5
Earnest money deposits 9.93 9.93 9.93
loans to employees 3.33 3.33 3.33
Loans to others 326.19 326.19 326.19
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful loans (326.19) (14.61) (326.19) (14.61) (326.19) (14.61)

559.17 616.28 929.76 454.99 1.262.42 411.03

Educomp Solutions Limited
Notes to Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31. 2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwise stated)

For explanation on the companies credit risk management plea.se refer note 27.

Note 6.3 Trade receivables (Unsecured)

Particulars As at March 31. 2016As at March 31, 2017

Considered good
Trade receivable
Receivables from related pantes- refer (I)
below

Non current Current Non current Current

6.731).94 11,667.72
1.51 0.02

6,732.45 11,667.74

7,303.48 4.557.95
(7,303.48) (4,557.95)
6,732.45 11,667.74

Considered doubtfUl
Trade receivable
less: Provision for doubtful debts

(i) TrCldeReceivable from related parties
For terms and conditions of transactions with related party refer note 30 As at

March 31, 2017

Receivable from Joint Venture
Educomp Raffles Higher Education Limited
Receivable from Associate
Little Millenium Education Private Limited (Formerly Educ:omp Child care Private limited)
Receivable from Others
Heallhselgo services Private limited

0.02

0.26

1.23
1.51

As at Apnl 01, 2015
Hon current Current

4,907.81 11,025.32
0.02

4,907.81 11,025.34

2.20 3,608.07
(2.20) (3,608.07)

4,907.81 11,025.34

As at As at
March 31, 2016 April " 2015

0.02 0.02

0.02 0.02

(iI) 1'10 trade receivables are due from directors 0; other officers of the company either seYefely or jointly with allY other person. Nor ani trade
receivables are due from firms or private companies respectively in winch any director is a partner, a director 0; a member.

(Iii) For explanation on the companies credit risk management please refer note '1J.

[The Space has been le/l blank fncendonally]



Hotes to Consolld .. ted Ind AS FIn4nc:lal St..tements (or the ye ..t ended March 31, 2011
(Rs. In millions unlltSJ otherwise stated)

Hote 6.4 Other financial assea

Partlcul.,. As at M4rch 31, 2017 As.t MMc:h 31, 2016 As at April 01,2015
Hon current Current Hon current Current Non eUITent Current

lease reeoverables (rfffr note 39) 3.50 12.30 28.22 96.89 121 44 117.69
Maraln money (Refer (I) belowl 4.73 12.81 22.32 21.85 10.81 28.70
Interest accrued but not due on loans 555.16 2.n 489.21 1.75 455.57 4.42
UnbfUed revenue 41.61 7.61
A$Seu held for sale lat lower of cost and net 246.34 19451 246.l4
reUsable value) (Refer note 3(2»)
Receivable against sale of shares 23.15 24.52
Reeelvable againSt investment sold (refer note 602.43
(II) below)
Total 1,166.42 345.04 539.75 945.58 589.aa 404.76

Provision for Mallin money (12.87) (27.851 r28.70)

Tot.l 1.166.42 332.17 539.75 917.73 589.88 376.06

Educomp SOlutions LimIted

(II Mallin money deposit ilven against bOfTowtnis, lener of credit and bank iuarantees including to revenue author1tles.
(II) During the year ended March 31. 2017, pursuant to a nl!iotlated settlement entered IntO with ICICIBank. the Holc!lngCorrpany has d~sted Its enttre
sharl.'holdlng In Vldya Mandlr Classes LImited (VMCLI(befna 67' sharehotdlngln VMCL),a subsidiary of the Holdlni Company. In accordance WIth the share
S1Ileagreement, the Holding Company has transferred the control In VMCl to the buyer. However, pending reeeipt of full tonsldefatlon, the shares of
VMCL proportionate to outstanding consideration continue to be In the name of the Holding Company and are held 'In trust'. These shall be translerred
on a pre-rata basis as the consideration Is receIved.

These Invl!$tmenu are pledaed aaainst loan taken by Educomp l~amlnl Hour Prtvate limIted tELHPl) and the HoIdll1i Company has wid the ",~slment In
agreement with the bank during the financial year 2016·17. Consideration of the S1ImI!Is reeemble In MO tranthes. OUtof which money aBaWlS!seeond
tranche amounting to Ri. 602.~l million (net of discounting) Is reeelvable. The Mana,ement believes that this amount Is reeClVl!filbie.Also r~fer nOle
2~(8).

(III) For explanation on the companies credit risk management please refer note 27.

Hote 6.5 Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars

Balances with banks
• In current accounts
Cheques on hand
Stamp·in·hand
Cash on hand

Hote 6.6 Bank balances oth.,.. than castt and cASh equ1Yalenu
Partlcu14n

Unpaid dividend
Oeposlt with onf1nal maturity of more than three months but less than twelve months (refer
(!)beIOW)
Margin money deposIt (refer Iii) below)

As at As at As at
MMth 31,2017 MMch 31, 2016 April 01,2015

930.95 1,101.34 1,511.13
5.15 9.76 21.31
0.89 0.89 0.89
2.26 5.38 146.n

939.25 1,217.37 1,680.05

As at As.t As ill
March 3 1. 2017 MMth 31,2016 01 April, 2015

1.08 1.46 1.50
0.12 0.12 1.91

15.93 30.53 57.31
17.13 n.11 60.n

(II ThiS balance IS not available for free use of the Group and is maintained laalnstterm loan.
(111 Margin Money Deposit given against borrowings. lettl!f of credit and bank gaurantees Incuding to rewnue authorities.

Note 7 Hon-current tax assets

Partlculan

Advance Income taX

Hote 8 Other non-current assets
Particulars

Capital advances
• considered good
• considered doubtful
less: ProviSion for doubtful advances
Balance with Statutory/government authorities
· considered good
· considered doubt rul

Less: ProvIsions on !lovernment dues
Prepaid eXp(!fUeS

As at As.t As at
M4rc:h 31. 2017 March 31,2016 AprilOl,2015

147.74 181.48 187.68

147.74 181.48 187.68

As at As at As at
MMch 31. 2017 Marth 31, 2016 01 April, 2015

509.36 532.63 541.94
4,027.15 ~,OI5.39 4,065.39

(",027.15) (4,015.39) (4,065.39,

131.81 283.92 301.54
20.87 3.51 3.51

(20.87) (l.SI) 13.51)
97.99 56.19

n9.17 873.34



Educomp Solutions United

II~ to COfuollcS.ted Ind AS FIn.ndel Statements (or the year ~Md MMdi 31, 2011
(It$. In millions unlfll otherwise stated)

HOle 9 Inventories ",alued at lower of cost And net realisable value)

Particulars

Less: Provision tOf obsolescence (reter (I) belOW)

As at As at As at
MMdi 31,2017 March 31, 2016 01 April, 2015

1'.n 11.23 27.ll

768 69 806.19 79176
1451 59.22 +1.19

753.26 865.41 83595
(681.)2) (<43.3<4) (55.81,
95.94 '22.07 780.08

8'1.70
107.17 133.30 891.51

Work·ln.progresl
Stock In trade
Technoloey equipment
Educational products

Consurmbles

Total

lIote:

I) During the year ended March 31, 2017, Edu Srmr1 SI!~es Privale Lirmted has evaluated lu inventorY lhrou!jh independent techlllcal valuer and as
mandated In the report, recorded a provision of Rs. 649.21 million In lhI! books or KCounlS.

HOle 10 Current tax .nets
Particulars As at As.t As at

MArch 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015

Advance Income tax 51.56 47.71 82.32

51.56 47.71 sz.n
lIote 11 Other current _u

P.niculan As at As.l As at
MMch 31, 2011 March 31, 2016 AprllOl,2015

UnHCUred comid ... ed JOOd
Advante to suppliers 31.96 63.39 361.12
Advance to othI!<l 0.82 0.83 21.62
Recl!lvabte from employee 0.42 1.50 1.50
Prepaid opetISI!l H2.97 258.31 23797
B.lan<:e with government aulhonties 20.83 0.18 1 17

Uns.cured c:on~'dered doubtful
Advance to suppliers 38.30 37.93 29.71tess: Provisions tor doubtful advan<:e5 (38.30) (31.93) (29.71)

197.00 324.81 624.58



Educomp Solutions Limited

Notes to Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwise stated)

Note 12 Equity share capital
Particulars

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares issued during the year
Shares outstanding at the end of the year

As at As at As at
March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01, 2015

400.00 400.00 400.00

244.93 244.93 244.93

244.93 244.93 244.93

For the financial year 2016-17 For the financial year 2015-16
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

122,467,168 244.93 '-22,467,168 244.93

122,467,168 244.93 122,467,168 244.93

a) Authorized shares

200,000,000 (March 31, 2016: 200,000,000, April 01,
2015: 200,000,000) equity shares of Rs. 2 each

b) issued, subscribed a.nd fully paid-up shares

122,467,168 (March 31, 2016: 122,467,168, April 0',
2015: 122,467,168) equity shares of Rs. 2 each fully paid

c) Movement In equity share capital

d) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The Holding Company has onLy one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 2 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to
one vote per share. The Holding Company declares and pays dividend in Indian RUpees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors
is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting except where interim dlv1dend is distributed.

in the event of liquidation of the Holding Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Holding Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity
shares held by the shareholders.

e) Details of shareholders holding more than 5%equity shares In the Holding Company

As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares % of holding

Equity shares of Rs. 2 each fully paid-up
Mr. Shantanu Prakash
A. P Eduvision Private Limited
MKCP Institutional Investor (Mauritius) II Ltd

44,315,205
7,284,600

36.19%
5.95%

44,315,205
7,284,600

36.19%
5.95%

Equity shares of Rs. 2 each fully paid-up
Mr. Shantanu Prakash

A. P Eduvision Private Limited
MKCP Institutional Investor (Mauritius) II Ltd

As at April 01, 2015
No. of Shares "of holding

44,315,205
7,284,600
9,898,370

36.19%
5.95%
8.08%

f) Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued fO( consideration other than cash during the periods of last five years
immediately preceding the reporting date:

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

As at
April 01, 2015

Equity shares allotted as fully paid-up pursuant to contracts for
consideration other than cash

g) No class of shares have been bought back by the Company during the period of five years immediately preceding the reponing date.

h) Share reserved for issue under option/contracts

For details of shares reserved for issue on conversion of Zero Coupon Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds (refer note 14.1)
For details of shares reserved for issue on empLoyee stock option, {refer note 33}
For details of shares reserved for issue to lender banks as per CDR scheme, (refer note 14.1 (e))



Educomp Solutions Limited
Notes to Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwise stated)

Notll 13 Other Equity

(a) Equity component of compound flnlnclal Instruments - refer note (I) a (II) below
Particulars As at Aut As at

March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01,2015

Equity component of compound financial instruments 52<1.45 502.72 330.51
Total 524.45 502.72 330.51

(b) Reserves & Surplus (refer note 2 below)
Particulars Aut As at As at

March 31,2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015

Security premfllm reserves 19,928.01 19,9LS.Ol 18,227.25
General reserves 1,542.19 1,514.08 1,429.78
Employee stock option scheme 80.84 95.16 143.82
Capital reserves 451.28 514.22 514.22
Retained earnings (19,919.07) (16,602.88) (11,089.62)
Foreign curren~y monetary Items translation difference account (512.23) (841,74) (736.111
Other comprehensive Income· Foreign currency translation reserve (168.93) (187.42)
Total 1,402,09 4,419.43 8,489.34

(i) Movement of Other Equity
t. EquIty component of compound financial Instruments

Year ended Year ended
Partfculars March 31,2017 March 31, 2016

Opening Balance 502.72 330.51
Add: Additions During the year (Refer Note 14.1 (c) & 14.1 Cd)) 21.73 172.21
Total 524.45 502.72

(Ii) Equity component of compound financial Instruments
The above balance represents portion of the compound nnandal Instruments that evidence a res Idual Interest In the assets of the Company
after deducting financIal liability component.

2. Reserves It Surplus

(i) Securities premium reserves

Partfculars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

19,928.01 18,227.25
1,700.76

19,928.01 19,928.01

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31,2016

1,51".08 1,429.78
28.11 84.30

1,542.19 1,514.08

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

95.16 143.82
13.79 35.64

(28.11) (84.30)
80.84 95.16

Opening Balance
Add: On issue of shares (includes shares issued under employee stock option schemes)

(11) General reserve
Particulars

Opening Balance
Add: ESOPcost reversal on forfeiture

(iii) Employee stock option outstandinllCcount
Partfculars

Opening Balance
Add: Employee stock compensation provided
Less: Employee stock compensation reversed



(tv) C.plul Reserve
p.l'tkulan Yl'..rl'.n~ Year flIded

Mlrch 31. 2017 MaTCh31. 2016

102.56 102.56
(62.94)
39.62 102.56

411.66 411.66
411.66 411.66

Ye.r ended Year ended
March 31. 2017 March 31. 2016

(16.602.88) 111.089.62'
(3.328.68) 15.584.14,

12.49 19.83
51.05

(19.919.0n (16,602.88,

Yl'.1rended YeMen~
Much 31. 2017 March 31.2016

(8<11.74' (736.11)
119.54 (299.371
209.97 193.74

(512..23) (841.74)

Educomp Solutions limited
Notes to Consolld.tellind AS FINneI.1 St.tements (or the ye.r ended March 1I. 2017
(Rs. In millions unless ot~rw1se lUted)

On consollditlon
Opemna Balance
Add: AdJuslment durllli the year [refer note 15A(a))

Others
Opening Balance

(V) Ret.lned Eirnlnls

Particulars

Openll1j balance
Add: loss for the year
Add: other adjustments
Add: Adjustment for chanae III minority

(vi) Forelan currency mOMtary Item translation difference account
P.rticul.rs

Openlnll balance
Add: Created dunna the year
Less: AmortisatIOndu.r1ngthe ~ar

(vii) Other comprehensive Income· Forelln currency transl.tlon reserve

p.rticulars Year ended
March 31. 2017

YeArended
March 31, 2016

Open!,. Balance
Net movement In FCTRdUr1n1lthe year

(187.42)
18.49 (187.41)

(168.91) (187.42,

Securities premium reserve Is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve Is utilised Inacconlance with the provisions of the
Act.

Employee stock option oUhtandlnllCcount

The share options outstanding account Is used to recognIse the grant date fair value of opt Ions Issued to employeeosundef- cftfferent Employee
stock option plans issued by the company. (refer note 111

C.pltal Reserve

The HoIdlni Co~y on July 26.2012 had aUotted 11.479,096 warrants to Promoter Group Entity at an ISSUe poee of Rs. 193.74 per warrant.
as per the provlslons of Chapter VIIof SElII(ICOR)Relulations. 2009. convemble InlOequal number of equity shares of the face value of Rs' 21.
each convertible within a period of 18 months from the date of aLotment. The HoIdllll COfT'C)MY on January 22. 2013 had allotted 2,979,939
equity shares of (ace vatue of Rs' 21· each at a premium of Rs. 191 74/· per share on conversion of WMr6tIU ISsued under provfiiOns of ChalXer
VIIor SEBI(lCO~1RegulatIOns. 2009. Dun,. the year 2013·14 the Hold.,. COfT'C)MY had forfeited 8.499.157 warrants amounting to 115.411.66
mAllon, due to non receipt of balance 75" of the Illue poee in the stipulated period of 18 months from the date of ISSUanceof these warrants.
The forielted amount IS disclosed as 'C~ltal Reserve' under the 'Re-serve& Surplus'.

Forefln currency moneury Item trln.slatfon difference account (fCMlTOA)
The Group has a policy for the long· term foreign currency monetary items recOinlsed in the financial statements on or before MardI 31, 2016
and the exchanie difference on foreli/1 currency loan (Including FCCS)is accounted for by addlllOfl ()( deductlotl to the cost of the assets 50 far
it relates to deprecIable capItal asset and in other cases by transfer to "Foreli/1 CI.IrrencyMonetary Items TranslatIOn Difference Atcount-
(FCMrTDAIto be amortIZed over the period of such foreign currency loans. for details of e~ptlon ilvaled (refer note )4).

General resern
ThiSrepresents appropriatIOn of profit by the Company and Is ava~e for dIStribution of dMdend.



Educomp Solutions Limited
Notes to Consolldeted Ind AS Flnendal Statemenu for the year ended March 31, 2017
(Rs. In millions unless otn_lse stated)

Note 1-4.1 Borrowings
(e) Non-curr.nt borrowings

Particulars

(i) Secured
Bonds and debentures

13.25", 100 Non Convertible Debentures of Rs. 1,000,000 each
13.50", 350 Non Convertible Debentures of Rs. 1,000,000 each

10 rero Coupon Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds of S 1,000,000 each
(refer note tc ) below)

Term 1000ns
from bankS
from others
. Financlallnstitutloos
• Extemal commercial borrowings
Deferred payment liabilities towards leasel10ld land

(Ii) Unsecured
Loan from related parties (refer note (d) below,.
Loan from other partle>-

Deferred payment liabilities towards eJCpenses
Less: Cu~nt maturities of long term borrowlllis (refer no!e 14.3)-

As at
March 31, 2017

100.00
350.00

848.46

27,606.22

158.32
4,538.70

188.65
815.12

(25,356.82)

As at
Merch 31, 2016

As at
April 01,2015

100.00 100.00
3SO.00 3SO.00

soz.» 700.87

28,92".51 30,835.74

221.82 3002
4,64.3.30 4,381.36

39.26

157.38 83.68
412.75 b36.IlO

5.19 ).87
(26,187.83) (20,016.'1)

9,"29.89 17,"'9,47

'Refer note 30 for terms and conditions ot trilnsact!on wllil related parties.
"Educomp Leaming Hour Private Umited (£lHPL) has received !loanclal assistance under business arrangemenU from Vldya Mandir Classes
Limited rVMCL-) during the las! years. Tile OUlStandlng amount of the said amount as on Mardi 31, 2017 is Rs. 453.n million. TIle sa.me
was to be repaid or converted Into unsecured loan on EUiPl achieving operallonal profitability. The saId amount has been converted Into
UllSecured loan at carrying Interest rate of ~ w.eJ. Apnl I, 2017. Therefore ElHPl has classified the outstanding amount as UJlSl'OJfed
loan under long term borrowings.

-'Ouring the years ended March 31, lOl7 and March 31, 2016, the Holding Company has defaulted in tile payment of prindpal and Interest
in respect of its borrowings. I>s per agreements wilil the lenders, in case of defaults, lhe borrowings are repayable on demand. Accordingly,
borrowings where defaults has occurred tlll balance sheet date has been dISClosed under current maturities of long term borrowings.

Refer note 14.1 (e) for details of security & terms of long term borrowings.

(b) Current borrowings
Particulars

(I) Secured
Term loan
• from banl\

Borrowing repayable on demand
Worldng capilalloans (rom banks
8ank overdrafts

(Ii) Unsecured
loans from other part les

Total

Refer note 14.1 Ie) (or details o( security & terms of long term borrOWlf1lS.

As at
March 31, 2017

70.62
1,186.87

1,348.12

As at

March 31, 2016

78.63

62.71
959.51

12.00

1,083.72

As at
April 01,2015

39.SO

2,065.01

22.00 lZ.OO

AS at
March 31, 2.017

50.0)
848 ..46
898.49

As at
March 31,2017

47 ..... 2
188.65

663.07

As at
March 31, l016

SO.03
80Ln
852.10

As at
March 31, 2016

452.69
157.38

610.07

2,107.01

UabUity component of compounded f1nanclallnstrUments

(c) ForeIgn Currency Convertibl" Bond (FeCB)

The Holding Company nad Issued 10, zero coupon foreign currency convertible bonds of S 1000,000 each. These FCCS are convertible Into
equity shares based on the ratio calculated In accordance with the terms of offering drcular dated July 13, 1012. Tile bonds are
convertible latest by July 24, 2017. These are to be converted at initial conversion price of Ri. 188.62 (or eact. equity share at the
(lpplicable exchange rate (fixed). As on March 31, 2017 USD 10 million (March 31. 2016 USO 10 mfllion, AprIl 01,2015 USO 10 million) FCCB
are outstanding for conversion into equity shares Of Rs. 2 each. Due date for redemption 1$ July 24, 2017 and redemption price at maturity
1$ 133.15% of par value.

As .t
April 01, 2015

SO.03
700.87

750.90
ld) Promoters contribution

The Promoters of the group has provided Interest (ree loans to tile Holding Company wh1ch has been fair valued at amortised cost and lile
balance portion due to the control of tIM! promoter (M!f the Holding Company has been considered to be equity CJnd has been valued at
cost.

As at
April 01, 2015

280 ... 8
83.68

Equity portion as at balance sheet date
Finandalliablllty portion as on date. (includIng 33.15" premium component)

Y-
Equity component as on date
Financial liability component as on date
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Educomp $olullon, limited
Hot., to ConlOlIda,.d Ind ASFinancial Stl,.mlHltl (0( the yur ended March 3 I, 1017
(RI. In million, units' oth.rw1n Itated)

Ho,. 14.2 Trad. 'ayables
Plrtlcul.r, As It

/oIIrch 31, 2011
AS at

March 31, 2016
As .t

April 01, 201S
Sundry c:ritdltOf'S
TAde 'aYilbl~

-due to micro and ,mall .... terprises (ref~r not~ ~)
·d~ to others

Trade Payable, to Related Party'

Total

'Includes (ollowlna rellted Plrty Itode plyable. (refer note 10)
Other rellted plrtl"
OSK Letiat
v, II DandON

190 251
1,5~6.22 1,002.21

1.71 0.45

I,SSS 13 1,005.)1

1.51 0.24
020 020
1.71 0.4'

095
1,14154

029

029
0.29

'Refer note )0 for t~rml and conditions of transactions with related parll~
Trade payable are .eoerally due In )0·90 days and are non Inter~t belrlnl. AeCOfdi"lly, the arryl"l .alue of the sam. Is conSidered II fair val....

Hote 14.1 Other flnonclalllabilltleJ
AJ.t "'-'ch 31, 1017 M at "'-'ch ) I, 1016 AutAprilOl,101S

Partlculln Hon current Current Hon current Current Non current Current

Current maturities of lon, term debts· f(B'
Current IIWIturitles of Ions term debts . FCCe '
Current IIWIturitles or Ions term debts' Term Loans'
Current maturities or loni term debts· Hon· C~lble
Debentures'
Current maturities of toni term debts· rrom othe< parties'
Current maturities of lon, term fllWlCe lease'
Current maturities towards deferred payment liabilities or
IUlehoid lind'
Interest accrUl!d and due
Interest accrued but not due
Employft related payabl ..
Security dtpOSlll
Unpaid dlY1dend
Capital credlton
R.tentlon~
EJcpens.. pay.bl~
TOUlI
• Refer note 14.1

4,5)a.70
841.46

19,170.02
450.00

4.381 )6

10,1>9) 82

4)0 00
15.001 00

40071 1>249)
2454
a l'

),589.57
279.91>
)SL'I2

1.27
1.01

38.53
1.00

101.99

1,776.01
209 97
)19.25

0.a4
1.46

n.78
909

594 17

'.92

a2946
199 97
)4727

o a)
1.50

25.77
869

55017
29,719.14 29,127.67

0.39
22,004.119.31

Hote 15 Provisions
M at March) I. 2017 AJ at /oIIrch )1,2016

Current
As It .....ril 01 2015

Non current Current

n+l 2.89
726 771>

MU) Sl~ 30

741.)1 5-..95

PartIculars
Prc>vistC>"Ifor employ •• benefits
Pro..uions fO( InsuJity (r~fer note lS.l below)
Provisions 10( leave ena.shmMt (refer note 15.1 below)

Non current Current Hon current

43.62 2.01 7468
0.65 1.41 1 2~

161.1) n5.~S
OJ7

"~.27 167.06 191.37

461.78
0.18

Other PrOVIsIons
Provisions for warranties (r~rfr note 15.2 below)
Pro..uion for Commission
TOUlI 471.46

Hot. 1S. I Post employment benefits

Or.tulty
TM Group, Pllc1lJd!ns 10091,n entitles, provides lor ,ratulty rO( employHS In india al ~ the 'ayment of Gratuity Act, \972 Under tts '11'1t"'ty plan. ~ employft who "',
c~ted al least one )'Sr o! serv.ce Is ",titled to IraWity on deparnn at 15 days 01 lilt drawn salary r", tad, completed year of IeMce.

al Net employ.e ""nellt exp.nn r,coanlsed
Polt'tlcula ..

-.rCh 11, 1017 IUrch)l. 2016

Current s.N1ce cost
N~t jnteml cost
Totat ~es recoanfsed In tile Statement of Profit and los ..
• excludln, r~t amoootina Rs. 11.26 Million (p~ year Rs. HII)

10.02 1l)7
5.99 602

16.01 '9.19

2..16 1053)
0.02

(lUll ·sa
(2'.45) ~.05

Remeasurement aClwr1al (I.ln) , loss from cI1an!es In flnanc141 assumptions
Rerneasul't'ment actuarial (liain) , losl from chanies In demoaraphlc
llsumptlons

R_uuremt1lt a<ruarlal (§-ain) I loss on arIsInJ (rom ~

Total amount recoanlsed In the Other comprdlens! .... Income



fducomp Solutions Llmlt.d
Notes to Consolfdated Ind AS Financial Stat.m.nu for the y.ar .nded AWrch 31. 1017
('!.s. In millions unl ... OIh_' •• st.tedl

b) R.conclilation 01 optnln, .nd closln, b.'anc. of defined btn.ltt oIIlf,atlon.

P.rtlcut.n

Pn.'sllIlt val~ of oIIl1aadon as at the bejinnln, of the year

y• ., tnd'"
M«dI3 I. 2.017

n.n

y • ., tnd'"
IUrcI1 )1. 2016

7Ul

Impact of tl'lnsftr 0( hoicIi"l
Inttrtlt con
Curr.nt seMce cost
Benelft paid
ACluanal (,alnilloss
Pr..... t .,"'t of obll •• tlon ., at til. end of th. ye.,

11.95,
5.99 602
9.24 un

(20.5) (10 lSI
(H 45) 405
4570 nH

2.01 264
41.62 746a

Currtnt
Non C.. reflt

c) Principal actuarl.1 Inumptlons at the eal.nc. Sht.t d.t.:

P.rtlcuurs
D1KCMltlnl ~tt'
upected ~te 01 Incrtase In Hllry"
Expected rne of return on pun Isnts

IIlatch 31.1017 _'" 31.1016
7 35~I SOl 800\·8110"
6 50'·8 50' 5 SOl· 10 00\."" • SOt

5&62 5&·62
1AUl1ll000·oa ) 1AUl1ll006·0I1
Wlthdra~1 bit Wlthdr .... 1btl

II) Ill'
).8 lol
2-5 2·5
1·2 1·2

Demotraphlc ISSI.ftlj)Uons

" Retirement Ise (Years)
11) Mortality table

illl Aies

Up to )0 Years
From 31 to .... YNrs
Abcr.oe .... years

'The discount rite Is based upon the market yields avallabl, on Government bonds at the accCMItlnl date (or remalmna "fe of emplOVff$.
"'The estlmatos of future salary Increase, COl\sI~ In ICtuarial .. tuatlon, tak.e accDUIIt0( In~tlon. seniority, promotion and oIher rrievan: l.non such as suppIy.vwj demind
In IIW employment ma~ on Iont term basts

Not. 15. 1 Provision for wltrlnll.s

Provision Is made lor enlmated warranty claims In rasptcl of prOduct sold which In! stlU under watrIOty It IIW ~ 01 the I'f!POfdnl penod Thtse cU·ms In t.q>ected to be
settled till the maturity 0( the contraCU Management estlml:tes the provision bl1ed on h.llonal warranty cU'm in(orrMllon and at any recent trends !hit mlY 5Vii.,t rutin
claims could dilfer from hIStorical amount

Reconciliation 01 opening and clOSIngbalance 01 pro>'lsfons for warrantltl

Particulars
Openlna balanc~
Addllions dun". the year
Utilised durl". the year
Closl". bll_net

As At As At As At
AWrch )1,1017 Ii.,ch )1, 1016 April 01,1015

snn 1,1959) 5.110
I SlI 0)

31609 61870 32010
161.13 5n.U I, "5.9)

Hote 16 Other lIabtllt1t1

Partlculan As at AWrch 31.2017 Asatltarc11 )1. 1016 As at April 01.2015
Non Current Cun'tnt Non Current Cutrent Han Cut,.,.t Currlnt

186.76 605.70 261.15 S85.86 nO.69 )91.16
528.82 541.01 4)669

30.9<1 9<100 1400
2.6.17 3226 39 12

116.76 1,191.63 163.75 1,2.5).13 UO.69 881.17

Advances from customers' (refer note (II below)
Incom~ received In advanc~
Advance against sale of fixed U1ets held for sale
St.llIltOry dllel

Total

(II The GI'OlJp had feceNed .ctooances from customers, which ... outstandlni lor men !ban one year and stllllylnj In the books as on Matth 31. 2017 Iiowe'o-e< .. per d>e OQImon
taken by the Company (rom tlqIM, such dtp05\15 are outside the purview of SectiOn 21311and Section 7).74 01 the Companies ACt, 201) read with RIk 2(1l(c' 01 the CompanlO!\
(AcceptanCe of OtposIU) Rules, 2014.
'Includes advances from ",rated ptrties (refer note 301
Particulars __ ~~As~a~t~MWw~~c11~)~I,~20~1~7 ~~As~a_t_M.c__ ch l~I.~1~0_'_6 ~~~At--a-t-~~"01,2015

Non Current Current Hon Curr.nt Curr.nt tjon Current Curr.nt
Joint Venture 01 direct subsldllTY
Educom~ Rames HIgher Education Umlled n.6a n.lO n.6a 12 30

n." )2.)0 71... 32.]0

• for terms and condlt1oru lor vallHetlon with related party refer note 30
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Note 17 Revenue from operation"
Particulars Year ended

March 31. 2017
583.08

1,996.41
344.67

Year ended
March 31,2016

1,897.32
2,734.07

315.70

Sale of education products and technology equipment
Education and other services

Lease rent (refer note 39)
2,924.16 4,947.09

'for related party transactions and terms and conditions thereto refer note 30.

Note 18 Other Income"
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 3', 2017 March 31, 2016
Interest Income on

• Fixed deposlts 4.36 6.06
• financial instruments measured at amortised cost 322.54 511.33
• Others 118.08 155.21

Profit on sale of fixed assets (Refer note 3(1» 153.07
Provisions no longer required written back 197.80 263.56
Profit on sale of Investment" 92.51
foreign exchange gain 1.24 34.22
Others 52.91 217.77

850.00 1,280.66
'for related party transactions and terms and conditions thereto refer note 30.
"Durlng previous year. entire stake In Wizlearn Technologies Pte Limited and its subsidiaries namely Vllz Learn Pte limited, Pave
Education Pte. limited and Singapore Learnlng.com Pte. Limited has been disposed off on October 22,2015.

Note 19 Purchase of stock-in-trade
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2017 March 31,2016
351.44 321.59
111.69 193.63

463.13 515.22

Year ended Year ended
March 31. 2017 March 31.2016

11.23 27.73

763.25 714.4 I
58.82 6'5.67

(24.87)
833.30 782.94

11.23 11.23

81.37 763.25
14.57 58.82

107.17 833.30
11.36

649.21
767.74 833.30

65.56 (50.36)

Technology equipment & accessories
Educational products

Note 20 Change in inventories of work In progress and stock-In-trade
Particulars

Opening balances
Work In progress
Stock-In-trade
Technology equipments & accessories
Educational products
less: transfer to fA/Repair

Closing balances
Work in progress

Stock-in·trade
Technology equlpments & accessories
Educational products

Add: Adjustment pursuant to loss of control in subsidiary
Add: Provision for obsolescence inventory shown as an exceptional Item (refer note 24)

Changes in inventories of work in progress and stock-ln-trade
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Note 21 Employee benefit expenses
Particulars

Salaries wages and bonus
Contribution to provident and other funds·
Gratuity expenses
Employee Stock Option Plan amortisation cost (refer note 33)
Starr welfare expenses

• Contribution to provident and other funds Includes:

Defined contribution plan

Employer's contribution to provident fund (Including admln charges)
Employer's contribution employee state Insurance
Employer's contribution employee deposit linked Insurance fund
Employer's contribution labour welfare fund

Note 22 Finance cost
Particulars

Interest expense on
• borrowings
• financial Instruments measured at amortised cost
· delay In payment of Income taxes

Other borrowing charges

Note 23 Other expenses
Particulars

Repairs to
• Buildings
· Machlnary
· Others

Lease Rent (refer note 39)
Insurance
Rates and taxes
Legal and professional
Travelling and conveyance
Communication
Advertisement, publicity and business promotIOn
Freight and forwarding
Recruitment and training
Commission on Sales
Software Development Charges
Printing and stationery
Licences Fees & Royalty
Outside contract services
Bank charges
Bad debts and advances written off
Provision for doubtful debts/advances
Foreign exchange loss
Loss on sale of fixed assets
Miscellaneous expenses

Ye.rended
March 31, 2017

1,268.75
51.06
4.75

13.79
6.91

Year ended
March 31,2016

1,995.67
134.15
21.75
35.64
61.79

1,345.26 2,249.00

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

43.00 131.91
6.77 0.71
1.23 1.53
0.06

51.06 134.15

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

3,637.11 3,907.33
96.78 90.11
0.30 4.30

16.59 7.77
3,750.78 4,009.51

Year ended Year ended
March 31,2017 March 31,2016

22.55 17.62
6.52 21 79

344.51 238.86
85.37 139.00
3.36 9.48

55.33 25.64
330.98 305.84
129.74 185.44
55.81 48.64

113.04 283.85
45.30 46.70
11.17 17.26

128.91
6.26 82.00

62.19 216.51
73.74

110.51 457.26
1.80 10.71

101.15 181.63
35.46 1,571.74

154.79 254.60
5.64 0.00

41.65 76.98



Educomp Solutions Llmlt~
Notes to ConSOlidated Ind AS Financial Stat.ment$ (or the ynr .nd.d March 31, 2017
(lb. In millions unless otMrwis. stlt~)

Note 24 Exceptional Items
Particulars Yeu ended

March 11, 2017
Vear .nd.d

M.\rch 31, 2016

Credit balance wntten back (refer note 1 below)
Loss on sale of Inves1ments (net) (refef' note 2 below)
Penalty undef settelment (refer note 3 below)
Provision (or doubtful debts (refer note 4 below)
Provision for obsolescence inventory (refer note 5 below)
Bad debts Wntten off (refer note 6 below)
Loans Advances written off (refer note 6 below)
Loan liability wnlten back (refer nole 7 below)
Profit on sale of In.estment (refer note 8 below)
Gain a~soclated with loss of control of an Investment (refef' note 9 below)
PrOVIsionfor Advances (refer note 10 below)
Exceptional Items

1145.89)
U5.00

407.73
3.123.64

64921
82.32
59.87

(2SO.00)
(144.86)
(191.00)

36.78

342.64
309.42

1,773.69 711.17

1 Durini the previous year, the HoIdlnj ~ny has sold one of 115step down subsidiary I.e. Wizleam TechnolOjtes Pte. Ltd. In respect of the said
subSidiary, the Haloing Company had received Rs. 145.89 million as advance from subsidiary durtnll earllef' years Pursuant to the sale, the HoIdlnll
Company has written back amount of advance received from subsldlary and the same has been shown as an exceptiona Itef'n.

2 Dunng the prevlCM year, the Holdini Company has received an amount of Rs. lSO.00 million from redemption of all Its units held In India Education
Fund, allalnst total carryini value of Rs. "25.00 million. Accordl"ily, durtni the year tM HoIdlni Company his recorded a loss on redemptIOn of units
amounting Rs. 275.00 million and it has been shown as exceptional item.

3 The Holding Company had entered Into an exclusive license and distribution aareernent on AuBUSII, 2015 WIth D'gltal Leamlnll SOlut~ SON SHD
lOtS) for exclusive distribution post cUSlomlzation of the HoIdina Company's learning and education software known as Smart class, in Malaysia. DiSltal
Learnlnll Solutions SONSHD (the clalmen\) served a notice of arbitrillon on the HoIdlni Company In Kuala Lumpur Rti'ONI Center for ArbltratlOt'
IKLRCA)Slatlni the 'ssues ansl"i from the DISlnbutlon agreement for non·prov1ding of loeahr.e software for DtS's e'ld users as Pef the contracted
lfmelines. Under the aeals of KLCRA,a sole arbitrator was appointed by aareement of the parties. Sole arbitrator appointed by KLRCAhas passed all
award for damaaes on December 19, 2016 aaainst the HoIdina Company and eccordlngly the HoIdlntl Company has recorded a liability of Rs 407.73
million (USD6 million) as •Judiment Debtors" and the same has been shown as an exceptionaillem .

.. The provision has bee, created for bad and doubtful receIVables on wh ch ESSPl had initiated llial proeedings.

5 During the YHr ended March )1, 2017, ESSPLhas evaluated Its inventory through Independent technical valuer and as mandated 111 the report,
recorded a proviSion of Rs. 649.21 million In lhe books of accounts.

6 Ounna the year cefta n schools to whom Infrastructure faCllilies were provided have closed down their operatlOl1S and amount outslandina as trade
receivable amounting to Rs. 82.32 mtllion (Prt'ViCM year Rs. )42.64 million) and loans amounting to Rs. 59.1S7million (Previous VNr Rs. 309 <42mill 1011)

trorn these schooIs/tn.st has been written off and shown as exceptiona Item.

7 The Holding Company has written back liability dischalied by Mr. Jaadish Prakash towards one or the lenders from his own sources amounting to Rs.
2SOmtllion In a contlnuinl! matter undef' section 131 of Negotiable Instrument Act. Mf. Jagdlsh Prakash has made the aforesaid payment In his Pefsonal
capacity which was arranged by him from his own source and has waived his claim against HoId1l1gCompany for payment of Rs. 2SO.00 million made to
OSS Bank Limited on behalf of Educomp Solutions LImited. Accordlnaly, dun"i the year the Group has recorded an Income of Rs. 2SO00 million and It
has been shown as exceptional Item In the fInaooal results.

8 Durina the year ended March 31, 2017, pursuant to a nesotlated settlerrenl entef'ed Into with ICICIBank, the HoIdi"1ICompany has divested Its entire
shareholdlng In Vldya Mandir Classes Limited (VMCl) (being 67' shareholdinj In VMCL),a subsidiary of the Holding Corrpany and conditional sale of
Educomp LNrnlng Hour Private Limited, a step down subsidiary of the Holdlna Company. In accordance with the share sale agreement, the HoIdlna
Company has transferred the control In VMCLto the buyer. However, pending receipt of full COnsideration, the shares of VMCl proportionate to
outstanding consideration continue to be in the name of the Holding Company end are held 'in trust'. These shall be transfef'red on a pro-rata basrs as
the consldefation ISreceived.
The said ·Share Purchase Agreement" (SPA) executed on July 25, 2.016was for sale of 6n equity shares equivalent to 48,776 numbers of shares In
subsidiary ·Vidya Mandlr Classes Limited" (VMe).

As per clause 2 2 of the SPA purcha.se and sale of shares shall be completed In two tranches In following manner',
PartiCUlars No. of shares to Consideration Referred In the

be tr&nslerred (In lb. MIllions) aveementas
On closing 1 i.e. execution dale 9,688 163.39 Tranche AShares
On or before March 31, 2019 (closing 2) 39,088 742.26 iTranche S Snares
Total 48,776 905.65
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As per clause 2.3 of the IlIre.ment Is reproduced here:
"The Sellen hereby acknowted!e and undentand that the PurdWer has aBreed to purchase the sale shares on the basis of representation that all of
sale Shar. shall be available to the Purchaser to acquire upto March 31, 2019. The Puf'chaser accordingly and blsed on lu cash nows, has agreed to
purchase aU of Sale Shares In two tranches. It Is clarified that thoush sale of all shares would be consummated In two tranches, interest of purchaser
has been created In all sale shares no sooner ClosIng 1 takes place In terms of clause II of allr .. ment."

Based on terms and condItIon of SPA, an uncondItional Interest of purchaser has been created In all the shares ~pon transfer of lranche A shares.
Further, all the nominee directors or the HoIdlnl Company on th(! board of VMC was replaced by the nominees of tl\e buyers to protect Its "Interest'
created pursuant to this agreement. Hence VMC ceased to be subsidiary w.e.f. Juty 25, 20'6. even thoush the sharts mentioned in Tranche 8 are sull
In the name of Holding Company and pledied with ICICI Sank.

The Intention of the partles was to sell/acquire the entire shareholdlng of VMC and this aveement was entered Into as a deferred sale ConSlder.tlon
agreement. Accordingly as soon as the closlnll of the first tranche was completed, the sale of the entire Investment was recorded In the boolu of
accounts alonl with the conrespondlng prof1t for the first quarter r:J financial year 2016·17. Appropriate dIsclosure were made to the stock ellthanges
and In the quarterly Financial Statements published after limIted review of Ql of FY 2016·17.

In line wIth the undemanding In SPA. had the shares not been pltdlled with letet Sank the entire sharehotdl"S would have been transferred to the
buyer.

d Isposed (f lud~ oodwtll) d dl orded I flnanel I Is foilThe eta Is 0 cons deration recelv , net asset d 0 (Inc S an ,Sinon sposa rec n a statement as ows:
Partlcul.rs As of July 22,2016

Vldhy. Mandlr Classes limited
(A). Consideration Received
FaIr value of consideratIon received n04.4)

(8). Net Assets disposed off
Non Current AsseU (IncludIng cash and cash equivalents) 2~.67
Current Assets n".08
Tot.1 Assets (.) 1,018.75

Non Current Liabilities
Current Liabilities 6511.14
Tot,lllabUltles (b) 658.104
Net Assets disposed off (a • b) 360.61
Net Assets disposed off· over which control Is lost I.e. 67% 2..1.61

(C). Goodwill arlsll18 from acquisition ))796
ProfIt on sale of Investment (A, B ·C) 1+4.86

(D). Net Cash Inflow on disposal
Consideration received in cash and cash equivalent 16).39
Less: cash and cash equivalent held by the entIty. 380.86

(217.047)

9 During the Financial Year 2016·17, the Holding company stake In little Millennlum Education Private limited (formerly known as Educomp (Md tare
Private limited) has been reduced to 048.291 (refer note 35 for details of changes In share hoIdlll!l). As a result little Millennium Educatloo Prr.rate
LImited Is being considered as an Associate of the Holding Company w.e.!. April 22, 20'6.

In accordance with para 25 of INO AS 110, retained Investments In aforesaid associate has been fair valued and considered as cost on imtlill recognlt1Ol'l
of an associate. The difference between the fair value of the retained Investment and the carrying value of Investment (as per equity method) has
been recognised under ellcepllonal Item.

10 Reconciliation entry by respective entity was recorded In the month of May 2017, after the financial year dosed. He~ce It was not eliminated 10 the
consolidated financial statements for the year ended as at March 1'.2017.
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Note 25 Income tax expense
(a) Income tax expense

Vear ended Vear ended
March 31,2017 March 31, 2016

Current tax
Current tax on the profits of the year 11.46 50.50

Tax relating to previous years (refer (I) below) (190.59)

Total Current tax expense 11.46 (140.09)

Deferred tax
Decrease/(lncrease) In deferred tax assets (0.04) 0.54

Total Deferred tax expense/(benefit) (0.04) 0.54

(I) Durlnll the year 2014-15, block assessment of the Holding Company for assessment year 2007-08 to 2012-13 was completed by
the Income Tax Authorities and additional demand of Rs. 190.91 million was raised on account of certain disallowances. The
Holding Company preferred an appeal against the said demand and filed an appllcatton to tile honourable ITAT, DelhI.
Consequently, dUring the previous year the Holding Company has received favourable final order of appeal ftled with !TAT during
the previous year and accordlnilly the Holding Company has written back the excess provision of Rs. 190.91 million.

(b) Income tax expense Is attrIbutable to: Vearended Vear ended
March 311 2017 March 311 2016

Profit from the continuing operations 11.46 (140.09)

11.46 (140.09)

(c) Movement In deferred tax balances
As At Recognized Recollnlzed Other As At

March 31, 2016 In PilL InOCI Adjustments March 31, 2017

Deferred Tax Assets
Expenses allowable on payment basis 0.61 (0.61)

Carried forward losses and tax credits 130.36 130.36
(MAT credit entitlement)

Sub- Total (a) 130.97 (0.61) 130.36
Deferred Tax Liabilities

Property, plant and equipment and 0.63 (0.04) 0.59

Sub- Total (b) 0.63 (0.04) 0.59

Net Deferred Tax Assets (a)-(b) 130.34 0.04 (0.61) 129.77

As at Recognized in Recognized Other As At
April I, 2015 paL In OCI Adjustments March 31,2016

Deferred Tax Assets
Expenses allowable on payment basis 0.52 0.09 0.61
Carried forward losses and tax credits 130.36 130.36
(MAT credit entitlement)

Sub- Total (a) 130.88 0.09 130.97
Deferred Tax Liabilities

Property, plant and equipment and 0.63 0.63
intangibles

Sub· Total (b) 0.63 0.63

Net Deferred Tax Asset (a)-(b) 130.88 (0.54)

~
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Hote 26 Fair vllu.tion meastKements
S.Ho. Particulars As It Mlrch 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016 AsatApriI 01,2015

FVTPL FVTOCI AJno(tised cost FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised Cost FVTPL FVTOCI AmortIsed cost

4

5
6

Financial ISlets

lnvestments
Loans
Trade recervabtes
Ollie( "nandal assets
Cash IiCash EqUIvalents
Bank balMces other than cash & cash equivalents

425.00
1,175.45
6,n2.45
1,498.59

939.25
17.13

1,384.75
11,667.74

1,457.<18
1,217.37

32.11

1,673.45
15,933.15

965.94
1,680.05

tI.l.n
TOlil Flnlncial Au~ 10,362.87 15,759.45 425.00 20,313.31

1
2
3

Flnanclll Liability
6orrowfnllS(InciudlOi CUIrent maturities)
Trade & omer Payables
Other financial Llabllitfes

35,953.59
1,555.83
4,3n.12

36,701.«
1,005.31
2,939.84

39,567.45
1,149.78
1,9n.17

ToUlI Financial Liabilities 41,881.74 40,646.59 42,690.40

a] The carryfna amounlS of trade and other payables, workina capital borrowlOlIS,current loans, other financial assetsztramttrtes and cash and cash equivalents are consioered to be the same a} their fair values, due to their sbort-term
nature. These are classif,ed as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the Inclu}ion of unobservable Inputs Including own aedlt risk.

b) The carrying amounu of trade receivables, loans and security dePOSIts were calcutated OOSC<I on contractual cash (lOW), discounted using a current lendu'i rate and the amortised values are consIdered to be the same as theIr farr values,
as their 15no change In the current and the previous year lending rates. Thest! are ClassIfIedas level 3 fal( values in the fair value hie1"archydue to the inclusion 0( unobservable InpuLSincludfna Counterparty aedit risk.

c) The fair values of non-currenl bofrowlnas are based on di}Counted cash nows USlnaa current bofrowlna rate. They are classified as level) farr values in the farr value hierarchy due to the use of unobservable inputs. Indudlna own credit
rrsk.

dl fair value 01 Investmenlin India education fund units has been considered to be eqUIvalent to the ClIfryrna value of the asset. These unit} have been sold dunna theyt'ar 2015·16. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value
hierarchy due to the use of unobservable Inputs.

(Tills space has been lefe blank intentionally)
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Hote 27 Flnanclil RI~k IMnasement
Risk management objectives and policies
The Group Is e)(j)O~ to various risks In reilluon to financial InWumenlS. The Group's Onanclal assets and liabilities by category ace summansed In
Hale 26. The main types 01 risks are market risk, credit risk and liquIdity risk.
The Group's risk management Is coordInated by Its board of directors, and roeuses on aclively securing the Group's mort to medlum·term ca>h lIows by
minimising 1M expo"",,,, to volatile financial markets.
The Group does not actively en~ie In the trading of financial assets for speculative purposes nor eees It write options. The most significant flnaooal
risks to which the Group Is exposed to, are described below:

/Mrket risk
Markl't nsk Is the risk that changes In market prices will have an effect on Group's Income or value of the financial assets and lIablllues. Til" Group I'>

exposed to vartous types of market risks which result trom its Operating and investtng activities. The most significant financial risks to which the Group
Is exposed are described ~Iow:

l(a) Foreign currency risk
The Group Is exposed to exchange rate fluctuations as It undertakes t",nsaction In various currencies. Various operattng and Investing actIVItIes during
the year, In currencies other than funct10nal currency ot the GrtltQ, resulted In foreign currency finandal assets and liabllilles as on each reporting
date.

The following table presents non·derivatlve Instruments which are eKposed to currency risk and are unhedged as at March 31, 2017, March 31, 2016 and
April 01,2015:

Forelfn currency As at As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, lOa April 01, 2015

Trade payabte USS 834.17 455.50 429.75

!:uro 0.69 0.75 0.71

GBP 0.2.8 0.17

Trade receivable USS 22..37 U.89 21.60

Loans payable USS 5.387.16 5,446.07 5,082.23

Interest accrued and due USS 868.U 620.47 326.27

Interest accrued but not due USS 56.01 52.93 44.35

To mftiiate the Group's exposure to forelin exchange risk, cash flows In foreign currencies are monitored and net cash flows are managed In

accordance with Group's risk managl!ment poIldes. Generally, the Group's risk management procedures distinguish short term foreign OIrrency cash
flows (due within 6 months) trom lonaer term cash flows (due after 6 months). Where the amounts to be paid and receiYed In a specific currency are
expected to tallely ortset one another. no hedging lIcttvlty Is undertaken.

The following table gives the volatility In exchange rales for the respective reportln~ years for major currencies:
Currendes Year ended Ye.r endtd

March n, 2017 Mlrch 31, 2016

5" 6"INR/USO
INIVG8P IS"

101:

6"
lIS
15%
n

INR/EURO
INR/CAD
These perc"ntages have been determined based on the ave",!!e marllet volatility In exchange rates In the previous 12 months. The sensitivity analysis
a'ven in the table below Is based on the Group's foreign currency flnanc1allnstruments held at each reporting date.

Sensitivity analysis for entities with forelfn currency balances In IHR

The following tables IlluSlrate the sens1tMty of proflllloss and equity In regards to the Group's financial assets and financial liabilities and the
movement at exchange rates of respective functional cur~ncies' against IHR. assuming 'all other things beIng equal'.
It the respective tunctlonal currendes had strel1!lthened/weakened against the IHR by the afore mentioned percentage of market volatiUty, then this
would have had the followlna Impact on profit/loss:

Mlrch 31,2016 Profit and loss Other Components of equltv

Movemant Strengthenlnl We.kenlns Strengthenln, Weakening
USD Senstivity 61 69.11 (69.11) 325.30 (315.30)
GBP Sen~tlvIty I IS
EURO Sensttvlty 15" 0.11 (0.11)
CADSenstlvlty 71l 0.39 (0.39)

March 31, 2017 Profit Ind loss Other Components of ~ulty

Movement Strengthenlna Weakening Strengtheni", Weakening
USO Senstlvlty 5" 89.04 (89.04) Z68.70 (268.70)
GBP Senstlvlty 15" 0.04 (0.04)
EURO Senstlvlty 101: 0.07 (0.071
CAD Sennlvlty 6" 0.32 (o.n)

l(b) Price risk sensitivity
The Group does not have any financial asset or liability exposed to pric. risk as at reporting date.
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l(e) Interest rate sensitivity

Interest rate risk Is the risk that the f.1r value or future cash flows of a Hnanclallnstrument Wlll fluctuate because of chang~ In market interest rates.
The Group'S exposure to the risk of changes In market Interest ratts relates primarily to the Group's Ions-term debt obligations with noatlng Interest
rates.
The Group', policy Is to minimise Interest rate cash flow risk exposl.re on long·term financing.

The Interest rate prof.le of the Group's Interest· bearing financial imtruments as reported to the management of the Group .s as follows:
The foUowing table pro~ a break·up of the Group's fixed and floating rate borrowings:

Partkulars As at AS at As at
March 31. 2017 March 31. 1016 April 01. 1015

Filled·rate borrowings (Refer note below) 6.550.76 23.7)1.68 24.9~ 89

Roating rate borrowings (Refer note belowl 29.847.25 1),486.97 15.021>.98
Total borrowings 36.398.01 37,220.65 39,981.87

Note:
1. AS per the Master Restructuring Agreement(MRA), term loans covered under MRAare conSIdered as Hxed rate borrowings tttl March 31. 2016.
2. The above amounts reflect the contractual undlscounted cash nows. which may differ from the carrying values of the lIabllltfes at the reportIng
date.

The following table Illustrates the sensitivity of profit or loss and other components 01 equity to a reasonably possible change In Interest rates of ./-
1% (March 31, 1016: .,. ''''. These changes are considered to be reasonably possIble based on observation of current market condltlons. The
calculations are based on a change In the respKtive bank lending rate for each year, and the financfallnstruments held as at end of reporting year that
are sensltfve to changes In Interest rates, aU other variables held c~tant.

Impact on profit .nd lou after tax
V.ar ended March 31. 2017 Year ended March 31. 1016
Favourable thanse Unfavourable
of 100 bp change of 100 bp

Favourable Unfavourable change
th.ng. of 100 bp 01100 bp

loan amount
Effect on profit and toss after tax

29.847.25
298.~7 (298.471

13.486.97
134.87 (134.87)

2 CREOIT RISK
Credit risk Is the risk that a counterparty falls to discharae an obllsatton to the Gnoup. The Gnoup Is exposed to this risk for various nnanclal assets, for
example, receivable from customers. advances. security deposits, loans etc. the group's maximum exposure to credit risk Is limited to the carrying
amount of Ilnanclal assets recognised at different reportlF1i dates.

The Group continuously monitors defaults of customers and other CDUIllerparties and Incorporal~ this Inlormatlon Into Its credit risk controls. The
Group's policy is to deal only with creditworthy counterparties only.

In respect of trade and other receivables. the Group follows simplified approach whKh does not reqoire the Group to ~k changes In credtt nsk.
Rather, .t recognises Imf)lllrmentlOSS allowance based on lifetime Expected Credit Losses at each reporting date. right from Its Initial recognition.
Ufet{me EClls the expected credit loss resulting from aU possible default events over the expected life of a financial asset.

The Holding Company (ESL) uses a provision matrix to determine Impairment loss allowance on portfotfo of Its trade receivables. The provision matnx rs
based on Its historically observed default rates over the eJq)eCted tlfe of the trade recefvables and Is adjusted for lorward·looklng estimates. At every
reporting date. the historically observed default rates are updated and chilllS!!s In the forward-looking estimates are analysed. However. the Holding
Company records full credit loss on the receivables for which It has filed IItisatlon_On that basis, the Holding Company estimates the lollowlng
provision matril< at the reporting date:

Default rate
0-180 days

6.~
more than 360

38.00s

In respect of EISMl., the Company provides on dosure of operations of school. ElSMl does not have any visibility on closure of operations of
schoolsltrUst.

For recognitfon of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk e~posure, the Group determines that whether there has been a significant Increasl'
In the credit risk since Imtlal recognition. If credit risk has not Increased significantly. 12·month ECl is used to provide for Impairment loss. However. If
credit rl$k has Increased significantly, lifetime ECl is used. If. In a subsequent period, credit quality of the Instrument Improves such that there Is no
longer a significant IncreasE.' In ~redlt risk since inltlill recognition, then the entity reverts to recognlslnllimpairment loss allowance based on 12-month
ECL.
The 12'month ECLIs a portion of the lifetIme ECl which r~ults from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

The credit dsk. lor cash and cash equivalents and other Nnancilll Instruments Is consIdered negll!lible and no Imf)llimment has been recorded by the
Group.

Reconciliation of loss allowance proll1slon a"t consolidated level - Trade receivables
Particula.1S
loss allowance Oi' 1 April 2015
Changes In loss allowance
loss allowance on 31 March 2016
Chang~ In loss at:owance
Loss allowance on 31 March 2017

AmoUnt
(J,610.27)

(947.68)
(4,557.95)
(2,745.53)
(7,303.48)



Educomp Sotutlons Umtted
Hottts to Consolklated 1nc!.4S Flnancwt S~tttmttnt:s for the year ended Ma.rdI )1, 2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwistt stated)

1 liquidity risk
liquidity risk Is the risk lhal the Group mllht not be able to meet It$ obligations. The Grwp manases Its llquldlty needs by monitoring scheduled debt
servlelng payments for long·term financial liabilities as well as forecast cash inflows and outflows due In day·lo·day business. The data used for
analysing these cash flows 15 consistent with that used In the conl~ maturity a~lysls below. lIquldfty needs are monitored In various time bandt,
on a day·to-day and week·to·week basis, as well as on the basis of a rolllnil 3O·day projection. Lonll·tf!rm liquidity needs for a l8O-day and a J60·day
lookout period are identified monthly. Net cash requlrements Ire compared to available bol'l'CWlna facUlties In order to det.rrnl oe httadroom Of any
shortfalls. This anatYSIS shoWS that available borrowi"!l facUlties are expected to be suffICIent 0'Ier the lookout period.
The Group's objecti~ Is to maintain sufficient cash and marketable ~tles to meet Its lIquIdlty requlrfll\ents for JO..da1 periods at a mlmml.ln.

M at end of reporting year, the Group's flnanoal liabilities have cootractual matunt~ as summansed below:

March 31. 2017
Particulars UplO I yur 1 to) years Above) years Toul
Borrowings 27,281.44 869.79 8,246.78 36,398.01
Trade payables 1,550.07 5.76 1,555.83
Other finandaillabilities 4.m.l2 4.3n.32
Total )),20).13 875.55 8,246.78 42,)26.16

March 31. 2016
Paroculars Upto 1 y•• r I to 1years Above) y • .,s TOUI

Borrowings 27,325.75 2,575.45 7,319.'15 37.22065
Trade payables 999.54 s.n 1,~.31
Other financtalltabltlttes 2.939.84 2,9l9.84
Total )1.265.13 2,581.22 7,)19.45 41.165.80

MaTch 31, 201S
PArticulars Upto 1 year 1 to 3 years Above) y.. rs Toul
Borrowings 2Z,275.76 ",995.70 12,710.041 )9.98t.87
Tfade payables 1,149.78 1,1~9.78
Other financialllabiUties 1.9().4.25 8.92 1.973.17
Total 25,389.79 4.995.70 12,719.33 43,104.82

'The above amounts reneet the contractual undiscounted cash flows, which may djff~ from the canylll9 Yillues of the ll4bllities at the reporting date.
Further Current ~turitfes of 10Ri term loans have been reclassified 'rom othef' flnanclalllabiUtles to borrowings to reflect the the ~tunty prohle of
borrowings In a betler manner.

The Group had access to Rs. Nil undrawn borrowing fadlitles at the erd of the repomRi penod.

Hot. 28 Capital mARlilament

(I) Rbk Management
The Group's capital management objectives are to ensure the Group's ability to contlnue as a !!Oint concem as well as proYlde an adequate rt'11Mn to
sharehold~ by PIlCl"ll products and services commensurately with the I_I of risk.
In determining Its capital slt\lCture, Group considers the robustness of future cash nows and to maintain an optl~1 sl.nJcture to reduce the cost of
capital.
The Group monitors searing ratio t.e. Net debt In proportion to Its overall financing struCture, i.e. equity and debt, EQulty comprises of all the
components of equity (I.e. share capital, additional paid In capital, rtl.alned eam1lli5 etc.), Net debt compnses of total borrowings tess cash and cash
equivallents of the Group. In ordttr to mlllntain or etdjust the capital st1\ICtUre, the Group may adjust the amount by ISsue of new shares 01' sell assets to
reduce the debt.

As At As At As At
March 31, 2017 Match )1. 2016 April 01, 2015

Net debt 35.014.34 ]5.484.07 37.887.«1
EqUIty 17.930.86) (245.48) 4.016.79
Hell>ebt to equity ratio (4.41) (144.55) 9.43

(I) Loan coveMnts
Under the terms of the master restructuring agreement, the Group Is required to comply with the following financIal covenants:
. Without the prior approval of CDR lenders/Monitoring Institutions the group shall not iSSUl" any debentures, raise any loans, deposits from publIC.

Issue equity or preference capital, CHANGE Its capital structure or charge on Its assets Including its cashftow 01' give any gurantees save and except
Permitted indebtness .

• Without the pnor approval of CDR lenden/Monitor1nglnstitutlons the Group shall not recognise or r~istet' any transfer of shares in the borrowers
capital made or to be made by Promoter, their friends or luoclates except as may be specified by &.. CDR Lenders
The Group has compiled WIth III thtt above covenants throughout the reponi"ll period. AS duri"ll the FY 2016·17. no such new debt Of eQUIty
Instruments wet't ISSUed and hOldiRi" of promoter 1M. Shantanu Pral<astlls _ as at MardI 31, 2016 and Match 31.2017 I.e 36. 1~
The promoter has given 1Rt~t fT!'e loan to the Group for smooth functUnlOll1 of Its day to day ope~tlOfl wI'1Ich as pee- the tem'S 01 NJV. w1Il be
payable only after the payment of CDR loans.

For details of defaults In payment 01 pnndpal and 1nten!5t, refer note 14.1(1).

(b) DMdend
The Group has not proposed any dividend for the year due to losses CMarch 31.2016: Rs. 20.78 mnUons).

1-



Educomp Solutions Umlted
Notes to Consolidated lnd AS Financial Statements for the year ended IMrch 31, 2017
(Rs. In mlUlons unless otherwise ruted)

Hote 29 Segment Reportlng

(I) The board of directors of the HoldIng Company along with the chief financial officer assesses the financial performance and position of the Group, and makes
strategic decTslons. They together have been identified as being the chief operating dedsfon maker.
The Group has followings segments namely:·
a} Higher Learning Solutions (HLSIcomprising 01 vocational, higher eduation and professional development.
b) School Learning Solutions (SLSIcomprising of Smart Class & Edureach (ICT)business.
c) K·12 Schools comprising preschools & high schools.
d) Online, Supplem~ntal & Global business (0%) comprising of internet hased eduational services and coaching.
In accordance with the provision of Ind AS·l0S, 'Operating Segment" the Group has Identified business segment as primary segment. As Its Secondary segment. lIIe
Group has only one geographical segment based on the !leographicallocatlon of Its customers.
Revenue and expenses directly attributable to segments are reported under each reportable segment. Allolller expenses, which are not attributable or allocable to
segments, have-been dtsdosed under the head 'unallocable".
Assets and lfabilltles that are directly attributable 10 segments are dISclosed under respective reportable segment. All other assets and liabilities are disclosed
under the head ·unallenable-°.
The chief operating dedslon maker primanly uses revenue to assess the performance of the operating segments. HOWI?\Ier,the chief operating deoSlon maker also
receives information about the segment assets on a monthly basis.

a) Business segment Information

(If) Segment C..pltal Elcpendlture For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2017 Much 31,2016

U8.12 160.95
22.39 161.50

H2 165.15
10.06 5.10

164.39 492.70

For the year ended for the year ended
IMrch 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

0.01
264.99 319.59
169.45 202.17

958 164.n
7.85 7.49

451.81 694.03

HLS
SLS
K·12
OSG
Unallocated

(III) Segment depred6tfon

HLS
SLS
K·12
OSG
Unallocated

For the year ended March 31, 2017

Less: Unallocable Expendlture
Less: Finance COSt

Operating Ion
Other Income
Loss before exceptional Items. share or net loss of Investments
accounted for using equity method and tax

Share of loss In asseeetes and Joint venture
Loss before exceptlon61ltems and tax
Exceptional Items (refer note 24)
Loss before tax
less: Tax expense

a) Current tax
b) Current tax for eartler years
c) Deferred tax

Net Profit after tax

For the yUT ended March 31, 2016
Results Revenue Expenses Results
98.48 19.n 9.17 10.55

(768.n) 1.9n.26 4,ill.35 (2.251.09)
87.114 620.19 467.33 152.86
57.09 2,334.92 2,365.26 [30.)4)

(525.31) 4.947.09 7,065.11 (2,118.02)
599.411 736.98

),750.78 4,009.51
(4,875.57) (6,864.51)

850.00 1.280.66
(4,025.']) (5,583.85)

(5.91) (30.26)
(4,031.54) (5,614.11)

),m.69 781.17
(7,10.5.13) (6,39i.28)

11.46 50.50
(190.59)

(0.04) 0.54
(7,816.65) (6,255.73)

Revenue Expenses
104.97 6.49

l,m.80 2,547.52
421.01 ))).17
619.38 5{,Z.29

2,924.16 3,449.47

HLS
SLS
K·12
OSG



Educomp Solution. limited
Notes to Consolidated Ind AS FINocial Statements for the year ended Match 31, 2017

IRs. In millions unless otherwlu 'tited)

(vI St1ment au~
Segment ~ts are measured In the same WlIy as In the fIMncla1 statenents. These assets are allocated based on the operatlons of the sewment and the ph~1
location of the esset.

MAt As At MAt
March 31, 2017 IIW"ctI 31,2016 April 01,2015

Sqment.~ts

HlS 9<17.58 95U7 685.08

SLS 5,784.50 II 368.32 9,7~.IO

K·12 24,501.21 25,908.3) 26,558.54

OSG 1,797.74 2,38I.n 9,021.17

Tot.1 Sqment a55ets ll,031.03 40,610.64 '6,00.89

Unallocated corporate assets 1,162.91 1,308.75 1,964.80

In~nts ~.66 661.43 1,116.64
Tot.1 assets as per the balance s.heet 35,640.60 42,580.82 49,095.33

(\11 St1ment Itabllltle.
Seamenlllllbilities are measured in the same WlIy as In the finllnclal stlltements. These liabjllties are allocated based on the operlltlon of the 5eiment.

M~ AsM AsM
March 31, 2017 MITch 31,2016 April 01, 2015

HlS 0.13 106.05 105.71
SLS 2,212.19 2,065.83 2,907.25
1(·12 354.41

~ ~1,~044~.~=-------~~~----~~~
Totll Segment lI.bllitles 3,610.77

UnlIlloc:ated corpora:e habib tit'S
Current BorrowinllS
Non·CUfTent Borrowings
Totll liabilities uper the balance s.heet

(b) Geographic.l Segments
Revenue

4,00710
1,34.12

34,605..47

494.26 15996
1553.11 I 167.27

4,219.25 4,340.19

1,905.61 1.17090
1,083.n 2.107.01

35,617.n 37.460.44
42,126.30 4S,078.5443,571.46

India
Outside india

F01' year ended For year ended
Match 31, 2017 Matctl 31,2016

2,851.08 3,548.49
67.08 1,398.60

2,924.16 4,947.09

For y.. r ended For year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 1016

164.39 368.62
124.08

164.39 491.70

MAt As At .MAt
March 31, 1017 March 31,2016 April 01,2015

23,873.39 24,563.37 25,391.S)
918.84 921.84 1.229.90

14,792.23 25,485.21 26,611.13

C.pltal EKPenditure

India
Outside india

Non-current MsI.'U'

India
Outside India

Note: For the year ended Match 31, 2011 and March )1, 2016, there Is no majOl'OJ5totner with respect to consolidated revenue 0' the Group.

{T/w Spoc. has teen l~ltblon~ fnctndOllQlty]



Note 30 Related party transactions
(a) list of related parties and relationships:

Associates
S. No. Name of Related Party

1 Greycells18 Media limited
2 Little Millennium Education Private limited (formerly Educomp ChIld Care Private limited (w.e.f April 23, 2016))

Joint Venture of direct subsidiary
S. No. Name of Related Party

1 Educomp Raffles Hlgher Education limited

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)wfth whom transactions Incurred during the year
S. No. Name of Related Party

1 Mr. Shantanu Prakash, Chairman and Director
2 ~. V. K. Oandona, Whole Time Director
3 ~. Jagdish Prakash, Relative of Mr. Shantanu Prakash (KMP)

Enterprises owned or significantly Influnced by KMP or their relatives wfth whom transactions incurred during the year
S. No. Name of Related Party

1 DSKlegal (till March 28, 2017)
2 Healthsetgo Services Pnvate limited
3 Millennium InfraOevelopers LImited
4 Shiksha Solution Trustee Pvt. ltd.
5 A P EduvfslOnPrivate limited

Educomp Solutions limited
Notes to Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwise stated)

(b) Transactions wfth related parties:

Particulars Associate Joint Venture KMP Others Total
of Subsidiary

Revenues (note 1) 104.97 - 104.97
(.) (-) (-) H -

Other Income (note 2) · - 1.07 1.07
(.) (-) (-) (-) (-)

Expenses paid for services (note 3) · . 2.70 9.05 11.75
H (-) (2.25) (6,49) (8.74)

loans & advance received (note 4) · 30.00 30.00
(-) (- (230.00) (- (230.00)

Remuneration (note 5)
- Paid - - - - -

(-) (-) (0,45) (- ) (0.45)
- Reverse - - - - -

(-J (-) (6.00) (-) (6.00)
Rent paid (note 6) - - - - -

(- (-) (0.83 {-J (0.83)
Expenses paid by (note 7) - -

(0.06 (-) (- (-) (0.06)
NotIonal interest expense on the - 23.01 - 23.01
amortised valued borrowfngs (note 8)

(- H (15.90 (-) (15.90)

• All transactions wfth related parties have been entered into In the normal course of business. Previous year figures are given
In parenthesis .
.. The remuneration to the key management personnel does not include the provision made for gratuity and leave benehts, as
they are determined on an actuarial basis for the Company as a whole.



Educomp Solutions Limited

Hates to Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017
(Rs. In million.s unless otherwise stated)

(c) Disclosure of transactions with related parttes :
Hates For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

1. Includes sales and services to:
Joint Venture of direct subsidiary
Educomp Raffles Higher Education limited 104.97

2. Includes other income from:
Others
Heatthsetgo Services Pnvate limited 1.07

3. Expenses paid for services:
Key Managerial Person
Mr. V. K. Dandona 2.70 2.25
Others
DSKLegal 9.05 6.49

4. Loan and advances received:
Key Managerial Person
Mr. Shantanu Prakash 30.00 230.00

5. Remuneration Includes transaction for the year mainly with:
-Paid during the year
Key Managerial Person
Mr. V. K. Dandona 0.45

-Reversed during the year:
Relatives of Key Managerial Person
Mr. Jagdlsh Prakash 600

6. Includes rent paid to :
Key Managerial Person
Mr. Shantanu Prakash 0.83

7. Includes expenses paid by:
Associate
Little MIllennium Education Private urmtec · 0.06

8. Notional Interest expense on the amortised valued borrowings:
Key Managerial Person
Mr. Shantanu Prakash 23.01 15.90

(d) Balances with related parties:

Particulars Assodates Joint Venture of Key Managerial Others Total
Subsidiary Personnel

Investment (Refer Note 6.1) 273.86 572.80 - - 846.66
as at March 31, 2016 88.63 Sn.80 - 661.43
as at April I, 2015 104.54 587.10 · · 691.6<1

Trade recetvabte 0.26 0.02 · 1.23 1.51
as at March 31,2016 0.02 - 0.02
as at April I, 2015 0.02 · 0.02

Trade and other payables 0.20 1.51 1.71
as at March 31,-2016 0.20 0.24 0.44
as at April!, 2015 0.29 0.29

Advance received from customers - · - - -
as at March 31, 2016 104.98 · 104.98

as at April " 2015 104.98 · · 104.98

Unsecured Loan (Including debt and eqUIty portion · 663.07 663.07
of compounded financial Instruments).

as at March 31, 2016 610.07 610.07
as at April 1. 2015 · 364.16 •.~ \ 36<1.16



Educomp Solutions Limited
Notes to Consolidated Ind AS Finandal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwf.se stated)

(e) Corporate Guarantee
Aairegate of loan amount guaranteed by promoter Mr. Shantanu Prakash and Mr. Jagdish Prakash Rs. 27,095.89ITllUion (March 31, 2016 Rs. 28,006.89
million and April 01,2015 Rs. 30,747.56 million).

(f) Terms and conditions
(I) Alloutstanding balances are unsecured and repayablel recoverable on demand.

(II) The sales to and purchases from related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevallin arm's length transactions. Outstanding
balances at the year-end are unsecured and interest free and settlement occurs in cash. There have been no guarantees provided or received for any
related party receivables or payables, other than disclosed. for the year ended March 31, 2017, the Group has not recorded any Impamnent of
receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties (March 31, 2016: Rs. Nil). This assessment IS undertaken each financial year through
examining the finandal position of the related party and the market in which the related party operates.

(Ill) Hitherto, certain trusts were disclosed as related parties based on the applicable provisions of AS 18 by the Group. The current Consolidated
financial Statements are being prepared under INOAS for the first time. INOAS 24, deals with the disclosure for related parties trensecnoos. The
Holding Company obtained expert Viewon requirements of the disclosures under INOAS24 and concluded that the directors of the Holding Company
do not exercise significant Influence and/or control over these trusts and hence have not been disclosed as related party under INOAS24 In respect
of Group. One of the directors of the company who is also hold positico of trustees In these trusts doesn't have any powers to Influence or exercise
any control over the operation of trusts and the entire powers vest With board of trustees. Similarty auditors of subsidiaries haV1ngtransecnons With
these trusts have clearly mentioned their stand In their respective financlals.

[The Space has been left blank intentionally1



Educomp Solutions Limited
Notes to Consondated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year en~d March 31, 2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwise stated)

Note ) 1 Contingent Liabilities and Contlnaent Assets
a}. The below mentioned details Is based on the status provided by the Holding Company till the date of approval of Insolvency
under the Insolvency Code I.e. Ma.y30, 2017. Consequently, NCLThas declared the moratorium period as per the provision of
secnon 13 (I) (a) of the Insolvency Code which Is further extended to February 24,2018 via coe meeting dated November 2,
2017. As the ResolutJon Plan Is under consideration by Hon'ble HCLTtherefore the moratooum penod continue to be In effect
till conclUSIonof the CIRPprocess. Refer NOle 1(d) for further details.

On slmllar lines, the detaIls gIven below In respect of other subskhari~ 10 CIRP is based on the status till the date of approval
of insolvency under the Insolvency Code. Refer Note 1(C) for further ~tails.

b). The Group has contingent Llabillti~ at March 31, 2017 In respect of:

Partlcullrs As at AsIt
March 31,2017 March 31, 2016

As It
April 01. 2015

I. Claims against the group not acknowledged as debt 102.45 102.45 102.45
il. Other money for which the company Is contingently liable

(a·l) Taxes under adjudication/appeal (refer note' below) 25.46 25.46
III. The Holding Company IS subject to legal proc~ ngs and claims, which have arisen In the ordinary course of bUSIness the
Holding Company estimates contlgent lIablhty 10 retanon to these Legal cases as under:
· CIVIlcases : 86.81
· Consumer/labour retated cases :
· Arbitration:

98.58
14.69

1. Taxes under adjudication/appeal represents HII (March 31,2016 Rs.25.46 million AprIl 01,2015 Rs. 25.46 million) under appeal
under service tax. The Holding Company has paid Hil (March 31, 2016: Rs. 16.98 million, April 01, 2015: Rs. 16.98 mIllion)
under protest against demands raised by we authoritl~.

c}. Certain vendors had filled legal action against ElSMl towards claim for their services provided In relatlon to land
aggregation and these claims were adjudicated agaInst EISMI..The management Is In the process of cont~ting these arbltrallon
awards, hence no further provision have been recorded.

Note 32 Commitments
Capital commitments
Capital expenditure contracted but remaining to be executed at the end of the reporting period Is as follows :

Particulars As at As It As at
March 31,1017 March 31,2016 April 01, 2015

a. Eslimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on · 895.48 941.53
capital account and not provided for (net of advance)
b. Uncalled liability on partly paid shares (net of advance' ..00.41 400.41 4()().41
c. ComlT'ltment for advertisement contract · 492.97 494.32
d. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on · 1.63
capital account and not provided for (net of advance) in respect of
joint venture to the extent of Group's share'
Total 400.41 1,788.86 1,837.89

• The Consolidated Rnanc1al resutts of Educomp Raffl~ Higher Education Umiled susbsequent to June 30, 2015 are not
available with the HoldIng Company.

Note 33 Share based payment
I) Educomp Solutions Limited

,
The Holding Company has seven stock option sc~ which provide equity shar~ to employ~ and directors (excloolOg promoter
director) of the Holding Company. All the cost IncludIng the COSt retating to the options granted to employees of subsidIary
companies are borne by the Holding Company. Employee stock options are corrvertlble Into equtty shares In accordance with the
respective employees' stock option scheme.The opllon vesting period Is maximum ten years from the dale of grant of option to
employees at an exercise price approved by the remuneration committee. The exercise period is one year from the end of last
vesting date of respective grants. There are no condItions for vesting other than continued employment! directorshIp with the
Holding Company or its subsidiaries. There has been no cancetlation or modification of the respective schemes d~ the year.

~B-- ~._1_, ~II - II rr.
~
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EduCDmpSolutions Limited
Notes to Consolidated Ind AS FInancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwise stated)

Employee Stock Option Scheme 2006
Pursuant to shareholder's resolution dated August 24, 2006, the Holding Company had Introduced "Educomp Employees Stock
Option Scheme 2006" which provides for the issue of 3,125,000 equity shares to employees of the Holding Company and Its
subsidiaries. All the above options granted are planned to be settled In equity at the time of exercise and have maximum vesting
period of 7 years from the date of respective grants. As at March 31, 2017 the Holding Company had 739000 (March 31, 2016:
1,050,000 and April 01, 2015: 1,053,562) number of shares outstanding for Issue under the scheme.

Employee Stock Option Scheme 2007
Pursuant to shareholder's resolution dated September 13, 2007, the Holdins Company had Introduced ·Educomp Employees Stock
Option Scheme 2007" which provides for the Issue of 1,000,000 equity shares to employees of the Holdlns Company and Its
subsidiaries. All the above options granted are planned to be settled In equity at the time of exercise and have maximum vesung
period of 7 years from the date of respective grants. As at March 31, 2017 the Holding Company had 551,500 (March 31, 2016:
805,550 and April 01,2015: 905,550) number of shares outstanding for Issue under the scheme.

Employee Stock Option Scheme 2008
Pursuant to shareholder's resolution dated November 25, 2008, the Holding Company had Introduced "Educomp Employees Stock
Option Scheme 2008" which provides for the issue of 1,250,000 equIty shares to employees of the Holding Company and Its
subsidiaries. All the above options granted are planned to be settled In equity at the time of exercise and have maximum vesting
period of 7 years from the date of respective grants. As at March 31, 2017 the Holding Company had 596,600 (March 31, 2016:
1,082,800 and April 01, 2015: 1,209,800) number of shares outstanding for issue under the scheme.

Employees Stock Option Scheme 2010

Pursuant to shareholder's resotution dated 18 March 2010, the Holding Company had Introduced "Educomp Employees Stock Option
Scheme 2010" which provides for the issue of 1,000,000 equity shares to employees of the Company and its subsidiaries. ALI the
above options granted are planned to be settled In equity at the time of exercise and have maximum vesting period of 7 years from
the date of respective grants. As at March 31,2017 the Holding Company had 223,750 (March 31.2016: 988,115 and Apnl 01, 2015:
998,125) number of shares outstanding for issue under the scheme.

Employees Stock Option Sch~me 2011

Pursuant to shareholder'S resolution dated July 26, 2011, the Company had Introduced "Educomp Employees Stock Option Scheme
2011" which provides for the Issue of 1,000.000 equity shares to employees of the Company and Its subsidiaries. All the above
options granted are planned to be settled In equity at the time of e)(ercise and have maximum veslins period of 7 years from the
date of respective grants. As at March 31, 2017 the Company had 335,000 (March 31, 2016: 745,000 and April 01.2015: 995,000)
number of shares outstanding for issue under the scheme.

Employees Stock Option Scheme 2012

Pursuant to shareholder'S resolution dated July 16, 2012, the Company had introduced "Educomp Employees Stock Option Scheme
2012" whic:h provIdes for the Issue of 3,500,000 equity shares to employees of the Company and its subsidiaries. ALI the above
options granted are planned to be settled In equity at the tIme of exercise and have maximum vesting period of 10 years from the
date ot respective grants. As at March 31, 2017 the Company had 1,861.625 (March 31, 2016: 3,371,625 and April 01, 1015:
3.496,625) number of shares outstanding for issue under the scheme.

Employees Stock Option Scheme 2014

Pursuant to shareholder's resolution dated August II, 2014, the Company had introduced • Educomp Employees Stock Option
Scheme 2014" which provides for the issue of 5,000,000 equity shares to employees of the Company and its subsidiaries. All the
above opdons granted are planned to be settled in equity at the time of exercise and have maximum vesting period of 10 years
from the date of respective grants. As at March 31, 2017 the Company had 3,973,450 (March 31, 2016: 4,898,650 and April 01,
2015: 4,968,650) number of shares outstanding for issue under the scheme.

[The Spocehas been left blank Intentionally]



Educomp Solutions limited
Notes to Con.solldated Ind AS fin&neiai Statements fO( the yeAr ~ed March 31, 2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwise stated)

The Information coneernlna stock options granted, exercised, forleited and outstanding.t the yur end Is lIS follows:
(I) Educomp SOlutions Limited
Particulars Aut March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016

No. of stock Weighted average No. of stock Weighted average
options price (Rs.) options price (Rs.)

Employee Stock Option Scheme 2006
No. of sllllres under option
OUtstanding at the betinnllli of the year I,OSO,OOO 36.06 1,053,562 43.20
Granted 662,000 13.50
Exercised . .
fotfeited/expired dun'lathe year 311,000 89 ~ 665,562 2•. 92
OUtstanding at the end of year 739,000 13.55 1,050,000 36.06
Wels_hted avera lie remainlna contractual life (In years) 2.33 yrs M5yrs
Payment received against share allotted durfna the year Nil Nil

Employce Stock Option Scheme 2007
No. of shares under option
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 805,550 37.06 905,550 35.704
Granted 68,000 13.50
Exercised .
Forfeited/expired dunng the year 25<4,050 46.26 168,000 20.<40
OUtstanding at the end of year 551,500 32.12 805,550 37.06
Welihted average remaining contractl.Alllife (In years) 2.60 yrs 3.69 yrs
Payment received against share allotted dunng the year Nil Nil

Employee Stoc.k Option Scheme 2008
No. of shares under option
OUmandlng at the beginning of the year 1,082,800 110.046 1,209,800 111 77
Granted 2<40,000 I).SO
Exercised
forfeited/expired during the year 0486,200 29.87 367,000 51.)7
Outstanding at the end of year 596,600 176.13 1,082,800 110 .• 6
Weighted average grant date fair value per option (0( options granted Not applicable Not applicable
Weighted average rerml",ng contractual tue (in yean) ).)1 yrs ).)1 yrs
Payment received agaInSt share allotted during the year Nil Nil

Employee Stock Option Scheme 2010
No. of shares under option
Outstanding at the betlnnlng of the year 988,125 67.03 998,125 75.~
Granted 280,000 13.-19
E)(erclsed
Forfeited/expired during the year 7604,375 66.02 290,000 044.28
Outstanding at the end o( year 223,750 70.50 988,125 67.03
Weighted average grant date fair value per option (0( optionS granted Not applicilble Not applicable
Weighted average remaining contractual life (In years) 1.97 yrs 3.46 yrs
Payment received agaInSt share allotted durfna tht' year Nil Nil

Employee Stock Option Scheme 2011
NO.01 shares uncler option
Outstanding at ttle beginning of the year 7045,000 22.46 995,000 21.95
Granted
ExerCised
Forfeited/expired durina ttle year 410,000 21.87 250,000 20.'15
OUtstanding at ttle end of year 335,000 D.18 745,000 2246
Weighted average grant date fair value per option for options granted Not applicable Not applICable
Weighted average remainlna contractual life (in years) 2.51 yrs 3.52 yrs
Payment received against share allotted during the year NIl NIl



Particulars As It March 31, 2017 As at March 31. 2016
No. of stock Weighted average No. of stock Welahted average

options price (Rs.) options prtce (Rs.)

Employee Stock Option Scheme 2012
No. of shares under option
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 3,371,625 29.n 3,4196,625 32.37
Granted
Exercised .
Forfeited/expired during the year 1,510,000 19.75 125,000 102.51
Outstanding at the end of year 1,861,625 37.89 3,371,625 29.77
Weighted average grant date fair value per option for options granted Not applicable Not applicable
Weighted average remaining contractual life (In years) 1.80 yrs 3.18 yrs
Payment received against share allotted during the year Nil Nil

Employee Stock Option Scheme 2014
No. of shares under option
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 4,898,650 14.86 4,968,650 14.86
Granted 1)0,000 13.50
Exercised -
Forfeltedl expired during the year 925,200 '''.00 200,000 14.00
Outstanding at the end of year 3,973,"50 15.06 ",898,650 14.86
Weighted average grant date fair value per option for options granted Not applicable Not applicable
Weighted average remaining contractual life (In years) 2.20 yrs 3.16 yrs
Payment received against share allotted during the year Nil 1'111

Educomp Solutions LImited
Notes to Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31. 2017
(Rs. 10 milttons YQless otherwise statedl

Share options outstanding at the end of the year have the following expiry date and exercise prices'
Grant Date Expiry Date Exercise Price Share options Share options Share options

(lNR) March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015
01·Apr·07 30·Mar-14 25.00 455.562
23·Nov·07 21·Nov·14 204.60 19,000 19,000
01·Apr·08 31·Mar·'5 204.60 3,800 3,800
04·Sep·08 03-Sep·15 763.00 6,000 6.000
14·Apr·09 12·Apr·16 408.80 6,600 6,600 31.600
15·Jun·09 13·Jun·16 609.88 75,000 83,200 83.200
22·Sep-09 20-Sep·16 810.25 7,500 7,500 7,500
30·Oct·09 28·Qct-16 560.00 - 25.000 25.000
01·Jun·l0 30·May·17 623.10 75,000 75,000 75,000
02·Jun-l0 01·Jun·15 482.50 50,000 SO.OOO
02·Jun·10 31·May·17 481.50 15,000 25.000
O)·Jun·l0 01·Jun·17 535.00 23,750 23,7SO 23,750
15·Sep·10 H·Sep·17 568.30 10,000 10.000
27·Jul-12 26·Ju1-19 154.35 193,625 228.625 303.625
H-Aug·13 11·Aug·20 19.10 60,000 410,000 410.000
22·Nov·1) 21·Nov·16 23.15 700,000 700.000 700.000
27·l)ec·13 26·Dec-16 24.75 300,000 300,000 300.000
27·Dec·13 26·Dec·18 24.75 288,000 902,375 1,252.375
31·Mar·14 30·Mar·19 24.75 500,000 768,000 1,400,000
09·Apr·14 08·Apr·19 33.10 550,000 950,000 1.100.000
17·Oct·14 16·Oct·19 28.00 291.250 291.250
lJ·Feb·15 12·Feb·20 23.50 450,000 450.000 450.000
ZO·Mar·15 19·Mar·18 14.00 4.051,450 6.236.650 6.604.650
28·Mav·15 26·Mav-20 13.45 80000
13·Aug·1S 12·Aug·18 13.50 1.000,000 1.300.000

Total 8,280,925 12.941.750 13.627,312

Fair value of options granted
The fair value at grant date is determined using the Black Scholes MOdelwhich takes into account the exercise price. the term of the option. the share
price at grant date and expected price volatility of the underlying share, the expected dividend yield and the risk free interest rate for the term 01 the
option. The Company has not granted any options during the year ended March 31, 2017 however. the Company has granted employee stock options dunng
the previous year at two different !lrant dates. The model Inputs used lor fair valution of the options granted includes:



Educomp Solutions Limited
Notes to Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31. 2017
IRs. In millions unless otherwise stated)

(I) Grilnt date - May 28, 2015
Wi h d ff Ie 9 te average 0 a r value 0 the options granted as at grant date - ".62
Particulars Vestfll8 periods

I II III IV V
Vesting pro potion 2~ 20% 20% 20% 20%
Share price at IIrant due 13.45 13.45 13."'5 13,45 13.45
Exercise price 13.45 13.45 13.<45 13.45 13... 5
Expected price volatility of the Company's shares 50.00~ 50.00" 5O.00~ 50.~ 50.00'1
Expected dividend yield O.~ 0.00'1 0.00'1 0.00\ 0.00\
Risk free interest rate 7.61" 7.6U 7.65" 7.691 7.72"
Fair value of the options granted 3.08 4.07 4.79 5.35 5:81

(tI) Grant date· Auaun 13, 2015
Weighted average of fair value of the options aranted as at IIrant date· 3.98

Particulars Vestinll periods
I II III

Vesting proportion 33.33" 33.33" 33.34"
Share price at IIrant date 13.50 13.50 13.50
Exercise price 13.50 13.50 13.50
Expected price volatility of the Company's shares 50.00'1 50.~ 50.00"
Expected dividend yield 0.1m O.~ 0.001
Risk free Interest rate 7.42" 7.Sn 7.6n
Fair value of the options aranted 3.08 4.08 4.79

(c) Expense arising from share-based payment transactions •
Total el(penses arising from share-based payment transactions recognised In profit or loss as part of employee benetit expense were as fotlows:

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Employee share-based payment expense 13.79 35.64

• refer note 34 Al.2 for details of exemption taken under Ind 1-5101

(U) Educomp Infrutructure &. School Management LImited (EISML):

Pursuant to sharehotder's resolution dated March 13, 2010, EJSMLintroWced -Employee Stock Option Plan 2010 (EJSMlESOP ·2010)" which provided for
the Issue of 200,000 stock options to employees of EJSMl, holdinll Company and subsidiaries companies. The option vesting period shall not be more than
10 years from date of grant of options at an exercise price approved I>y the compensation committee. 200,000 equIty shares had been increased to
1,400,000 stock options by special resolution passed on June IS, 2010. During the year, Nil (Previous year Nil) stock optiOllS have been forfeited due to
restgnatlon of employees. The exercise price of all the options Is Rs 686 per share.

Particulars As at March 3t, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
No. of stock Weighted average No. of stock Weighted average

options price (Rs.) options price (Rs.)

Employee Stock Option Scheme 2010
No. of shares under option
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 36,450 686 36,450 686
Granted
Exercised
Forfeitedl expired during the year 36,450 686 686
Outstanding at the end of year . 36,"50 686
Exercisable at the end of the year . 36.450 686
WeJghted average grant date fair value per option for options granted Not applicable Not applicable
Weighted averag~ remaining contractual life (in years) Nil 0.69 yrs
Payment received against share allotted during the year Nil Nil

Exercise price of all the Employee stock options is higher than the fair value of equity shares of EISML.Accordingly, EISMLhas not recognized ESOPCOSt
during the year. Accumulated ESOPcost amOrtized till date Is Nil (Previous Year Nil).



Educomp SOlutions Limited
Notes to Consolidated Ind AS FinandaJ Statements for the year ended March 31. 2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwise stated)

(iii) Educomp Online Supplemental Service Limited (EOSSL) :
Pursuant to shareholder resolution dated November 21, 2011, EOSSLintroduced "EOSSLEmployees Stock Option Scheme 2011" which provides for the
Issue of 350,000 equity shares to employees of EOSSl and Its holdlngl :iUtmdlar1~. The maximum option v~ng period is not more than ten Years from
the date of award of option to employees at an exercise price approved by the compensation committee. TIn date 49,350 stock options have been
granted.

All the above options are planned to be settled in equity at the time of exercise and have maximum period of 10 years from the dale of respective grants.

The information concerning stock options granted exerdsed forfeited and outstanding at the year end Is as follows', ,
Particulars Iu at March 31, 2017 Iu at March 31, 2016

Ho.ofstock Weighted average Ho. of stock Weighted average
options price (Rs.) options price (Rs.)

Employee Stock Opticn Scheme 2011
No. of shares under option
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 49,350 230 49,350 no
Granted .
Exercised
Forfeited/expired during the year
Outstanding at the end of year .049,350 230 49,350 230
Exercisable at the end of the year
Weighted average remaining contractual life (in years) 1.14yrs 2.14 yrs
Payment received against share allotted during the year Nil Nil

(iv) Leaminglnternet Inc (Lcam) :

L.com has an Incentive Stock Option Plan (the "Plan"), which provides for the grant of options to purchase stocks of L.com common stock to employe~,
directors and consultants within the meaning of Section 421 of the Intemal Revenue Code. The Plan also provides fer the direct award of non·statutory
stock options and warrants (collectively "non-statutory options') to purchase stocxs of the Company's common stock or direct grant of Stoclu of common
stock.

The Company's Board of Directors determines participation in the Plan. The options generally are exercisable pursuant to any Vesting requirements
imposed by the Board of Directors upon the grant of the options; however, the term of an option granted under the Plan cannot exceed ten years and may
be further limited by the spedfic restrkttons as detailed in the individual option agreement between the Company and participant. In addition, the Board
of Directors may, at its sole discretion, subsequently modify the vesting requirements.

As of March 31, 2016, the Company has reserved a total of 4,150,000 stocks of its common stock for issuance under the Plan. The Information concerning
stock options granted, exercised, forfeited and outstanding at the year end is as follows:

Particulars Iu at March 3\,2016

No. of stock Weighted average
options price (Rs.)

No. of shares under option
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,073,500 43.32
Granted 140,000 13.57
Exercised 1,000 16.37
forfeited/expired during the year 136,500 34.04
OUtstanding at the end of year 1,076,000 39.l8
Exercisable at the end of the year
Weighted average remaining contractual lite (in years) 8.4 yrs
Payment received against share allotted during the year Nil

Note: The standalone financial statement as at March 31, 2017, of Learning Internet Inc. USA (L.Com) are not availabl .. WIth the Managemcnt/RP of the
Hold!ng Company. (Reter note 55)



Educomp Solutions Limited
Notes to Consolidated Ind AS financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2017
IRs. In millions unless otherwise stated)

(v) Edumatlcs Corporitlon Inc (Edum.tlcs) :

The Company has an Incentive Stock Option Plan (the "Plan·), which provides for the arant of options to purchase stocks of the Company's common stock
to employee1, directors and consultants within the meaniOj of Section 422 of the Internal Rev~ue Code. The Plan also provides for the direct award of
non·statutory stock options and warrants (collectively ·non·StatUtory options·) to purchase stocks of the Company's common stock or direct grant of stocks
of common stock.

As of March 31,2016, the Company has reserved a total of 357,143 stocks of Its common stock for Issuance under the plan which were granted as on April
01,2008 to two directors of the company.

The Company's Board of Directors determines participation In the Pian. The options generally are exercisable pursuan; to any vestlna requirements
Imposed by the Board of Directors upon the grant of the options; however, the term of an option iranted under the Plan cannot exceed ten yeal'1 and may
be further limited by the specific restrictions as detailed In the Individual option aireement between the Company and p.lrtlclpant. In addition, the Board
of Dircctol'1 may, at its sole discretion, subsequently modify the vesting requirements.

The followlnll tables summarize Information about options Issued, outstandlnll and ellerclsable under the Plan as of March )1, 2016:

Particulars As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
No. of stock Weighted average No. of stock Weighted averaae

options price (Rs.) options price (Rs.)

Employoe Stock Option Scheme 2011
No. of shares under option
OumandlnK at the beginning of the year 357,143 0.65 357,'<43 0.61
Granted .
Exercised
forfeited/expired durlna the year .
Outstandlna at the end of year 357,1<43 0.66 357,143 0.65
Exercisable at the end of the year
Weighted average remalnln, contractual life (In yeal'1) 2.OyI'1 3.0 YI'1
Payment received aialnst share allotted during the year Nil Nil



Eclucomp Solutions Umlt'"
HolH to ConlOttclat-.l Incl AS Fmandal Statements for m. y_ ended Mardi 11. 2017
(1\$. In million, unl"' oth~se ,tated)

Hot. 14 Flrn·tlm •• cIoption of md AS
These are the fi~t Consobdlltecl financhl n._ts ~ In accorclance willlind AS by !he Group.
The aCOlUntlnl poIldO'S set out In Hote 2 have been appl~ In preparinJ CcnsoUdllt-.l fillllldil natements for !he yur encIed Mardlli. 1017. the mmparatJVe
,nlonnatlon pment-.lln these Consobdlltecl lW\anclal statements for W )'ftf ended 1oIatdI1 I. 2016 and In preparallon 01 an C>pII'Ilni Iud ASConsollcl;neClt>-tanu
",", I' April 01. lOIS (the transition date'. In prepannw Its open .. PI AS ~1AnCe sheet • !lie Group has edjusted !he atnOIMIU reporud previously in finaneal
statements prepared In accordance ....th the accou\tinJ SUtIdards nonl'h:d under ~ tA.caulDIIJ Saoncfatdsl Rules. 2006,u ~) II'Id - ~,
prOllfsiont of the act (prM0U5 GAAP or Indian GAM).

N! elClllanadon of how the transition frem pr~ GAAPto Ind AS has .ft«ted !he Group's financtal position. fmanoal performance and cash flows Is set out In

follllwin, ubl" and noll!'$.

Set OUtbelow or" !he applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory DCeptlons apptied In tile uarultlOll (rem prevl0U5 GAA? to Ind AS.

.... lind AS optional eumptlons

A'.1 Deemecl COSt

Ind AS 101 permIts a flrst·tlme adopter to etect to ccotlnue with !he cany1na value (or .Il of IU property. plant and equipmerrt as recognised in the tinancal
statements as It the date of transldon to Ind AS. measured ... per !he preVious GMP and use that ... Its dHmed cost u at !he date 0( transition. This ex~tIon
can also be used for Intan,lble assets covered by trod AS 38 Intanilble Assets. Accordllllly. !he Group has elected to meaS<Jrt eu of Its property, plant and
equipment. IntangIble auets at !heIr prevlouJ GMP cany101 value.

Al.l Shar ...based payment ttansactlon,

A h~t·tlme adopter has !he option to apply Ind AS 102. Share-based payment to equity tnruuments thaI vO'Stedbefore elate of mnsitlon to Inc! AS.
The Group has .v.lled this exemption and has applied lnd AS 102 only txllhe options wIIlch ... lt COltst.ndIlIa at the transJtlco dat~ .

.r.ppenduc C to Ind AS 17 requlrn an entity txl assess """tiler a caouact orarrancement contains a 1_. In a«onlMIce WIth Inc!AS 17. thb ~ SMOJId be
carried out It tile Inception 0( the contract or IIBtIiemenl. Inc! AS 101 prOIIf4es 11\ opc1on txl make lI"s a~t on !he basis of facts and orcumstances UHtIDI
It the dlte of uanmion to Ind AS. except ~ !lie effecs Is expected to be not mat.mL

A I 4 Lon. t..-m fore"" currtitcy monetary Itenu

AJ per Inc! AS 101. I tI~t·tlme adopter may continue !he polley adopted for aaounu"I for ~ dtfferences IlUIni from translation of klnI·t""" f<n'l1"
curr~ .-.ewy itltmS recoanlsed m the tlnand&l statements for !he penod endm1 IIMIedlitely before the l>e!tmlni 0( !he tlm Ind AS fiNnoa.I <ItPOIU"i
period h .e. fOte'g" currency monetary Items necognlsed before or on March 11, 2016) .. per !he previous GMP.
ACCOnh"lly the Group for the purpose of F~ CI<Il!OC'f cmvetible _ and Exten'lll eommerdal boITowInp has el«ted to cm~ ...tth Its Ind1an GA»
poliCY of capltallz1ng the forel,n exdll"1e difference to foniln currency monetary Item u.nst.tIon dltt~ account and amortIMi u <Mtf' the penod of the
bon'owtnas.

A. I. 5 BusIness CombInations
Ind AS 101 prOllfOMthe option to apply Ind AS '03 prospectively from the transition date or from a specific d.te prior to the tnnsItion elate. This provides relief
(rom rutl retrospective application thaI would require re5taterrent of alt Mnen comInnatlonl prior to transition elate.
The Group elect-.l to apply Ind AS 'OJ prospectively to bUsln= combInations occurring after Its transition elate. 8uslness CombinAtions occuning prior to the
traMitlon elate N.ve not been reslAted. The Group has apjIUed same exerl19t1onfor ilwestment In Joint Veroture/Ass0d4tn.

1..1.6 Cumulative Translation Dlfferences
Ind AS101 permltJ cumutatlve tran,latlon Bains and losses to be reset to zero at the uarultlon date. The .roup elected to reset IU cumulatl'le u.nst.tion ,Iins .nd
losses to zero by t.nonslelrlnll It to openilll reblltred eamlllJs at lIS trantltkIn date.

1..1.7 JoInt Venture· Transition from Proportionate Consolldatlon to the tqulty Mathod.
ASper Ind AS 10'. WIlen ch'Oi!ng from PfOpOftion.te con5Oliclation method to equity method. an entity may meuure Iu Investment In a joIoL venan at date 0(

translUon aJ an allfetate of the cany1na amounts of !he atsets and Uabil ties that the enrlIY had preV10usIy proportionately CXISOlldated. IncIudiflI any Gooa-""U
ariAna Irom acquisition.
The resultant amount Is retarded as the deemed cost of the Inlll'Slment In 6 joint llenu;re at initial nKOInltton
The Group has opt-.l to ava11 thIS exemption .

.... 2 Ind AS IIIII1lUtOfy exceptlons

....2. 1 EJt!malH
An Groups estimates In accordance With Inc! AS'sat the ~te of transition to Ind ASJhall be tonsIstent willi esUlNltes made tot the some ~te in ~ W"th
preIIIou$ GMP tafter edjustmenlS to reflect lIIrf difTerenca in account:lni pciIIoesJ. unless the1W Is obJectI¥e evidence Wt those ~te _.,..In ...",..
There Is no such estimate wIIldlls ch4nied ...tIIIe appIY'nItrod AS. All the "limates IJ pet prw10US GMP Is earned forward aJ In trod AS ttaMTtian balaJlCt sheet as
.t 4pri1 01. 2015
further. The Group has made estimates for foUowlfll items In accon:!ance with tnd ASat the elate of transItion u lllese ~ not ~ed unckr pre'o'1OUS GMP:
• ""P'lrmerot 0( fi'llllClaluselJ based on expectecI credit loss mcc!e!.

A. 2.2 D.. KOtni~ of flnandal.ASsets and 1Mbllit!es
ASper Ind AS 101. an entity should apply c!precosmtlon requI~t In 1110AS 109. "financial tnstn.rnents, prospectively f~ tnInSICdon accJ'Ilin! on or after the
date 0( traMltlco to Ind A.S

A. 2.1 ClassIfication and meuuremant of finlndallS.ets
Ind AS 101 requires In entIty to usess classification and meJ.S<lTtment of financial ISSeU Iln\Ifltmellt In debt Instruments) on the basis of the facu and
drcumstancn that exist at the date of transition to trod AS.

A. 2.-4 Non ControUIn, Interests
AS the Group has taken exempdon to apply 11'10AS lOJ prospectively. foUowlnll requirements of IHOAS 110 are also required to be fo(~ prospectively from the
dlte of tfllnsltlon. Consequently. the Group has applied th" above requirement prospectively: - "
(I) InclAS 110 requh ... "nUtl ... to attribute the profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive Income to the OWfIett 0( the parent ~ the ""'"
conttoltlnll Interests. This requirement needs to be followed even If this res!Ats In the non·controllflll interests ha"Oin.a defldt ~lance. ." .... ,
(HI InclAS 110 requIres any changes In the parent's ownership tntenest In I Sllbstdlary. that do not result In I lou 0( control. to be considered as equity ~ ('~
ttransactlon with ewnen In their capadty as ownen) and to be accounted fo<attordln.ly. • • _. *
(III) Ind AS 110 requires accounl1nl for loss'" control of a subsidtary Is to be done In I«O<"dance with requirements "1Ien In paraJtaphs 897.89'1. E l.. '.1),~

.~~ ,,:';;
~,".t?,".,... ~(,( '.I

U'A\,. --



Educomp SOlution. Limited
Hot.s to Con.olldat.d Ind AS flnancl.1 Stal.m.nU fO( the y ... tnd.d "' .. ch 31, 1017
(Ib, In million. unit .. otll.r",1I •• tottd)

8, R.conclliatlon, b.tw •• n pr.vlous GMP Ind Ind AS
Th. followl", tlbl., r.pr.sent the reconctltetlons from prtvlous G.UP to Ind AS.

(I) Reconciliation of Total equity IS at "' ... ch 31, 1016 and April I, IOU March 31,1016 AprIl I, 2015

1,760.58 5,7n.17

(6.76) (10.21)
21.65 36.39

(231.58) (~1.54)
417.27 270.97
50.94 90 37

(17.73) (132 ••• )

7'.92 78.92
(90.86) (97.85)

636
32.86 37.21

2,124.18 3,•• 8.n
S3.32

143.08) (11.711
2,406.49 3,1&7.61

5,167.08 9,064.78

Mlrch 31,1016 April 1, 2015

1,943.14 1,892.57
7,155.70 6,9-40.56

15,411.56) (5,047.99)

"' ... ch 31, 2016

(4,700.3S)

288
1~48)
410.96
(1590)
(3485)
(4210)
(0 Zll

121 45
6.67

1266
(4.30)

(1,942.35)
(5.79)

(1,555.38)
(6,255.7))

(179.36)
(6,435.09)

Adjustmtnll A, per
IndAS

764.29 2,819.21
(110.98) 8110.24
546.53 (3,063.00)

1,199.14 636.45
(1,974.71) (404.95)

(1.33) 26.36
(n6.10) 257.16

Mlrch lI, 2016 Aprtll,2015

I,O~.06 1,569.76
(959.51) (2.085,01)

(2,07) (187)
185.38 112 17

257.86 (404.9$)

Total equity (shlt.hold.r', fund,) IS ptr prevtOUl GMP
Adju)tm.nu
8orrowtn.,·u.nJact(on cost adjustment
fom.n curlency COIlVtrtlble bclnd compounded flnancla' !nstlll1\ellts acCOUI'Itlnj
fall .. 'uatlon of 'one term debton
Promote" 10Ml·pref._tla' Int.ren rat. adJuttmtnt
Lea.. ad)u'lJ1Iellt In I'e1p«t 0( Appendilt C to tnd AS 17
Prior period Ilelns,ett'eO off from the ort.lnal period to which they ~ona
Prflllld expenses
Fair v,luatlon of security depOSits
Rev!!rsal of Amortisation of Goodwill· Buslneu Purdwe
Eflect of Invenment In Joint venture accounted for uslna equity m.thod
Impact of conlOlldaUon of subsidIary under Ind AS
NOnConirolllna Intor.slS
Other .dJuslmenll
Tot.1 ·Adjuitmenll

C,1
C.2
C,3
C .•
C,6
C.,
C.9

C.l0
c.n
C,12
C,13

(II) Reconclliallon Of Non Controilln.lnt .... 't u al M.rch 31,2016 .ndAprlll, 2015

Hon Conlrollh'l Interest as per Prevlou. GMP
ImPICt 0( cOnlolldatlon 0( subsidiary under Inc! AS
Non Control II,.. Inter.,t II per Ind AS

C.1l

(ttl) lteconc1Ultlon of tOllI comprehensIve Income for the y.,r ended 31 "'arch 2016

Profit .ft.r tilt as per previous GMP
Adjustm.nts
Bo«owtnaHnnsattlon cost adjUStJMnl C.l
fom,n currency convert1b1~ bond comounded ffnandal fnstrunents account"" C.1
ratr .. Iuatlon of lon, term debtors C.3
Promote" (OIn· prtf.mtt.1 Inter.st rattl .dJlIument C,.
Employee st~ option "'pense recovniSed based upon fair valuation C.5
lease adjustmtnt In respecl of Appendix C to INOAS 17 C,6
Rem~.,uremtnt Of post 4!mploymcot benofft obUaatlon· transHlred to other comprehenslYl C.7
Prior period Items Jellied off from the orIanal period to whlcl1tl\ey belong C.I
Fair valuation of security deposlll C.9
Reversal of Amortl,atlon of Goodwfll • 8uslness Purchase (.10
EffOCtof InYfllment In Joint ventUre accounteO for usin, equity method ( 11
Impact of conwUd.tlon of lubsldlary uncler Ind AS C 12
Olher Ad)ustments • EISML

Tot.1 AdJustm.nt
Profit after tilt as per Ind AS
Other comprehensive tncoml C 14
Total comprehensive Income IS per Ind AS

(Iv) Imp.et of Ind AS adoption on th! con,olldated stlt.menU of etlll now. for tht y ....• ndt..:,;:;d..:3..:.'..:;"'.::...::,;C::.h:.,:2:,:0:.,:1..:6-.- _
Asper

Previous OMP

Nv e e&>11 now f.om <>pernlnl .ctlvltle.
Het cash Row from Investlna aCllvities
Net cash flow from flnandn, .ctMt1es
H.t Inct .... '(dtcr .... ) In cash and uJh equlval.nts
Cash and ash equivalents as at 1 April 2015
Effects of eltchallJe rate cha"les
Ctsh and aJh Iqulvlltnu as at 31 March 1016

2,05•• 92
991.ll

(1,609.51)
(561.39)
1,569.76

17,69
1,034.06

(v) An.lysls of <:,.. ,",,, In ash end cull t<jul .. ltnu for the purpost. of Nl_tnt of ca'" flow. und ... Ind AS:

Cash and ash equlv.tenu as per previous GAAP
8.nk overd ... fu
Effecl of InvtllJ1lenl In Joint venture accounted for usi"l equity method
Impact of conSOlidation of subsidiary LWlder Ind AS
Cash and cash ."ulv.l.nts for Ih. purpo.e of stotem,mt of oash flow.

C.11
C,12



EduGomp Solution. limit ltd
HotH to ConlOlldatltd Ind AS FIMndal SUtfin..,t. for the year ended March )1, 2017
(Rs. In millions unle .. otherwise .utltd)

C. HOles to Orll·dme adoptlon:

Hote C.I &orrowlns.·tra~tion CO>( edJustmtnt

Ind AS requires tramactIon costs Incurred towards oriilMlIon 01 borrowIfIIS to ~ de<!uctltd from 1M arrylna amDWIt 01 borrow1niS on Initlal realinfOOfl
TMse C~ts In! recQimsedln the profit I)( loss O'o-er the tmn of the borrowvIt IS pan of the Int~ ~ by applyln! the effec:tJYe inme5t rate
method. Undef ~ GAAP. these uansaction coru WMe cNl1ed to pl1){it or lou as and _ Incwnod

Hot. C.2 Foreltn currency convertibl. bond compounded finmdoJ Insttutn.nu kCoun"",
Based upon Ind AS 12 and Ind AS 10'1 It is _bated that Ihe$e COIMrtlble bonds conQIn the f~atlftS 01 cO<npOUnded f1nancial Insuune!1u. Tbemore the
dtbt and equIty portlon has been blfurcated. the ...avoidable ca>htlows has beer1 dmfrltd as ~ and IS .. Iued at ilnOmsltd COSt, the balance poniCn has
betn damfled as tqUlty a. 1M conversion terms meet the ctlte'N 01 'fixltd 0' fllC' and has bftn \'JWItd at ~ only.

Hote C.l Fair vatuadon of Ionllerm debtors

Based upon Ind AS 10'1, financial assets In 1M fann of tRde ~~ MvlIlJ drierrIHI payment terms ha~ betn \'JluIHI at amortised ~ a«Ordingly
redudnl the ,al~ of trade receivable and lncre!l3lng the notional Interest Income.

Hote C.4 Promoters loan· preferential Inter ... rat. adjustment

Based upon lrel AS 11 and Ind AS 10'1, Promoters' loan has been conslderltd to ~ a COI1Ij>OUndtd fiNnelll Instrument AnCI 1M ,.,.ndalliaDIHty porUcn of the
same have bHn accountltd for at amortised cost , ac.c«dlnsly there Is a decn!&Se of _standln, b«rowlnp and Increase In notional Interest due to the
reason thaI promoter has fadULated this loan at 1nlt'feSl free me. The ba1ance portion of loan his been corukIered a. eqUty due 10 the Interest of the
promoters fn the Holdini Company.

Note C.S Employ •• st~k option el(penSe rKosnls.d based upon (..I,vo.Juation

Under the prevfous GAAP, the COSt01 equity-settled employee share-based pqn ~ fKOIIIisltd Ulloa the IntrinSiC .alue IMthod correspondJnS provlSlOIIIS
recorded for emplOyee stOCk option blfurcatltd Into arrent and non CUTent. U~ Ind AS, the cost of tqUlty wttlltd share-bawd plan Is recOlJ1ised ba>ed on
the fafr \'Jl~ of the options as .t the lfant date at eath reponing da~.

U~ Iftd AStoy arran,ement leven If not legally suuctuo'ed as !eafel ""'Ith conveys. rf&ht to use an asset in return fl)( • ~ or series o( payments are
ldendfled ti loses prov;cfItd c.ertIin c:ondilklns ate met.
The Complny his entered Into an a~enI IPler "Smart elmes- t:l1IIram where the Company tnnsfers the ownen/1lp of tile fixed assets to It...schools
Ifter completion of tenure of servICeS that ate ~ I.I'1der the _ ~ The _ ¥e dasstrled IS ._ I.I'1der Ind AS 11_

HOle C.7 Ilemu.surement 01 post employment ~eflt obli.lation- lnnSferred to om...
Under the P"'-'ous <iAAP, remusurernents I.e acu.ia1lilins and Ios:ses on the net defined lIatnUty ...... formtna part of the pn:Jfit I)( Ion (I)( the)'8l'. Under
Ind AS, actu.ml ,ains and l~ses and the mwn on pI.an assets elCduc!I", amouIU tnclUlled In the 11ft Interest expense on the net deftned benefit llablitty
are recoanlsed In other compf\!hensllle inalme Instead 01 profit I)( loss. There Is no Impact on the Toc:aI Othet Cclmprelleulve Rcmt as at Man:b 11, 1017.

Hote c.. Prior period Item. seUled off from the orfllnal period to which they b• ..,.,.

Based upon Ind AS I~1 prior period erron his ~ affected from the oriJinat period to ""'Ith they betoni, accordlnily pnor period errors has been adjusted
from the openlni retained eamlnas as at April I, lOIS I)( total comprehensive Income for the year endIoa March 11, 2016, as appticable.

Hote C.9 fair Valuation of Security Deposits
Under prevfCM GMP, Interest free security deposits lthat are ref~ble In cuh on completion of the temtl .re reco<ded ot their lramacdon wlue. Under
fnd AS, aU financial a>se15 art' required to ~ ft'COIIIised at fair value. kCO«llnily the Group has fair \'Jlued these security depcl5lls.

Hote C.l0 Rev.nal of Amortfsatlon of Good.,III • &uslnen Purdlase
Under previous GAAP. the ioodwlll has been amortised over a period of len years. Under Ind AS 10J read with Ind AS 36, the goodwiU Is not amortised but
testltd for Implirment on annuli basis.

Hote C.ll Effect of Inv.stment In ..IoInt nnture o«ounted for uslna equity method

Under previous GAAP, Educonnp Raffles Hiiher Education limited ....... dtislfiltd ti Jointly Controlled Enoty .ncI attetdit!ily "ccaurtted II)( IJS"'I
proportlonat. OlnsOtldat1on method. On tA/ISlllon to Ind AS, E~p Rames Hlahtr Eduallon llrTAtltd his betn clastlfled ti a Joint vent .... and hM been
consolldatltd usInJ Equity Method as pef Ind AS 2&. Based on opt:ItNl uemptlon enrcIsed by the Group (~ the Hol. A. 1.71 the iIwesUnent In EOJa:mp
Ratnes H1aM' Educauon Urmted his been measured It the c:mymj ImOC.Ilts of Educcmp RaInes Hlaher Education limIted'. net ~.<OtS •• tho dne of
,randtl"" In -. .... Cd.<e<t"~b .>t4Lemer" a> per prOPOrUORale cansobdallon ~ fncIudint GoodwllI.

Hote C.ll ImpOClof consolldatlon 01 subsidiary under Inc! AS
The IfOUP hoCdt '" Interest In YOtinj power 01 Educamp Smart ~ Private Urtrited. Under indian GMP, the Gtot.Ip has _ treated Em.ocomp Smart
SeMen Pn-attlimlted as Its SubSldlMy and !hereby not canstdered for consoIiGauon. Under Ind AS, SIRCt ,roup controls Edu Sman 5eMces Pn-m:e Llrmted
VlO potential '«Ins rlihts ~ provisions of Ind AS 110 and the SlIM has betn ccnsldered for consotldatlon. AccWd'.ngly anetS, liabIlities, lncort'e and
expense of £du Snwt ServIces Private I.Jmited has been ansotidated on Ine by bne basis.

The measurement 01 non-<:onttolling Interest and deferred tall follows fron the rneu.remeK of other aswu and llabIIlues_

Hote C. I) Hon ControUIn, Int.rem
The followtnl ~rements of IrK! AS 110 are applied ~peco~ly from the date of translt:lon to Ind AS (proVIded that Ind AS 10J IS not awlled
r.tr~pectl~y 110past business c;gmbiNllons):

• To attribute tOtit comprehensive Income to non'COCltlolllnt lIIteresu trnespec:twe of ""'tther thIS ~ts In • deficit ba1ance
• To treat chanin In a parents ownershIp InterHl as equity uansactiom
· To apply Ind AS 110 to 1= of control of • subsidiary

Note C.14
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Educomp Solutions LImited
Hot~s to Consolidat~d Ind AS fln.nclal Statt'mt'nts for the year ended March 31, 2017
(Rs. In millions unlt'ss otherwlu stated)

Particulars PrincipII Extent of Control Hon Controlling Interest Principal Activities
Subsidiaries Place of As At As At As At As At AlAt As At

business MlIrch J " 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015 March 31,2017 March J " 2016 April " 2015
Educomp Inteiliprop Venturcs Ple Ltd. (EIVPL) Sinsapore l00.00l 100.00' 100.00% Nfl Nil Nil PrOllidlng Internet

based educational
services and
coaching

EducompOnhne Supplemenlal Service llmlled (EOSSl) India 95.151 91.30% 91.64% ,4.85% 8.7~ 8.361 Refer NOle 2
(Refer note b)
Vldya Mandlr Classeslimited (VMC)(Refer note c) India Nil 67.00% 67.~ Nfl 33.~ 33.~ PrOVIding Internet

based educational
services and
coaching

CducompInvestment Management limited (EIML) India 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 1'111 Nil Nil PrOllislon of
Investment
Consultancy
Services to Venture
Capital Funds In
the Education
Sector,

EducompGlobal Holding WLl Bahrain 1oo.~ ioo.oos loo.~ NIl Nil 1'111 ProYidlng Internet
based educational
services and
coaching

EducompGLobalFIE UAE 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% NU Nil 1'111 Providing Internet
based educational
services and
coaching

Edu Smart Services Private Limited (ESSPl) (Refer note d) India 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% PrOllision of
educational
services to schools

Indirectly Held
Educomp Infrastructure Services Priwte Limited (EISPL) India 83.61% 83.61% 83.61% 16.39% 16.39% 16.39'.t Relet"Note 1

Educomp APACServices Limited (EASL) British 83.61% 83.6"; 83.61" 16.39% 16.39% 16.39'.\ Refer Note 1
Virgin
Island

Wlzlearn Technologies Pte Limited (refer note e) Singapore Nfl Nil 100.00% Nil Nil 0.00% Refer Note 3

Wiz Learn Pte Limited (refer note e) Singapore NIl t·1I1 100.00% Nil NIl
.~~

O.OO~ Refer Note 3
:,

PaveEducatIon Pte Limited (refer note e) Singapore Nfl NIl 100.00% Nil Nil ~ ,_J/~~ Refer Note 3~!
~ ...'b lf1IJr~



Educomp Solutions Limited
Not~s to Consolidated Ind AS Finandal Statements (or the y~.r ~nded IMrch 31, 2017
(Rs. In millions unl~s oth~rwise Stllted)

Partlcu lars Principal Extt'nt of Control Non Controllinalntt'fest Principal Activltl~s
Subsidiaries Place of As At As At As At As At As At As At

business March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April " 2015 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
Slnllapore Leamina.Com Pte Limited (refer note e) Singapore Nit Nil 100.00% 1'111 Nil 0.00% Refer Note 3

The Leamlnllinlernetinc (L.Com)(refer note f) USA 56.85% 56.85' 58.32% 43.15' 43.15' 41.68% Providing Internet
based educational
services and
coaching

Falcate Builders Private Limited India 83.43' 83."3% 83.43% 16.5n 16.57:\ 16.57% Refer Note 1
New%OfleInfrastructure Private Limited India 83.31' 83.31% 83.31S 16.6cn 16.6cn 16.6cn Refer Note 1
RocKstlongInfratech Private limited India 83.48% 83."8% 83.48% 16.52% 16.52% 16.52% Refer Note 1
Reverie Infratech Private Limited India 83.42% 83.'12% 83.42% 16.58% 16.58% 16.58% Refer Note 1
Herold Infra Private Lfmlted India 83.'1"% 83 ... <1% 83,4 ..., 16.56% 16.56% 16.56% Refer Note 1
Growzone Infrastructure Private Limited India 83,42% 83 ....2% 83 ....2% 16.58% 16.58% 16.58% Refer Note 1
Hidrcam Constructions Pnvate limited India 83 ..... ' 83.44% 83,04 ...% 16.56% 16.56% 16.56% Refer Note 1
Leading Edge Infra tech Private Limited India 83.3<1% 83.3<1% 83.3"% 16.66% 16.66% 16.66% Refer-Note 1
Strotcch Infrastructure Private Limited India 83.4"'% 83 ......% 83.<14% 16.56% 16.56% 16.56% Refer Note 1
MarkU$Infrastructure Private Limited India 83.<11% 83.41% 83,41% 16.59% 16.59% 16.59% RC!ferNote 1
Orlando Builders Private Limited (Refer note g) India 83.53" 83.42% 83.42% 16,47% 16.58% 16.58% Refer Note 1
CrosshomeDevelopers Private Limited India 83.33" 83.33% 83.33% 16.67% 16.67% '6.67% Refer Nole 1
Good Luck Structure Private LImited India 83.24% 83.2"'~ 83.24% 16.76% 16.76% 16.76% Refer Note'
Evergreen Realtech Private Limited India 83.29% 83.29% 83.29% 16.71% 16.71% 16.71% Refer Note 1
Zeta Bulldcon Private Limited India 83.4"~ 83 ....4% 83 ..... % lb.56% 16.56% 16.56% Refer Nole 1
Onega Inlrastructure Privilte limited India 83.3n 83.37% 83.37% 16.63% 16.63% 16.63% Refer Note 1
Grider Infratech Private Limited India 83 ....,% 83.41% 83.41% 16.59% 16.59% 16.59% Refer NOle 1
Boston Realtech Private Limited India 83.31% 83.31% 83.31% 16.69% 16.69% 16.69% Refer NOle 1
Modzex Infrastructure Private Limited India 83.2n 83.27% 83.27% 16.73% '6.73% 16.73% Refer Nole 1
Virtual Buildtech Private Limited India 83.21% 83.21% 83.21% 16.79% 16.79% '6.79% ReIer Note 1
Laservisfon Estates Private Limited India 83.26% 83.26% 83.26% 16.74% 16.74% 16.74% Refer Note 1
Educomp Learning Hour Private Limited (ELHPL) India 95.15% 91.30% 91.64% ....85% 8.70% 8.36% Refer NOle 2
Knowledge Vistas Limited (Refer note h) India 40.31% 40.56% "'2.64% 59.69% 59.44% 57.36% Refer Note 1
Educomp Software limited India 95.15% 91.30% 91.64% 4.85% 8.70% 8.36X, ReIer Note 2

Joint Ventures
Educomp 0 Raffles Higher Education limited India 41.82% 41.82% "".82% . 0 0 Refer-note ...

Subsidiary of Joint Ventures ~,,, .~
Millennium InfraOevelopers Limited India 41.82% 41.82% "".82% 0

.~
. Refer note"

..... .

\ I "")1 NEWI!J:I/o", I II

~~U ~' <\:
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Educomp Solutions Limited
Notes to ConsolidMed Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwise st.ted)

Particulars Principal Extent of Control Non ControHfnlllnterest Principal Activities
Associates Place of As At As At AsAt As At As At As At

business March 31,2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April I, 2015
Little Millenium Education Private Linl1ted (Refer note a Inella 48.2«n1 . . . . Sale and supply of
below) educational

products lind
renderlns of
educational
services comprising
of Pre·School.

Greycells18 Media Private Limited India 25.781\ 25.781 25.781\ . . Providi!li
education through
TV channel and
Electronic Media.

Notes
1) These represents BSMl and It'S subsidiaries. They are e!lillied In the business of construction 0( school bUildings to let out the same to educational institutlOllS. These companies also provides maintenance and
transportation facUlties, management services, content and brand licensing and other 5CIVices to educational Institutions.

2) These represents EOSSLand it's subsidiaries. They are engaged in providlrli inlNnel ba,ed educational services and coaching.
J) These represents Wlzlearn and It's subsidiaries. They are cng;lged In providing Internet and Intranet·based e·learnlng solutions with customized content services to many local and overseas corporate companies,
government Institutions lind agenCies.

4) They lire primarily engaged in the business of setting up and running professional, technical and vocational eduClltlon Institute In India.

Footnotes:
a) Little Millennium Education Private limited (formerly known as Educomp Child Clre Private limited)
Up to March 31, 2015 • 63.531 stake was held by the Holding Company. During the financial year 2015·16, by mode of furlher issue to a shareholder to the extent of 2.87% of total number of shares as on March 31,
2016, the stake Of the Holding Company reduced to 60.66%. During the Financial Year 2016·17, by mode 0( further Issue to a shareholder to the extent 0( 12.371 of total number of shares as on March 31, 2017, the
stake of Holding Company reduced to 48.29~.

b) Educ;omp Online Supplementlll Service Limited (EOSSL)
Total stake of Holdlnj Company in EOSSL,up to March 31, 2015 was 91.64% (84.21% direct Slake and 7."3~ through Little Millennium Education Plivate limited). During the financial year 2015·16, the stake in EOSSLwas
reduced to 91.30%. During the part of financial year 2016·17, the stake was reduced lO 89.85%. However subsequently, during the financial year 2016·17, LitLle Millennium Education Private Limited transferred Its
stake in EOSSLto EPEL. This has resulted In increase of stake of Holdlnj Company in EOSSLto 95.15%.

c) Vldya Mandlr Classes Limited (VMC)
During the financial year 2016·17, entire stake in Vidya Mandlr Classes Limited i.e. 67.00% has been disposed off on July 22,2016. Refer note 24 (8).
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EC!ucompSolutionJ Llmlt.d
HoI•• 10Conoolld.l" Ind AS Anoncl.1 SUt ..... nU (or the yu, .nded .... ,a. 11, 2017
(Il>.. In million. unl ... ot....<-.1.. n.t.d,

(8, Hon· Conltolllnllnl.,est (HCl)
s.t out below I. IUllmof'lsed hn.ntl.llnl .........tIon lor fld> -...b,lcIwy th.t ..... ,_. conUOllJnc Int ... u In IhI GIQ.tp. The ._to ~ lor Mdt IU>sIcIwy .,. bef_ ..r.er. campony oI ...... to>o

Stlmmubtd ,.,.os, Sb.'t

.....I ....'cI'l312017
[ntlty Curr.nt .. .sets Curr.nt Habllitf .. H., cu,rent Hon· (Un"" lion· cu,ren' M.t non· c:unlftt /let Accumu'.'" Het

lA, (8, .... UI(lIabtlftl .. ' _ou U.blltU.. .... WO.. bIlid•• ' AHeWOlll>ilitiu'
(CI-"'·B, (0' ([, Ul-(I).() (Cil-(e-F,

EducomplummI Pn .. l. llmllocl 01.65 US )6.W Ul 276 6.07 -42.97 21.06

Edueomp School MaMIM1ent 20.91 0.79 20.12 n6S n.6S 92.n 2'l16
limited
LeomtnllnlerMt Inc US" 447.92 621.09 (173.111 2)9.67 186.76 S2.91 ('20.1.6) II' ,S)
Edu Smln S.rvIee. PriYale LimIted 1,959.)6 12,867.66 (10,901.101 '7D.~l 186.H (2'5.82' 111,121.92) III,S18 101

Educomp Inf'lStrueture & School l,16l.~7 519.<10 1,~1.07 1),1~.61 7,8U.n S,1~.1I 7,OS8.18 1,~17.11
Mana,ement limIted
Whellstone Production. Privalt 0,02 1.15 (1.7)) (1.7)1 10011
Llmiled
S.lMu Inc., C.n.dI 1,65 5.11 2.81 S.61 ~.61' (2.791
Edueomp Online Supplemmlll HI.Il 285.55 9l.2I )04]1 1,19.90 (190 59, 1797.321 IlI.lOl
SeMCellml1td
Toul (10,102331

A•• 1 .... rch)1 1016
Entity Cun--.nt IU.U Current U.btUU.. H..l (U,...ent .... to Mon· cu-rr.nt Non· curr.nt Het non- (UrrlO'\l "-tAn.1S Accumul.t" Hel

(A, (8) (C,. lA-I) ... oots hbIUtl•• • .sues ((i)-(C'F)
(0) (E) (F).(o-E)

Educomp lnmln, Pnv.lIllmited 5171 9.11 42-«1 10.~1 1.44 7.91 SOli 1.69

Educomp SdlooI Manls_t 17.17 0.60 17.17 7549 7!49 92 76 2'l16
Umlted
Ultle ""lIeM""" Edueltion Pvt ltd. 1~,95 139.«) (34.451 120 •• ) 206 IZl.17 17.92 )700
Ifonnerty Mow "' Educomp Child
Clre Pnv.l.llmll"1
Vldya A'andl. Clutes limited S894 497.21 92.15 142-15 142.15 1l4.<10 1101S
L~.rn'ni Intomet Inc US" 451,1. 61S.<IO (In.161 145.10 19106 54IA (Ill 02 11134)
Edu Smlrt SetvIc .. P"".ll limited ~,1~.29 10,917.~ (6,m.17) 288.01 506.l. a.1I171 (6.~1.~ 17,115 nl

Educomp InfraStl\lC1Yre Ii sa-I 1,)15.96 1,810.OJ I,SIS.9) 1~,)OS.49 7,119.51 7,115.98 1,611.91 1,744 01
Mana,tment Llmilood
Wlll';U\on. Productions

'" ....1. 001 1.74 (I.n) u.rn 10 01)

LImited
S.IMcIInc" C.nldl 9.08 6.11 2.97 5.89 (5.89) 11.911
Educomp Online Suppl_1I1 1,111,67 1,109 ••9 9.18 )11.61 ~n.89 (161.21) (152.0)
S• .-.i<ellmlled
Totll 15,.12.56)

A. at April I lOIS
Entity Current <tUtU CUrr~nt U.bllltl .. NIt current .sHIS Hon· curr.nt Hon· curr.nt Net non· curr.nt Het ...... ts Atcunll,l.lIOd HCI

IAI (B) (C)~ (A-II) .... u lIab,htl •• ,uHlS (Cil~"-F)
(D, (E) (n·{IH)

Edueomp leI min, P"vlte limited ~.76 7.74 n.01 Il.l~ 510 7 I~ ~I6 41 10

Educomp SdlooI MaMa_t 17.93 O.~ 11.39 15.49 75.49 9288 2919
limited
Ultl~ Millennium EduclIdon p", ltd. 69.53 11I.n (59.2., 101 •• 7 ,,, loI().19 81 OS 19 56
tforrnetly kno..... Educomp Child
Care PriYalll""'tocll
VldyaMa",lI. Cia..... limIted 511.55 C9.97 91.sa 150.06 ISO_Co 24.64 82 OS
l,.arTUnllntMWt Inc, U54 555.10 SlU1 14.63 U9.lS 157.n 72.0) 9666 «129
Edu Smlrt Services Privat. limIted 2,172.1) 10,607.07 (I,~).4..941 2,111.06 116.34 1,~.n (6,5SOzz: 16.94401())

Educomp InfraW\lCture Ii ScI-' 2,996.78 3,37).05 tl76.271 15,2G.19 1,290.15 7,952.6< 7,576.17 1,613 aa
~tlftmtod
Whoitstone ProductIOn. ,,,,,.t. 0.02 l.n (1.711 ".11,
LltNted
SlVV1QInc., Canldl 9.11 ILl) (1.55, 5.11 (5.71' ,9.1.6'
Educomp Online Suppl_t.t 981.11 800,17 lao,~ )20.39 6n.1I (351.99) 1171.15
Servtce limited
Totol (5.047991



SummariHd Slat,,,,,n! of prcmt .nd lOU

for the yoar .nd.d /Mrch 31 2017
Entity R..... nu. Profit for tho yur Oth~r TOUII Comptt/I.mIvw Profit .uOUt~ to Dividend

Cornprelll,"sive Income KCI .lIouted to HCI

IncorIw
Educomp learning Private Umited l~.n 17~II 17.~1) 11.61)
Educomp School Manal_' Limited 0.01 0.01
lea mini In_t Inc. USA .
Edu Smart Services Priva,e Limited 96.00 1~.112.11) (0.0') (~.ln.lI) 1~.1'1..11)
Ed..comp Infrutructa.n & Schoot Maftlaement Limited 40M2 (1,466 ••9) 0.17 (1.~.12) (258 S7)
WhoitstOlle Procluctiorls 'ri>'a,e Umited 10.01) to 01) to 01
SoWle. Inc .. Canada
Educ""", 0nI",_ SUppI_taI SeMce Umited 1IO.S1 (6<15.11) I~S.lI) 1)1.)0

"idya MMl4ir Ct.sse> Umlted lSS.91 lI.79 11.79 e 65 .
lIttl. Millennium Educiltion Prlv.lte Llmlt~ 17.10 9.76 9.76 liS

Totti 1,UI.ll (6,252.94) 0.29 (6.2S1.~) (4.463.12)

For tho yoar .nd.d ......rro JI 2016
Entity Itev.nu. Profit for th. y •• r Other Toul Compre/lf'slYe Profit .lIocottd to ot",dond

Comp ... hensl ... Incomo 110 .lIocI,od to HCI

Income

Educomp l •• mln§ Prlvale limited 36.10 ()).71) (lUS) 116.sst
Educomp School Manaaemen,limited 10.111 10.11) 10.~)
Who"uone Productions Prlvale limited (0.01) 10.01) (0.011
llttl. Millennium Education Pvt Ltd. 147.~ 1.21 121 O.~S

Voc!yaMand" ct.sses limited 911.36 In.lI m.lI 23JO

L.arntnllnternet Inc. USA l,n'.S9 (120.42; IIlO~) IS) 11) 10.78
Sowia Inc .. Canada 6.41 641
Educomp Online SUpplemental SeMce Limited 178.41 1912 1912

EClu Smart Service. Private Umlted 127.98 (191 11) 10.09) 1l91.UI (9121)
Educomp Infrutruct.n & SdIOO! ManoJ-.nt Lunited ~71.)S 11,)88.87) 0.11 (1.1".76) !2l8 a.<)

To~1 1,11].)2 (1,775.12) 0.02 (1,77"'0) (671.21) 10 71

Summ.dJ.d Cash FIOW$

For Iho yoar ended March 31, 2017
fntity ~shnoWrrom Cash flow from C.sh flow from N.tlncr .... '

()peI'atinl In""stinl .ctMlln flnondns (dKr .... )'n
ectMtiu actMties cosh end clsh

equl'lll.nts

Educomp Lam,", Prlv.ltP limited (12.0)) te·Ii' 11222,
Educomp School Management Umited ).01 ) 0)
L•• mlnllnterMt In<:. USA (1.57) IS S7,
Edu Smart SeM<es p,,"~ limited lS4.6<I 19.67 (ll1.l91 IS9 CII

Edueomp Infraruucture a School Mln.~ement limited 394.1' 1.01722 (1.4ll6.51) S.Ol
Wholutone Productiorls Private limited
utu .. Millennium EducatIOn Pvt ltd. I.IS I.IS

Vldy ....... ndlr CIa ss" Limited 207.3' (~.~1) . IS791
Sowlea Inc., Canada (0.12) to III
Educomp OnlIne Supplemental Servko limited 16S.32 (011) (161.9S) ).20

For th. year ond.d March) 1 2016
Entity Cash flow from CUh flow from CUh flow fram Het Iner .... 1

Opffatina In....una KtMUu fbwIdn, (dec.r .... ) In

.aMdfl octMth. cath end cash
equtvmnu

Ed..comp Learnln; Pnvate limited II.~ (1J.21) II 6'
Educomp School ........ Semon, limited (O.OS) to OS
Wheltstant' Productions Privote limited 1«.78 (I~ll) 11I7.S71 1"'701
liltle """eMium Eduoatkln PVI ltd. SIS." I~ 76 f316.111 7< 09
Vldye MMl4lr Cw.es Limited 274 •.28 67 '.. (169.221 11Z7261
l .. amlnalntemet Inc. USA .
Sovvlcl Inc., Canadl 2US 12.00 37.15
Educomp Online Supplemental SeMce Limited 9~.92 (71.62) 1630
£dU Smart Services P""ate limlled 0.28 0.02 0.30
Educomp Infrastructure a School Manl,ement limited 51.05 (l.21) (n ....) 12. a71
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Educomp Solutions Limited
Notes to Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwise stated)

Note 37 Interest In Associates 6: Joint Ventures accounted using Equity Method

(I) Details of carrying value of Associates 6: Joint Venture
Name of the entity Place of Year " of ownership Ca.rryill9 Amount

Business/country of interest
Incorporation

Associate
Greycells 18 Media Limited India As at March 31, 2017 25.78% 78.74

As at March 31, 2016 25.78% 88.63

As at April 01,2015 25.78% 104.54

LIttle Millennium Education Private Limited India As at March 31, 2017 48.2en 195.12

Joint Venture
Educomp-Rarrtes Higher Education Lfmlted India As at March 31,2017 41.82% 572.80

As at March 31, 2016 41.82% 572.80

As at Apnl 01,2015 41.82Ji 587.10

GreyceHs 18 Media limited
Greycells18 Media limited is a company incorporated In India. The principal activity of the company is providing education through TV channel and Electronic Media.

Little Millennium Education Private limited (Formerly K.nown as Educomp Child Care Private Limited)
Little MilIenOlum Education Private Limited Is a Company incorporated in India. The Company is engaged in sale and suppty of educational products and rendering of educational services
comprising of Pre-School.

Educomp-Raffles Higher Education Limited
Educomp-Raffles Higher Education Limited is a Compjlny incorporated In India. The Company is primarily engaged in the business of setting up and running professional, technical and vocational
education institute In India.

(Ii) Summarised financial information for Associates
The tables below provide summarised financial information for the associates 6: joInt venture. The information disclosed reflects the amounts presented in the financial statements of the
relevant associates, Joint ventures and not Educomp solutions limited's share of those amounts. They have been amended to renect adjustments made by the entity when using the equity
method and modifications for differences in accounting policies, If any.



Educomp Solutions Limited
Notes to Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements (or the year ended March 31,2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwise stated)

a) Summarised balance sheet

Particulars Associates Joint Venture
Greycells 18 Media Limited Little Millennium Educomp-Raffles Higher Education Limited

Education LImited
As at As at As at As at As at Asat As at

March 31. 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01, 2015 March 31,2017 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 01. 2015
Total current assets 41.32 36.24 42.16 166.03 621.96 621.96 653.99
Total non-current assets 17.97 23.82 21.66 98.52 nJ.64 nJ.64 797.68
Total assets 59.29 60.06 63.82 264.55 1,395.60 1,395.60 1.451.67
Total current hablhlles 149.18 111.64 53.80 87.42 116.73 116.73 138.26
Total non-current liabilities 1.35 1.29 1.14 3.27 1.94 1.94 2.27
Total liabilities 150.53 112.93 54.94 90.69 118.67 118.67 140.54
Net assets (91.24) (52.87) 8.88 173.86 1.276.93 1,276.93 1,311.14

b) Reconciliation to carrying amounts
Particulars Associates Joint Venture

Greycells 18 Media Limited Little Millennium Educomp-Raffles Higher Education
Education Limited Limited

As at As at As at As at As at
March 31. 2017 March 31. 2016 March 31. 2017 March 31, 2017 March 31. 2016

Opening carrying value 88.63 104.54 63.12 572.80 587.10
Gain associated with loss of control of an investment (refer note 24) . . 191.00 · ·
Less: Capital Reserve lilt the loss of control i.e. Aprl122, 2016 . . (62.94) · ·
Share of post acquiSItion profit I (loss) (9.96) (15.96) 3.99 · (14.30)
Other comprehensive incomel (expense) 0.07 0.05 (0.05) · ·
Closing carrying value 78.74 88.63 195.12 572.80 572.80

c) Summarised statement of profit and loss
Particu lars Associates Joint Venture

Greycells 18 Media Limited Little Millennium Educomp-Raffles Higher Education
Education Limited Limited

For the year ended For the year ended For the period (rom For the year For the year ended
March 31.2017 March 31. 2016 April 23 to March 31. ended March 31. 2016

2017 March 31, 2017
Revenue 59.63 38.00 191.15 · 42.20

:'O'l'r\:l*~~Other Income 1.46 1.08 0.67 0.00

f~ (38.65) (61.93) 8.65 (34.20)n~"fi""oss , before tax ·I < I
. ProfitI (loss) after tax (38.65) (61.93) 8.65 · (34.20)

.mher comprehensive incomel (expense) 0.27 0.19 (0.09) · ·
::x: :2:'Totalcomprehensive inccme (38.38) (61.74) 8.56 (34.20),
- 0~.



Educomp Solutions Limited
Notes to Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwise stated)

Educomp=Raffies Higher Education Umited
The consolidated financial statements of JV of the company i.e, Educomp·Raffles Higher Education Limited as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 are not available with the company. Hence,
the consolidated financial statements of the company reflects net loss of Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 14.30 Million) for the year ended as at March 31, 2017, which are based on unaudited
consolidated financial statements of the JV for the quarter ended 30, 2015. At present control and management of aforesaid JV Is now vested with Raffles Group, pursuant to liquidation order
passed in November 2017 for initiation of liquidation proceedings of Educomp Asia Padfic Pte Ltd_ (having shareholding of said JV). The Company doesn't exercise any controlled over the said JV
and hence no financial statements are avaIlable with us to consolidate the accounts of this entity into our Consolidated financial statements.

No dividend has been distributed by the Joint Ventures IiAssociates during the year.

Note 38 Share reserved under contracUcommitments under share Warrants
Educomp Infrastructure & School Management Limited (EISML)
(i) Pursuant to shareholders resolution dated July 20, 2010, EISMLhad Issued, on July 26, 2010, 800,000 share warrants of Rs. 10 each on preferential basis to be converted into 800,000 equity
shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 676 per share at the option of the holder after a period of one year from the date of issue, subject to maximum period of ten year from the date of
issuance and payment of the issue price (including premium) of the equity shares. After period of ten years, the unissued share warrants shall stand forfeited.

(ii) Pursuant to resolution passed In the meeting of Board of Directors of ElSML held on Mard1 31, 2012, EISMLhad issued 5 warrants of Rs. 133.33 million each aggregating Rs. 666.67 rriilUon
against which Rs. 66.67 million had been received. Warrants issued carries an option/entitlement to subscribe to such number of equity shares at such price as determined in terms of the share
cum warrant subscription agreement dated March 29, 2012. The warrants may be exercised at any time within a period of five years 'rom the closing date, March 31,2012 at the sole discretion
of the party. In the event of non exerctslng of the optfon, the warrant subSCription amount shall stand forfeited. During the year money received against share warrants has been refunded.

[The Space has been left blank intentionally]



Educomp Solutions Limited
Notes to Consolklltod Ind AS Fin{lndal Statements (or the year ended Mlrch 31, 2017
(Rs. In millions unless othe1'wlsc s~tod)

Note 39. Leases
.) Operltlnaleue

al) AUots tlken on lease
I) General description of tease terms:
• AsSCtsare taken on lease over a period o( one to five years.
• Lease rent al\ are Ch~raed on the basis of IIgrt'4.'C! terms.
• There lire no restrictions ImpOSedby the lessor.
• There lire scheduled escatauons.
II). The Group has llJken office space and technolollY equipment under cancellable/non·cancellable operatlnalease. The lease rental expense recoanlzed In the Statemcnt of Profll and Loss for the
year In respect of such leases Is Rs 85.37 millIon (plevious year Rs 139.00 million). The future minimum I('ase rent payable (minimum lease payments) under non·cancellable operatlnaleascs are as
follows:

As at
Mlrch 31,2017

As It
Mlrch l1, 2016

As At April
1,2015

Within one year
tater LlllIn one year but not later than five years
Later than (ive yeats

~5.61
n.71

90.21
191.35

2.48

105.79
266.62

11.60
Total 123.32 384.01

III) Assets liven on lease
I) General desCription of rcase terms:
a) Assets are given on lease/llcense over a period of 30 years on non-assignable, non' transferable and non-revocable basis to educallonal institutions.
b) lease/license rentals are tecoanlZed as revenue as per the terms o( the related agreement.
c) Inilial direct cost such as legal COSts,br<*erasc costs, lease rl!llstrarion costs etc are recoanlzed as an experlSCon a stralllhi line basis over the period o( lease.
d) The teases are renewable after (.')(pItyof aareement period.
e) There are no escalations as per the lease aareement.

The Group has given land and building on non-cancellable operattng tease to the educational In~tftutions who~ cost and accumulated depreciation Is as follows:

Opera tina lease to educational institution As At As At As At
Mlrch 31, 2017 AUrch 31,2016 Apr11" 2015

Cost of land 741.23 1,006.36 1,018.00
Cost o( building 5,15-4.21 5,n1.33 5,926.V
Accumulated depredation 630.11 611.13 532.10

OPe1'atina lease to eduatlanallnnitution For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2017 March l1, 2016

Depre..ldtlon 84.91 94.n
Lease rentat charged 3+4.67 315.70
Contlnllent rent



Cduc:omp Solutions Limited
Notes to Consolidated Ind ASFinancial Statements for tho year ended Marc:h31, 2017
(Rs. In millions unless othorwlse stated)

The tutu, e minimum lea~ payment expe(led to be received as on March) I. 2017 Is Rs 6,311.50 millions (prl"'ious year Rs 6,599.I~ milliOns).

As It
March 31. 2017

As It
March 31.2016

As at
April 1. 2015

Hoi laler than 1yelr
Uter lhan 1year but not tater than 5 years
Uter lhan 5 years
Tolal

280.21
1,17045
4,910.8<4

280.41
1,121.65
5,197.08

403.54
1,614.16
7,758.12

6,311.50 6,599.14 9,775.82

1111)Auets pen on sub lelse
n) The Company has lliven office space on sub lease. Other Income lncludes Income from ope,atll1lllease of Rs. 4.8<4mlUlon (March 31, 2016 Rs. 1.17 million). The tuture minimum sublease payment
expected to be received are as follows:

A.sat
March 31, 2017

As It
March 31, 2016

As at
April 1, 2015

Within one year
Later than one year but not laler than (Ille YCa! S
Uter than five years
Total

5.85
22.06
1.47

1.0)

1.73
0.8"

29.)8 2.76 0.a4

b) FINlncfallease
bl) Assets taken on le_
1).General de$(rfptlon o( lease terms:
- Assets are takeo on tease (or a period o( lhree to (Ive years.
- Lease rentals are Chilflled on the basis o( allreed terms.
-The assets taken under finance lease are In the nature o( technolOilYequlpmenu.··
• There are no escalations as per the lease aareement.

H) Finance lease obIlaation o( the company on dl((ereot reportina dares are as (ollows:

As At

March 31, 2017
Future minimum Interesl
tease payments

Prflef1t
Vllue

AsAt A.sAI
March 31, 2016 AprflOl,2015

Future minimum Interest Present Future minimum Interen Present
Lease payments Value Lease payments Value

14.89 2.65 12.24
9.86 0.94 8.92

24.75 3.59 21.16

Within one year
Uter than one year but not later than (ive years
Later than five years
Total

• During the year 2015-16, the Group had entered into IIsettlement agreement with the lessor with respect to the amount outstanding as on March 31, 2015. Pursuant to such agreement, the Group
was required to pay one time settlement amount of Rs.12.12 million alonll with due rental for the month o( February and M;!rch2015 1.lmountingto Rs 0.84 muuen for each month to the lessor.



Educ:omp Solutions L1mitod

Notes to ConsolldatK Ind AS financial Statemenu for the year ended March 31, 2017
(Rs. In millions unl~s otherw~ statod)

bl) Assets alvon on leis.
I) General description of lease terms:

• Ass.ts Ire alven on lease over a perIOd of two to five yl!ilrl

• lease rentals are charged on the basiS of aarecd terms.

• The lease ore not renewable after expiry of aareement period.
• Thefe ale no escalations M per the lease agreement.

II) The Comp;lny has sub lelSed VlIriOUS assets under BOOT smart class contracts. Thes. conlrKlS meet the crllena laid down under the appenc1ul (of Ind AS 17, Total minimum lease recl!Mlbles at
the end of the reporting period are as follows :

As At
March 31, 2017

As At
March 31, 2016

As at
April 01,2015

Total Minimum lease payments receivables (net Investment) 15.80 125.11 241.11
Toul 15.80 125.11 241.13

III' Gross Inlfflttnent In leased out assets showlnll total MInimum lease p;lyments receivables for different periods IS lIS follows:

ASlt MArch)I, 2017 As I[ April 01,2015
o to 1 YNr 1 to 5 )'ftr o to 1ye.r 1 to 5)Oftr Oto 1yNr 1 to 5YNr

Total MlOirl1\lm lease payments receivables (aross Investment) 14.56 2.93 116.95 18.n 1<42.52 137.05

As., MArch 31, 2017 As.t March 31,2016 As I' AprfiOl. 2015
Gross investment

Net Investment
Uneamed finance Income

17.50
15.80

1l5.67
125.12

279.57
241.13

1.70 10.55 38 .....

Noto 40 Suppliers reatstered under Mkro, Small.nd Medium Entorpns. Development Act, 2006:

The princlp;ll amount and the Interest due thereon rerMlnlnt u~1d to any supplier as al the end of each KCountina year Included in trade payables arid other current flnanclalllabilities
Partkulars

PrincIpal amount due to micro, small and medium enterprises
lnterest due on above
Total

The amount of Interest paid by the buyer In terms of SectIOn 16 of the MSMED ACT 2006 along with the
amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond appointed day.

The amount of Interest due and payable for the period or delay In maklna payment (whICh have been paid but
beyond the appomtment day durlna the yearl but without addma the '"tet~t ~P«I'led Uf10er the MSMEDAct,
2006.

The amount of Inlett'St accrued and rernalnlna unpaid at t~ end of each KCountlng year.

The amount 0( further interest remaining due and payable even In the suc:ceedlOll years, until such date when
the inleresl dues as above are actually paid tor the purpose of disallowance as a deductible under Section 23
of the MSMEDAct 2006.

As at
March 31, 2017

As a,
March 31,2016

As at
Aprfl 01, 2015

7.90 2.58 0.95

7.90 2.58 0.95



Educomp Solution. LImited
Notes to Consolidated Ind AS Flnlnclll Stltemenu '0( the yllr ended March 31, 2017
IRs. In million. unless otherwise nated)

Note 41 Specified Blnk HOlte.

During the year, the Company had Spedfted Bank Notes (SeNS) or other denomination notes as defined In the MCAnotification, G.S.R 30S(E), d~tOOMarch 30, 20'7. The details
of SeNs held and transacted during the period from November S, 20'6 to December 30,2016, the denomination wise SBHsand other notes as per the noUflcalloo are as foU~

Other denomlnltlon
PartIcular SON. notes

Tetal

CI05ina cash In hand as en Nov....,ber 8, 20'6
Add: Wlthdrawl from bank acceunts between November 9,2016 and December ]0, 20'6
Less: AmOUntdeposIted In bank
less: Paid fOlrpermItted transactloos
ClOSingcaSh In hand as on December 30,2016

4.75 0.07
0,59

(0.00)

(0,34)

4,82
0.59

(4.75)
(0.301)

14.75)

.32

HOlte"2. Unhedsed forelln currency exposures
(II Unhedged foreIgn currency exposure relating to IInancial Instruments· refer note 27

(II) Unhedged foreign currency exposure relating to non·flnanclallnstruments :

Advance from customer

As at As It
For.lgn currency ~rch 31, 2017 /Mrch 31,2016

USS '.38 3.94
GBP 0.52
HKO 0.81
SGO 0.38 ... 38

USS 0.58 0.59

As It
April 0', 2015

Advance to suppliers 7.17

0.60

Note 43, The Group has appointed a firm or Chartered Accountants for condUCting I transfer pricing Study re determIne whether the tl'llnsactlons with associate enterprises
were undertaken at "arms length basIs", Adjustments, If any arising (rom the transfer pricing study shall be accounted for as and when the study Is completed. TIle
management cooflrms that au Intematlooal transactions with asscclate enterprises a~ undertaken at negOltiated cootracted prices 00 usual commercIal terms, Transfer pricing
c('rtlHeMe under Sectloo 92E for the year ending March 3', 2016 has been obtained and there Ire no adverse comments requIring adjustments In Coosolldated Ind AS finanCial
Statements,

Note 44. The Group regularly l.Ildertakes Transfer Pricing Study for Spec1f1ed DomestIc Transactions ('SOT') with Its associate parties domiciled In India as stipulated In Sectlon
9l8A of the Income Tax Act, 1961, applicable In India, to determine whether such SOT with assocIate parties In IndIa are beIng undemken at "arm's length baSIS" The
managen'leot Is of the opInion that aU transactloos with associate enterprises ate undertaken at negotiated contracted prices 00 usual commerCIal terms and are at arms'
length, Bnd there will not be lillY Impact 00 the FInanCial Statements as a consequence of the transfer pricing study to be taken by the Group for the current year. Transfer
pricing certificate under SectIon 92E for the year ending March 31, 2016 has been obtaIned and there are no adverse comments reqUiring adjustments In Consolidated )nd AS
flnanclal Statements.

Note 45, EISMlhas approached the various trusts to confirm the balances receivable from them aggregatIng to Rs. 1,63Z.20 mIllion and loans & advances amOlJntlng to Rs
1,0'9,95 million. However the trusts/COUnterpartles haven't confirmed these balances as yet. Boand of dlrectOlrs of EISMLhas passed necessary resolution In their meeting held
00 August 18, 2017 and has Initiated legal action against thest! trusts.

Note 4&, During the previous year 2015·1&, based 00 a legal oplnloo obtaIned by EISMLand conSidering the other relevant provisions OlfIncome Tax Act, 1961 and various rulings
of Hon'ble Couns regandins the deductloo of accrued Interest on various 10ans/borrOlwings tor the earUer years agaInst the current year's laxable Income, EISMLhas claimed
deductloo Olfaccrued Interest amounting Rs.787,46 million pertaining te financiat year 2013'14 while ascertaining the tax liability ror the prevIOus year.

Note 47. The Holding Company has InillatOO proceedings for recovery of outstanding amount from certain trade recelvabtes amounting to Rs. 4,292.09 million (March 31,2016
as. ),601.17 mullon, April 01, 2015 Rs. 2,826.55 mllllonl, In respect of whIch the Holding Company has created a provisIon of Rs. 3,589.'0 millIon (March 31, 2016 Ro. 3,596.57
million, April 01,20'5 Rs.l,910.02 million), which In the oplnloo Olfthe Holding Company IS adequate to mltlgllte the risk Olfany possible non recovery (rom such receivables.
Further, the Holding Company has filed a legal case agaInst 001.' former employee for recovery of certain dama_ges amounting to Rs. 15 million arising from steallnS of HoIdll19
COlmpany's InteUectual property rlghL The HoldIng Company Is hopeful of favourable outcome Olfsuch proceedlngslcase. However, the amount likely to be realized on
setllement Olfsuch proceedings/case Is currently not ascertaInable realIStically. The Holdinll Company does not expect any adverse Impact on the financial posluon as a
consequence of these proceedlngslcase. The Holding company has recorded aU expenses pertaIning to legal & professional charges In respect of aU such proceedlngslcase.

Note 48. OUe to Inadequacy Olfthe profits, managerlat remuneration paid by the HoldIng Company to one of Its Whole Time OlrectOlrduring the quarter ended June )0, 2015
and year ended Marth 31, 2015, Is in excess of limIts prescribed under Section 197 and 198 read with SchO!Clul"V ie t!'le Companies Act, 2013. Slmflarty, managerlal
remuneration paid during the financIal year ended March 31, 2014 te one er Its Whole Time DIrector was also In excess of I1mits prescribed under SectIon '98. 269 and 309 read
with SchedUle XlII of the Companies Act, 1956, The management of the Holding Company Is In the process of making necessary applications to the Central Govemml'l1t to
obtaIn Its approval for thewalverlapproval of the remuneration so paid In years ended March 31, 2014, March 31, 2015 and Quarter ended June 30, 2015 In due course.

Note 49. In respect ef EtSMl, due to inadequacy of profits during the earlier financial year ended March 1', 2014, managerlat remunel'lltion paid/recorded, by EtSMLto its
managing directors during financIal year ended Marth 31,2014, was In excess of the limits prOlvlded under the Section 198. 269,309 read with Schedule XIIIof the Companies
Act, 1956.

The management of the EISMlhas submItted an application to the Central Govemment to obtain Its approval for the waIver of the remuneration pertaining to year ended
March 31, 2014.

Note 50. EISMlhas a subsidiary, Educomp APACServices urnned, BY!which holds Universal 8rand. During the year, cperetlons of schools under this brand has been closed and
the management Intends to revive this brand In future, hence no further proviSion for dIminutIon In the carrying value Olfthe Investment aggregatIng to Rs 46J.39 million is
recorded.
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Notes to Con $011dated Ind AS FInancIal St.t~ments for the year ended March 31, 2011
(Rs. In millions unless otherwIse stated)

NOIe 51. In accordance with the pnMSlons of the Insolvency Code, public announcement WM madf for subm1nlon of proof of claims on the HOtCling Company from financial
crediton, opeI"atlonat creditors and employees and WOI1unen. As per the InsotvencyCode, the RP M.S to receive, collJte and admit all the claims submltted. Such claims can bl'
submitted to the RP durina the CIRP, till the approval of • resolutton plan by coe. The HOtdlng company and RP has received, verified and admiued claims, whKh were
submitted, and thereafter, the admitted cta1ms have been taken Into cognltance by coe, while approving the Resolution Plan. Pendln! approval of the ResolutIOn Plan by
Hon'ble NCLT, the Impact of admitted claims on the outstanding liability as at ~rch 31, 2011 and statement of profit and loss for the year ended on that date. has not been
considered In the preparation Of the Consolidated Ind AS flnanctal Statements.

further, deficit arising out af the final Resolution Plan as compared to the Het Wirth of the Company, If any, has not ~ taken In carrytOi value of assets as at March ll.
2017 and Statement of Profit and lOSS for the year ended on that date.

Claimed Amount Admlued Amount

Financial Creditors
Operational Crediton
woriunen and employees

31,080.89
219.84
n.<ID

30.242.66
15.24
30.93

H,378.13 30,288.83

Hote In rHpKt of wbsldlarlH
ESSPL
In accordance with the prov1sions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code (Insolvency Code), public announcement has been made for submission of proof of cla.ms against
ESSPLfrom financial creditors and operattonal credltol'5. As per the Insolvency Code, the Resolution Professional (RP) has to receive, collate and admit aU the claIms submitted
against ESSPL Such claims can be submitted to the RP dur1ng the COI'Jl()(lIte Insc>.vency Resolution Process (CIRP), till the approval of a nesolutlOn plJn by CommIttee of
Creditors (coe). ESSPLand RP Is still In the process of receiving. coIlatlnll and ve1fy'ng such c.lalms, as and when they are received, and sh,U subsequently admit such verified
Claims as per the Code.

TUt date of Issue of these financial statements, following claims has been filed against ESSPl by Its C",red;.;.;.;lton~..:;(fin",-:,a",nc.;;;ia.;;;l",a",nd.;;...;.opera~.;...t.;...iona,:-I:-,-)'-:-:--:-: __ ~-:--:- __
Claimed Amount AdmItted Amount Hot AdmItted

Financ(al Creditors (refer note below)
OperatIonal Creditors

1,989.99
11,257.2~

1,9119.99
11,))5.55

13,241.23 11 335.55 1,989.99
Note: The details of claim admitted are not avaIlable with the Management/RP of the Holding Company.

EISML
In accordance w1th the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code (Insolvency Code), publk annooncement has been made for submIssion of proof of claims '-!lalnn
EISMl from financial creditors, operational credlton and employees and WOI1unen. As per the Insolveocy Code, the Resolution ProfesslOn.l (RP) has to receive, collate and
adrOIt all the claims submitted asalnst EISML Such claims can be submitted to the RP durlnll the COI'Jl()(lIle Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP), till the IWoYlIl of a
resolution plan by Committee of Credlton (COC). ElSMl and RP Is stilI In the process of receiving, collatlnV and verifying SUch claims, as and when they ere received, and shall
subsequently admit such ver1fled claims as per the Codf.

Tnt date of Issue of these financial statements, following claims has been filed against ElSMl by Its c.redltors (finanCial and operational), employees and workmen.
Clilmed Amount Admitted Amount Undltr v.rtncatlon Hot Admitted

Financial Creditors 11,982.60 9,049.40 2,933.20
Operational Credlton 22.1~ 2.81 2.58 17.29
Woriunen and employees 1.)0 0.38 0.86 0.06

12 006.6~ 9 052.65 l.~~ 2 950.55

ELHPL
In accordance with the prov1stcns of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code (Insolvency Code), publk announcement nas been made for submIssion of proof of claims qainSt
El.HPl from flnandal credlton, operational creditorS and employees and WOf1unen. As per the Insolvency Code, the ResoIutlDll Professional (RP) has to receive, Collate and
admit all the claims submftted against RHPL. 5u<h claims can be submitted to the RP during the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Procns ICIRP), tttl the approYlll or a
resolution plJn by Committee of Creditors (COC). ELHPl and RP is stiU in the process of receMna, collating and verifying such claims, as and when they are receIved, and Shall
subsequently admit suth ver1fled claims as per the Codf.

TIll date of issue of these financial statements, following claims has been flied alialnst RHPl by Its creditors (financial and operationaH, employees Md wonunen.
Claimed Amount Admltt'" AmoUnt" Hot Admitted

financIal Creditors
Operatfonal Creditorl
Workmen end employees

1,210.90 1,210.90

1 210.90 1 210.90

• This Includes amount of Rs. 185 01 claim filled by telCI Bank Limited and subsequently J)iid by VNC..

Hot~ 52 Loss per share (EPS)

Particulars Year ended
March 31,2011

Veil ended
March 31, 2016

Calculation of lou for basic/diluted EPS
Net loss Ittrlbutable to equity shareholden
Homlnal value of equity share IRs.)
No of shares as ilt end of the year
No. of wefshled average equity shares
Loss pel share BasIcJ diluted

(3,35).33)
2

122,467,168
122,467,168

(H.l8)

(5,5S4.SO)
2
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Hot05 to Consolldatod Ind AS FlnAncll1 StAtement I for the ye.r ended Morch 31,201 T
IRs. In millions unhm otherwise .tated)

HOII.'53. As per (he terms 011AAAand approved CORscheme of EISMl, Ihere are certaIn assets of the Group which have been identified lor sale in a time bound manner. The
lead bank cerrted out a vawatlon of these assets which are IndicatIVe In nature. Market valuations have not been carried out by the Group as some of thes~ assets are not ready
for sale due to pending regulatory approvals/permissions.

8ased on recent firm offers and latest valuation reports, the management believes that the market value of Investments Is hlaher than as considered under the IndiCAtive
valuation reports and dlftere<>ces, II any, are temporary only. Therefore, no adjustment Is requIred to tile carrying value of these lnvestrnents.

EISMLhas Incurred losses and liS debt related obllgallon In form of Funded Interest Term Loan has been converted Into O.n: Cumulative Compulsory ConvertIble Preference
Shares durtng the year. Based on projected cash flows, It shall have sufficient funds to run Its operallons In foreseeable future. As regards availability or requiSite funds to
meet Its debt related obllaatlon~ overdue and Including those failing due In year 2011.·17 as per the CORpackage executed with lenders, II Intends to monetize III asseu
Identified for sale to meet the necessary obligations. The Company Is also taklns several measures to Improve operational efficiencies and other avenues of ratslne funds

EISMLIs confident ttlat with the above measures and continuous efforts to Improve the business, It would be ebte to senera!e sustainable cash 'low to dlscharae Its short·term
and loni term liabilities and recover & recoup the erosIon In Its net worth through profitable opel1ltlOns and continue as a goms concern. Accordlnilly. these consolIdated Iml
As finanCial results have been prepared consldertna Its 'Inandal stotement on a iOlnS concem basis and dO not Include any adjustments relatIng to the recovH8blllty and
classification of recorded assets, or to amounts and classification of liabilItIes that may be necessary If the Company Is unable to continue as a goIng concem.

Note 54. Other nOI..

al Company has requested for bank stalement bUI bank had not provided with slatement of balance of maliln money amountlna RI. H.33 million, as at March 31, 2017.

ASaudit procedure, auditor had sent teuers to confirm the balance In currenr accounts and margIn money to all bankers but bankers hadn't provided balance confirmation.

b) Cheques amountIng to RI. 4.43 millions deposited till March 31, 2017 but not cleared withIn validIty pertod of 3 months from the date of Issue were subsequently reversed In
the books of accounts. These cheque were deposited on pan India level and recorded on the basis of deposll Into bank accoem and reven.ed after becomIng stale on expiry
perlod of 3 months. This Is generally accepted precuce of accounllns and followed consistently from past lew years.

c) Company has requested to all Its lendel'l to waive penallntereSI as company Is facfnllllquldity crunch and nOI able to generate adequate cash flows to meet Its normal dl'bt
obligation. Hence company has not computed and provided for penal Interest.

d) Certain loan accounts wllh lendel'l 'were NPAand lenders did nOt share loan statements with the Company. AS audIt procedure auditor had sent letters to confirm the
balance Of loan but lenders hadn'l provided balance confirmation. We don't have any control ove r bankel'l to provide SUchconllrmatlons to auditors.

e) As audit procedure auditor had sent teuers to confirm the balance of loan accounts but bankers hadn't provided balance conHrmatlon. We don't have any control over
bankers tc provide such confirmations to auditors. In some of the cases wIlere the lenders provided Ihe confirmation directly to the auditors without complete loan statement.
we are unable to reconcile and comment upon the difference In balance as per books and balance as per confirmations.

t) One of the vendOrs registered under MSMfO,MIs SansaViTechnologies Privale LImited has claimed Interest on delayed payment made to supplier as at March )!. 2017. The
supplier has flied claim for recovery and matter ISpending In dlstrtct COurt. Therefore Ihe company has not provided any IntereSl on delayed In payment. Opon completion of
litigation Intenest, II any awarded by the appropriate authortty shall be recorded In the books of accounts.

Summary of the trade parables whose balances are not reconcUed Is as follows:

Hame of Vendor Amount Amounl
Upltr books a. per Confirmation

Variance

Brescon Corporate AdVisoryPrivate Umlted
Allop Industnes

M2 8.6~
1.83 1.92

HZ
0.09

5.25 10.56 5.31

SInce the supplier had not provided with slatement of account with confirmatJon. we W<!re~ol .bt. to """onen" the eeience tIe(wt!en OOOKSand confirmation. Any
adJultmon ... If Gnypost =e'pt 01 statement shall be recorded In the books of accounts.

g) Company had del1~red content as per agreement and recognize revenue accordlnsly In the flnanclals. Advance received as per Bgreement had been squared off agBln.St
the~e revenue/Invoice after completion and dellverables as per agreement. As per accounttng policy It 15not pre requisite LO get the confirmation from customers to recognize
revenue. ThIs policy Is ~onslstently applied over the last cOlrple of years. Since there Is a legal dispute Wllh the JV partner Raffles, no such confirmation has been prOVided to
us.

hI Company had gIven advance to two entities for commercial space and proVidIng knowledge centre for expansion of Its business. Bul due to slow down in Its busmess, the
company had not able to meet 115obligation based on agreement executed with them. In the FY2017·18both the entitles Inlt1ated arbitration proceedings against the company
and demanded damages and other charges. SI.nce the company Is In ClAP, the matter Is under moratorium till the conclusion of ClRP. Slncewe (nend to contest the matter. we
haven't created provision against these advances.

II Company has entered Into an agreement with OlgllBI learnIng SolutIons SON8HO for eltcluslve distribution post customizalion of the company's learning and educational
content "Smartclass". Due to financial crunch the company had not able to customtze as per specification.
Later on, Ofgltal leamlng had raIsed a dispute against the Company and Initiated the arbItration proceedfngs against Lhe Company in Kuala Lumpur Regional Centre for
Arbitration (HKlRCA";now renamed as Asian Intematlonal ArbitratIon Centre). On December 19, 2016, DigItal learning was awarded the claim for damages against lhe
Company which was approprlalely recorded In the bookS of accounts.
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55. Statement of net assets and pt"ofit or loss attributable to owner and minority interest for the financial year ended on March 31, 2017

Name of the Entity Net Assets, I.e. total assets minus Share in profit Of' (loss) Share in other Share in total
total liabilities ccmprenenslve income comprehensive income

As" of Amount (In Rs) As" of Amount (in Rs) As" of Amount (in Its) As" of total Amount (in Rs)
consolidated net consolidated Consolidated comprehensive

assets profit Of' (loss) other income
comprehenstve

Income

Educomp Solutlons Limited ·127.81% (2,775.39) 141.82% (4,755.59) 56.37'1\ 24.32 142.93% (4,731.27)

Indian Subsidiaries
Little Mfllenium Education Private limited 0.00% . ·0.28% 9.38 0.00% · .Q.28% 9.38
Educomp Infnutructure and School 319.n% 6,942.54 41.25% (1,383.29) 0.86% 0.37 41.78% (1,382.92)
Management Limited

Educomp Infnutructure Services Private 0.01% 0.20 O.~ (0.03) 0.00% · 0.00% (0.03)
LImited

Educomp Investment Management limited 0.'11% 8.88 O.tJO% (0.01) 0.00% · O.~ (0.01)

Educomp Leamlng Hour Private t.imttcd ·43.91% (953.51 ) 18.96% (635.91) 0.00% · 19.21% (635.91)

Educomp Leamlng Private Limfted 1.98% 42.98 0.22% (7.41 ) 0.00% · 0.22% (7.41)
Educomp Online Supplemental Services 11.19% 243.06 0.01% (0.44) O.~ · 0.01% (0.44)
limited

Educomp Professional Education Limited 46.27'1\ 1,004.76 O.~ (0.08) O.~ · O.~ (0.08)

Educomp School Management Limited 4.2n 92.n O.~ 0.01 0.00% · 0.00% 0.01
Educomp Software Limited ·0.62'1\ (13.39) 0.27% (8.94) 0.00% · 0.27'1\ (8.94)
Edusmart Services Pnvate Limited ·512.86% (11,136.54) 124.91% (4,188.62) -D. 19% (0.08) 126.54% (4,188.70)
Vidya Mandir Classes Limited O.~ . -D.78% 26.21 0.000; · -0.79% 26.21
Knowledge Vista Limited 10.78% 234.18 1.05% (35.18) 0.00% · 1.06% (35.18)

Wheitstone Productions Private Limited -0.08% (1.74) 0.00% (0.01) 0.00% · 0.00% (0.01)

Boston Realtech Private limited 3.12% 67.81 0.00% (0.11) 0.00% · 0.00% (0.11)

Crosshome Developers Private Limited 3.45% 74.92 0.00% (0.05) 0.00% · 0.00% (0.05)

Evergreen Realtech Pnvate Limited 2.m 64.89 o.oos (0.03) o.oos · o.oos (0.03)

Falcate Builders Private Limited 8.~ 186.76 o.oos (0.03) o.oos · o.oos (0.03)

Good luck Structure Private Limited 2.59% 56.25 o.oos (0.03) O.om; · o.oos (0.03)

Grider Inrratech Private Limited ".8n 105.70 O.~ (0.04) o.oos · 0.00% (0.04)

Growzone Infrastructure Private limited 4.91% 106.69 O.~ (0.04) O.~ · O.om; (0.04)
Herold Infra Pr1vate Limited 1.74% 37.79 O.~ (0.02) o.oos · 0.00% (0.02)

Hldream Constructions Pnvate limited 12.59% 273.36 0.00% (0.05) 0.00% O.~ (0.05)
Laservision Estates Pnvate umued 1.69% 58.47 O.~ (0.04) 0.00% O.~ (0.04)

leading Edge tnrratecn Pnvate lImited 3.49% 75.78 O.OOV' <, (0.04) O.~ · 0.00% (0.04)

9~'1)
«'~.~. !:-'?'
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Educomp SolutioM limited
Notes to Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwise stated)

Name of the Entity Net Assets, I.e. total assets minus Share In profit or (loss) Share in other Share in total
total liabilities comprehensive income compeehensive income

As" of Amount (in Rs] As" of Amount (in Rs) As" of Amount (in Rs) As" of total Amount (in Rs)
consolidated net consolidated Consolidated comprehensive

assets profit or (loss) other . Income
comprehensive

income

Marl<.us Infrastructure Private LImIted 3.42~ 74.30 o.oos (0.02) 0.00% · 0.00% (0.02)

Modzex Infrastructure Private limited 2.94~ 63.94 -0.02~ 0.64 0.00% · ·0.02~ 0.64
Newzone Infrastructure Private Limited 3.41~ 73.96 ·0.02~ 0.73 0.00% · ·0.02% 0.73
Onega Infrastructure Private Limited -0.53' (11.43) O.~ (0.04) o.oos · 0.00l (0.04)

Orlando Builders Private Limited 7.85% 170.56 0.00% 0.09 o.oos · 0.00l 0.09
Reverie Infratech Private Limited 1.51% 32.82 0.00% (0.05) 0.00% · 0.00% (0.05)
Rockstrong Infratech Private Limited 4.02% 87.19 0.01~ (0.17) 0.00% 0.01% (0.17)

Strotech Infrastructure Private Limited 6.33% 137.41 -0.02% 0.54 0.00% · ·0.02% 0.54
Virtual Buildtech Private Limited 2.36~ 51.34 o.oos (0.11) 0.00% · 0.00% (0.11)
Zeta Buildcon Private Limited - 1.3~ 19.73 0.00% (0.11) 0.00% · 0.00% (0.11)
FOI"eign Subsidiaries
Edumatics Corporation Inc. USA 0.53' 11.51 0.2~ (7.73) 0.00% · 0.23% (7.73)

Educomp APAC Services Limited 24.m; 537.84 1.46% (48.91) 0.00% · 1.~ (48.92)
Ask N Learn Pte. Limited 0.00% . 0.00% . 0.00% · 0.00% ·
Singapore Learning.com Pte. LImited 0.00% . 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% ·
Pave Education Pte. limited 0.00% - o.~ - 0.00% - 0.00% -
Wiz Learn Pte Limited 0.00% 0.00% - 0.00% - O.()()% ·
Educornp AsIa Pacific Pte. Limited 77.56% 1,684.24 2.34% (78.31) o.oos - 2.37% (78.31)

Sawica Inc., Canada (Refer note below) -0.13% (2.78) 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% ·
learning Internet Inc. USA (Refer note -5.54% (120.15) 0.00% - 0.00% - O.()()% ·
below)

Educomp IntelProp Ventures Pte Limited ·9.29% (20Ln) ·4.05% 135.97 0.00% - -4.11% 135.97
Educomp Global Holding 1.96% 41.49 O.()()% - 0.00% · 0.00% -
Educomp Global FIE .().54% (11.78) 0.00% (0.02) 0.00% - 0.00% (0.02)

Investment as ~r egui~ method
Joint Ventures
Indian
Educomp Raffles Higher Education Limited NA NA 0.00% 0.00% - 0.00% ·
Associates
Indian
Greycells18 Media Private Limited NA NA 0.30% .':;. (9.96) 0.16% 0.07 0.30% (9.89)
Educomp Child care Private limited NA NA -0.12~ ---:::.:v ~ 4.18 -0.11l (0.05) ·0.12l 4.13

,t:l~ ~E\'6-H~
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Educomp Solutions Limited
Hotes to Consolidated Ind AS Flnandal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwise stilted)

Name of the Entity Net Assets, I.e. total assets minus Share in profit or (loss) Share In other Share In total
total liabilities comprehensive Income comprehensive Income

As%of Amount (In Rs) As %of Amount (In Rs) As %of Amount (in Rs) As %of total Amount (I" Rs)
consolidated net con.soIklated Consolidated comprellt'mive

assets profit or (loss) other income
comprehensive

Income

NonControlling Interest
Indian Subsidiaries
Educomp Infrastructure and School 65.29t: 1,417.81 7.71" (258.57) .......5" (1.92) 7.87% (260.'19)
Management L1mlted
Educomp Learning Private Limrted 0.97% 21.06 0.1'" (3.63) 0.1m - 0.11S (l.63)
EducompSchoOlManagement Limited 1.35' 29.l6 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.001 -
Little Millennium Education Pvt Ltd. 0.00% - -0_'" 3.85 0.00% - -0.12S l.85
(formerly know as Educomp Child Care
PrIVateLimited)
VldyaMandlr Classes Limited O.OOS - -0.26" 8.65 0.1m - -0.26' 8.65
Educ:omp Online Supplemental ServICes -1.44 (ll.30) 0.93" (31.30) O.OOS - 0.95" (l1.30)
limited
Wheitstone Productions Private Limited 0.001 (0.01) O.OOS (0.01) O.OOS - 0.1m (0.01)
Edusmart Services Private limIted -530.43" (11,518.10) 124.72" (4,182.31 ) 0.05" 0.02 126.35" (4,182.29)
Foreign Subsidiaries - - -
Learning Internet Inc. USA (Refer note -D.9n (21.15) - - 2.67' 1.15 (0.00) 1.15
below)
SelvvlcaInc., Canada (Refer note below) 0.001 - - - O.OOS - - -
Total Eliminations 682.82" 14,827.21 ·360.65" 12,093.67 44.63S 19.26 -365.93" 12,112.93

Consolidated net Assets I loss after tax 100.00% 2,171.<47 100.00% (3,353.33) 100.00% 43.14 100.00% (3,310.19)



Educomp Solutions Limited
Notes to Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements (or the year ended March 31, 2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwise stated)

Statement of net assets and profit or loss attributable to owner and minority Interest for the financial year ended on March 31 2016,
Name of the Entity Net Assets, I.e. total assets minus Share in profit or (loss) Share In other Share in total

total liabilities comprehensive income comprehensive income

As" of Amount (In Rs) As" of Amount (In Rs) As" of AmOllnt (In Rs) As " of total Amount (In Rs)
consolidated net consolidated Consolidated comprehensive

assets profIt or (loss) oth« Income
comprehensive

income

Educomp SOlutions Limited 30.79% 1,590.86 54.50% (3,043.70) .(J.n, 0.23 52.73~ (3,043.47)

Indian Subsidiaries

little Millennium Education Private Limited 1.70% 87.92 0.09% (5.13) 0.00% · 0.09% (5.13)
Educomp Infrastructure and School 162,42" 8,392.13 23.61" (1,318.43) '0.06% 0.11 22.84% (1,318.32)
Management Limited

Educomp Infrastructure Services Private 0.00% 0.23 0.00% (0.03) 0.00% - 0.00% (0.03)
Limited

Educomp Investment Management limited 0.1~ 8.89 0.00% (0.04) 0.00% - O.~ (0.04)
Educomp Learning Hour Pvt. Limited -6.15l. (317.61) ·0.3en; 21.79 0.00% - -0.38% 21.79
Educomp Learning Pvt. Limited 0.98% 50.39 0.60% (33.78) 0.00% 0.59% (33.78)
Educomp Online Supplemental Services 4.71' 243.50 o.ozs (0.85) 0.00% - 0.01" (0.85)
limited

Educomp Professional Education Limited 19.45% 1,004.85 0.00% (0.26) 0.00% - 0.00% (0.26)
Educomp School Management Limited 1.80% 92.76 0.00% (0.11) 0.00% · 0.00% (0.11)
Educomp Software Limited -0.09% (4.45) 0.03" (1.82) 0.00% · O.OlX (1.82)
Edusmart Services Private Limited ·134.46% (6,947.85) 7.12% (397.55) 0.05" (0.09) 6.8~ (397.64)
Vidya Mandlr Classes limited 6.47% 334.40 ·1.54% 85.n 0.00% - ·1.49~ 85.n
Knowledge Vista limited 5.20% 268.47 0.3~ (21.76) 0.00% - 0.38% (21.76)
Wheitstone Productions Pvt Limited -0.03% (1.72) 0.00% (0.01) 0.00% - 0.00% (0.01)
Boston Realte<:h Pvt. Limited 1.31% 67.92 0.00% (0.09) 0.00% 0.00% (0.09)
Crosshorne Developers Private LImited 1.45% 74.98 0.00% (0.05) 0.00% - 0.00% (0.05)
Evergreen Realte<:h Pvt. Limited 1.26% 64.93 0.00% (0.08) 0.00% 0.00% 10.08)
Falcate Builders Private limited 3.62% 166.79 0.00% (0.06) 0.00% 0.00% (0.06)
Good Luck Structure Private Limited 1.09% 56.29 0.00% (0.06) 0.00% · 0.00% (0.06)
Grider Inf ratech Pvt. limited 2.05~ 105.74 o.oos (0.09) 0.00% · 0.00% (0.09)
Growzone Infrastructure Private Limited 2.07% 106.73 0.00% (0.07) 0.00% - 0.00.1\ (0.07)
Herold Infra Private Limited 0.73'; 37.82 0.00% 10.06) 0.00% - 0.00% (0.06)
Hklream Constructions Pnvate LImited 5.2~ 273.41 0.00% lQ.12) 0.00% · 0.00% (0.12)
Laservision Estates Private Limited 1.13% 58.51 0.00% ,f/ (O.~> v, 0.00% - 0.00% (0.06)
Leading Edge lnfratech Private Limited 1.47% 75.82 0.00% ",,'/(O.~ \\ 0.00% - 0.00% (0.06)
Markus Infrastructure Pnvate limited 1.44:1: 74.32 0.00% .../ 10.06) \~ 0.00% 0.00% (0.06)

~~
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Educomp Solutions Limited
Hotes to Consolidated Ind AS Finan<:lal Statements for the year ended March 31. 2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwise stated)

Name of the Entity Net Auets. I.e. total assets minus Share In profit or (loss) Share in other Share In total
total liabilities comprehensive In<:ome comprehensive In<:ome

M%of Amount (In Rs) As" of Amount (In Rs) As" of Amount (In Rs) As " of tota I Amount (in Rs)
consolidated net consolidated Consolidated comprehensive

assets profit or (loss) other income
comprehensive

Income

Mo<hcx Infrastructure Priv!)te limited 1.2U 63.29 0.00% 0.22 0.00% O.~ 0.22
Newtone Infrastructure Pvt.L1mited 1,42" 73.23 -o.ors 0.59 O.OOX · ·()'01" 0.59
Onega Infrastructure Pvt. Limited ·0.22" (11.39) o.oos (0.19) O.OOX · O.~ (0.19)
Orlando Builders Private limited 3.30% 170.47 o.oos (0.06) O.OOX · O.~ (0.06)
Reverie Infralech Private limIted 0.64" 32.86 O.OOX (0.06) O.OOX · O.~ (0.06)
Rockstronglnfratech Private Limited 1.69:11 87.35 O.OOX (0.22) O.OOX · O.~ (0.22)
Strotech Infrastructure Private limited 2.65" 136.88 0.00% 0.11 O.OOX · O.~ 0.11
Virtual Bulldtech Private Limited 1.00% 51.45 o.oos (0.09) O.OOX · 0.00% (0.09)
Zeta Bolldcon Pvt. limited 0.58% 29.34 O.OOX (0.05) O.OOX · O.~ (0.05)
Foreign SubSidiaries .
Edumatics Corporation Inc. USA 0.38% 19.42 ·0.09% 5.20 0.00% · ·0.09" 5.20
Educ.omp APAC Services Limited 11.58" 598.60 0.86" (48.04) O.OOX · 0.83% ('"'.().4)
Ask N Learn Ptc. trrmted 0.00% 0.3OS (16.71) 0.00% · 0.29% (16.71)
Singapore Learnlng.com PIe. LImIted 0.00% · 0.00% (0.16) O.OOX · O.~ (0.16)
Pave Education Pte. limited 0.00% 0.01" (O.n) 0.00% · 0.01% (O.n)
Wit Learn Pte limited 0.00% · 0.00% (0.21) 0.00% · 0.00" (0.21)

Educ.omp Asia Padflc Pte. LImIted. 33.61" 1.736.62 ·1,45% SO.74 O.OOX · -1.~ SO.74
Sawka Inc., Canada (Refer note below) ·0.06% (2.92) ·0.12" 6.48 0.00% · ·0.11 " 6.48
Learnfnglnternet me. USA (Refer note ·2.38" (123.02) 2.21" (123.57) 0.00% · 2.14% (123.57)
below)

Educomp IntelProp Ventures Pte limited ·6.6OS ()41.01 ) ·o.m 43.17 O.OOX · -0.75" "3.17
Educomp Global ~loldln8 0.84% 43.40 0.00% . O.OOX · 0.00% .
Educomp Global F2E -0.23% (12.00) 0.00% (0.05) 0.00% · 0.00% (0.05)
Joint Ventures
Indian
Educorn-Rafftes Higher Education Limited 0.00% · 0.26" (14.30) 0.00% · 0.25% (14.30)
Millennium Infradevelopcrs Limlted 0.00% · 0.00% . O.OOS · 0.00%
Associate
Indian
Greycells18 Mecha Private Limited 0.00% 0.29% (15.97) -0.03" 0.05 0.28% (15.92)
b) Non Controlling Interest ---Indian Subsidiaries ~

(.'~--Educomp Infrastructure and School 33.75% 1.744.01 4.28% t ...t:~·84)1-o~3.'4~ 5.88 4.04~ (23296)
Management limited i('" ~.-,.n- *Educomp tearmng Private Limued 0.48% 24.69 0.30:11 , '\ Tf6,») AU) .00% · 0.29% (16.55)
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Educomp Solutions Limited
Notes to Consolidated Ind AS Finandal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwise stated)

Name of the Entity Net Assets, I.e. total assets minus Share in profit or (loss) Share in other Share In total
teta! lillbilities comprehensive income comprehensive income

As" of Amount (in Rs) As" of Amount (in Rs) As" of Amount (In Rs) As " of total Amount (in Rs)
consolidllted net consolidated Consolidated comprehensive

assets profit or (loss) other income
comprehensive

Income

Educomp School Management Limited 0.57% 29.36 0.00% (0.04) 0.00% - 0.00% (0.04)
Little Millennium Education Private Limited 0.72% 37.09 -0.01% 0.45 0.00% - -0.01% 0.45
Vldya Mandlr Classes Limited 2.14% 110.35 -0.51% 28.30 0.00% - -0.49% 28.30
Educomp Online Supplemental Services 0.00% 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% -
limited

Wheitstone Productions Private Limited 0.00% (0.01) 0.00% (0.01) 0.00% - 0.00% (0.01)
Edusmart Services Private limited -141.97% (7,335.72) 7.01% (391.U) 0.00% - 6.78% (391.22)
Learning Internet Inc. USA (Refer note -0.43% (22.34) 0.95% (53.32) -0.97% 1.82 0.89% (51.50)
below)

Sawka Inc., Canada (Refer note below) 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% -

Total Eliminations 39.4~ 2,040.54 2.0~ (112.57) 104.2~ (195.06) 5.33% (307.63)

Total 100_00% 5,167.08 100.00% (5,584.50) 100.00% (187.06) 100.00% (5,771.56)

Figures pertaining to the subsidiary companies have been reclassified wherever necessary to bring them in line with the group tinandal statements

Note: The standalone financial statement as at March 31, 2017, of Learning Internet Inc. USA (L.Corn) and SaWKa Inc., Canada (Savvica) are not available with the Management/RP of the Holding
Company. The current consolidation of the Group IS based on unaudited standalone tinandal statements of L.Com and SavviCII for the year ended March 31, 2016. The below table represents the
Group share of balance sheet and statement ot profit and loss of L.Com and SavviCII as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 are as under:

Particulars LCom Savvica
As at As at As at As at As at As at

March 31, 2017 March 31,2016 April 01, 2015 March 31,2017 March 31,2016 April 01,2015

Balance Sheet"
Total assets 687.59 703.44 785.14 8.65 9.08 9.28
Total liabilities 807.85 826.46 688.50 11.43 12.00 18.54

Net assets (120.26) (123.02) 96.64 (2.78) (2.92) (9.26)
• Movemenl In 2016-17 represents changes In foreign exchange rate from March 31, 2016 to March 31, 2017.



Educomp Solutions Limited
Notes to Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017
(Rs. In millions unless otherwise stated)

Particulars L. Com Savviea
For the year For the year For the year For the year

ended ended ended ended
March 31. 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Statement of profit and loss
Revenue from operations · 1,138.59 · 7.03
Other income · <1.76 · ·
Employee beneflt expense · 5<12.28 · ·
Finance cost · ·
Depreciation and amortisation expense · 115.<15 · ·
Other expense · 616.98 · 0.65
Total comprehensive loss fOf the year · (120.042) · 6.~
Net cash (low · (77.02) 0.31

Note 56. Some of the financial creduors, part of the CO( have filled an application before the pnnclpal bench of Hon'ble tKLT and have requested to order an Investigation of the Iloldlng Company
in respect of certain matters pertaining to audit qualifications and media reports. In respect of these cases. heanng has been completed and the order has been reserved as on date.

Note 57. The previous year riiures have been regrouped, rearranaed and reclassified wherever necessary to conform to current year's classification.

As per our report of even date.
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